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ISTI - TEAM MEMBERS 

Project Manager: 

Bradford A. Warner, Jr. is Vice President of ISTI's Private Enterprise and Economics Division. Mr. Warner 
has over 25 years of international corporate finance experience including capital market development, public and 
private securities offerings, corporate direct investment, real estate and equipment lease financing and venture capital 
portfolio management. 

Corporate Law Authority Training Program: 

Robert M. Bishop, former Senior Vice President, Chief Regulatory Officer and Member of the Managing 
Committee of the New York Stock Exchange, was the longest-termed regulatory officer in the exchange's history.
An employee from 1955, and an officer from 1963, he retired in 1986 after heading N.Y.S.E. regulation during 
years of major crisis, development and change. He has advised 13 foreign stock exchanges. 

Anthony D. Lochnis, former Group Executive Director and Vice Chairman of S.G. Warburg in London and 
Executive Director of Bank of England for Overseas Affairs, has over 25 years of international corporate finance 
and banking experience. He is a member of the Group of Thirty, Chairman of the Centre for Economic Policy 
Research, Director of the U.K-Japan 2000 Group and member of the Council of Management of the Ditchley 
Foundation. 

Debra J. Kertzman is an at:orney who is currently the Regulation Specialist for the USAID/Sri Lanka Financial 
Markets Project which is being managed by ISTI as contractor. She has worked for the U.S. Securities and 
Exchange Commission, the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission and as a securities lawyer in New York 
City. 

Karachi Stock Exchange Training Program and Certification Course: 

.John R. Buehler has over 30 years of management experience in the capital markets industry including former 
positions as National Marketing Director, National Training Director and National Sales Manager of three N.Y.S.E. 
member firms. In addition, he founded the NYSE/NASD Securities Industry Examinations required of all U.S. 
investment brokers and securities firm branch managers. He is a member of the Examinations Policy Review 
Committee of the NYSE and a past member of the NASD Qualifications Committee. 

Alfred C. Morley has over 40 years' experience in the investment business, dealing primarily with securities 
research and management of institutional funds and with the training of global investment professionals. He was 
the first President of the institute of Chartered Financial Analysts and is the ISTI Program Coordinator for 
establishing the CFA program in Sri Lanka under the USAID/Sri Lanka Financial Markets Project. 

John L. Kinnaman has over 20 years experience in stock exchange and securities firm operations and management
in the U.S. and internationally. As ISTI's Advisor to the Colombo Stock Exchange, he was responsible for the 
development of its Central Depository, and recently he has advised on clearance and settlement, stock exchange
rules and custody arrangements in Tanzania, Venezuela, Bulgaria, India and Pakistan. He is a former Vice 
President of NYSE, Midwest Stock Exchange and the National Securities Clearing Corporation. 

Ronald E. Copley is an Associate Professor of Finance at the University of North Carolina and a principal reviewer 
of examinations for the Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts. He also is engaged in investment management 
for professionals, retirement plans and foundations. He is an expert court wi:ness on investments and personal and 
business valuation and advises the State of North Carolina on its $7 billion pension fund. 

Susan S. Martin, as an ISTI consultant, designed and implemented the first Sri Lanka stockbroker licensing 
program for the Colombo Stock Exchange and the Securities and Exchange Commission, including formulating the 
syllabus, compiling and writing the training manuals, teaching the curriculum and administering the final 
examinations. Ms. Martin is a stockbroker by profession. 
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Management of Stock Exchanges and Securities Companies Course
 



MANAGEMENT OF STOCK EXCHANGES AND SECURITIES COMPANIES
 

KARACHI STOCK EXCHANGE, KARACHI, PAKISTAN
 
INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE, INC. FOR USAID
 

September 18-23, 1993
 

September 18, 1993 

2:30 - 3:00 Introductory Remarks KINNAMAN/BUEHLER 

2:00 - 4:00 1. Role and Structure of Stock Market KINNAMAN 

Primary and Secondary Markets 

* Mobilize Savings for Investment 
* Provide Blanket Investment Alternatives 
* Provide Organized Disciplined Mechanism 
* Permits Supervisory Process to be Integrated with 

Trading, Distribution and Settlement 
Creates Safe and Reliable Environment for Issuers and 
Investors 

- Participants 

* Government 
* Stock Exchange 
* Securities Firms 
* Public Companies 
* Investors 
* Custodians 
* Others 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

September 18, 1993 

4:30 - 6:00 2. Government Regulator KINNAMAN 

Role, Staffing and Governance 

Securities and Company Laws 

Regulations; vis-a-vis Self-regulatory Organizations 

Enforcement Responsibilities and Capabilities 



Revenue Sources 

September 19, 1993 

4:30 - 6:00 3. Public and Listed Companies KINNAMAN 

- Public Offering Process; Initial and Secondary 

0 Irsuer 
N Investment Bank 
0 Syndicate 
0 Auditors 
a Bankers 
8 Under-Over Subscription Procedures 

Disclosures; initial 	and continuing 

0 Business Prospects/History 
* Valuations 
* Governance (Board-Insiders) 

Information Distribution Requirements 

* Initial 
* Continuing 

Insider Behavior and Obligations 

* Board 
* Management 

Tender Offers, Acquisitions, Divestitures & Stake Building 
Procedures and Options 

* Holdings Requiring Disclosure 
* Insider Selling/Buying Disclosures 
* Holdings Requiring Mandatory Offerings 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee\Tea Break 

September 19, 1993 

4:30 - 30 4. Ethics and Codes of Conduct 	 BUEHLER 

-	 Introduction 
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Consequences of Internationalization 

* Developing Countries 
a Developed Countries 

Effects of Financial Deregulation 

* Legislative Focus 
* Regulatory Weaknesses 

Malpractice and Fraud 

* Causes 
* Examples 
* Results 

Broker-Dealer Rules 

* Fair Practice 
* Market Makers 

Codes of Conduct 

* Background 
* Application 

Ethical Behavior 

* Conflicts 
* Psychological Factors 
* Practical Considerations 

Conclusion 

September 20, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 5. Stock Exchange Management and Operation KINNAMAN 

Ownership 

* Financing Issues (ROI) 
* Revenue Mix 
a' Institution for "Public Good" 

Governance (with Public Participation) 
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a Benefits of Board/Diverse Guidance 

Multiple Roles 

* 	 Regulator 
Operator 

* 	 Promoter 

Management, I.C.W. Governance 

Listing Process and Procedures; Initial and Continuing 

[] 	 Listing Rules 
• 	 Company Information Management 
• 	 Continuing Listing Issues 

-- Public Holdings 
-- Voting Rights 
-- Profitability 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

N Membership 
11 Compliance 
0 Capital and Operational Capability 
* 	 Reporting Requirements 
• Oversight 
N Discipline 

Rule Making Process and Enforcement 

* 	 Comment and Review 
* Administration 
*] Role with Government Regulator 

Arbitration 

* 	 Role Indisputes 
* 	 How to Structure 

Trading 

* 	 Alternative Methods 

-- Order Match 
-- Dealer 
-- Auction 
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- Procedures for Supervision 

- Automation 

- Information Disclosure 

* 
* 

Principal or Agent 
Insider Consideration 

--

--

Board Directors 
Company Relations 

* Transparency 

Short Selling: Role, Benefits and Concerns 

Customer Reference 

September 21, 1993 5. 

Front Running 

Stock Exchange management and Operation (Cont.) KINNAMAN 

2:30 - 4:00 - Clearance/Settlement/Depository/Operations 

(Procedures, Rules, Process, Control) 

-

-

-

Automation, Accounting and Settlement 
Participation; S.E. Members and hnstitutions 
Priorities 

* 
• 
* 
* 

Broker to Broker 
Broker to Institutional/Custodian 
Broker to Individual Investor 
Deliver and Receive Versus Payment 

Depository 

* 
* 

Certificate/Non-Certificates 
Beneficial Shareholder right 

--

--

Dividends 

Voting 

• 
* 

Information Protection 
Company Registrar Role 

International Standards 
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Settlement Periods 

Information Structures 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:30 Automated Central Customer Accounting Systems 

* Confirms 
* Statements 
* Security 

Commission Structures 

* Alternatives 
* Pros/Cons 

Professional Development and Training of Staff and S.E. 
Professionals 

Staff Market Participation 

* Record Keeping 
* Disclosures 
* Timing 

September 22, 1993 

2:30 - 4:30 6. General Brokerage Firm Management and Operations BUEHLER 

- Introduction 

* Series 7 
* Series 8 

Management Purposes 

0 Gross Production 
w Net Profit 
N Cost Controls 
a Compliance 
0 Other 

Basic Management Principles 
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* Unity of Command 
* Span of Control 
• Delegation of Authority 

Attracting a Clientele 

* Public Awareness 
* Communications 
• Prospecting 
* Restrictions 

Relationships Between Brokers and Their Clients 

* NYSE Survey 
* Account Servicing 
* Suitability 
* Profitable Record Keeping 
* 405 

Procedures for New Accounts 

* The Essential Facts 
* Types of Accounts 
* Special Requirement 
* Business Risks 
• Official Approval 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee-Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:30 A Program for Supervisory Reviews 

* Daily Transactions 
* Correspondence
* Portfolio and Cross-Reference Records 
* Continued Service 
* Situations Which May Require Further Inquiry 
* Evidence of Supervisory Reviews 
* MBWA 

Operations System and Procedures 

* The Flow of Securities and Funds 
- Order Errors 
* Customer Complaints 

The Education and Training Process 
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* Osmosis 
* Brokers 
* Staff 

Characteristics of a Capable and Effective Manager 

* Conclusion 

September 23, 1993 

2:30 - 4:30 7. Interpersonal Skills-Human Resource Development BUEHLER 

- Introduction 

- Leadership 

- Purpose 

* MY Theory 
* Attitudes 

- Productivity of Brokers 

* Understanding 
* Identification 
* Styles 
* Perceptions 
* Recommendations 
* Empathy 
* Care 
* A Program for Success 

- Staff 

8 Time and Money 
0 Inform 
0 Productivity 
0 Turnover 
N A Program for Improvement 

Meetings 

• Purpose 
6 Scheduling 
0 Content 
0 Attendance 
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Underachievers 

* 	 Identify 
* 	 Inform 
* 	 Background 

Determinations 
* 	 Improvement Programs 
• 	 Detente 
* 	 Responsibilities 
* 	 Odd-Lots, 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

Compliance 

* 	 Standards 
• 	 Inform 
* 	 MBWA 
* 	 Blotter 
• 	 Wire Operators 

Charm Course 

N 	 Optimal 

New Brokers 

* 	 Selection 
* 	 Review 
* 	 Coach 
* 	 The Great Commitment 
* 	 Crosstell 

Leadership 

* 	 Leadership vs. Management 
* 	 Truth 
* 	 Instinct 
* 	 Dignity 

Summary 

6:30 Closing discussion 	 KINNAMAN/BUEHLER 
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Financial Analysis and Portfolio Management Course
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT
 

KARACHI STOCK EXCILANGE, lARACHI, PAKISTAN
 
INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE, INC.
 

FOR USAID/PAKISTAN
 

September 25 to 30, 1993 

SEPTEMBER 25 - 27 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
 
INSTRUCTOR ALFRED C. MORLEY
 

SEPTEMBER 25, 1993 

2:30 - 2:45 Introductory Remarks MORLEY/COPLEY 

2:45 - 4:00 A. Global Security Markets: MORLEY 
Their Size and Performance Over Time 

A presentation showing the size, growth and 
performance of security markets around the world. 
The role of stock exchanges in privatization. 

B. Issues Traded on Global Security Markets MORLEY 

A description of the various forms of equity, debt 
and other instruments traded on global security markets. 

C. Securit, Market Indexes MORLEY 
How stock and bond indexes are calculated, and 

!ow they are uved by inves:ors. 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/l'ea Break 

4:30 - 6:00 D. The use of Options, Futures and Index Futures MORLEY 

Examples, among others, of the application of covered 
call options, protective put options and program trading. 

E. Prospectus Disclosure MORLEY 

The reason for a prospectus and what must be disclosed. 
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SEPTEMBER 26, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 F. Understanding and Using Financial Statements 	 MORLE 

Calculation and application of key financial statement 
ratios, using Coca Cola, Anheuser-Busch, and a company 
in Pakistan as examples. Also a critique of the formulas 
used in K.S.E. analysis. 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:00 Topic "F" continues 	 MORLE' 

SEPTEMBER 27, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 Complete Topic "F" MORLE' 

G. 	 A View on Development of Global Capital Markets MORLE1 

What will be required to stay competitive. 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:00 H. What's -) Special about becoming MORLEY 
a Chartt -d Financial Analyst (CFA) 

The CFA designation increasingly is being recognized 
as the premier designation for investment professionals 
around the world. A discussion of the scope and purpose 
of the plogram. Sample questions from the CFA examination, primarily focusing on 
financial statement analysis. 

SEPTEMBER 28 - 30 : PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT 
INSTRUCTOR : RONALD COPLEY 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 A. Stock Selection COPLEY 

CFA Review Questions 

4:00 - 4:30 B. Bond Selection COPLEY 

CFA Review Questions 
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SEPTEMBER 29, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 C. Principles of Financial Asset Management COPLEY 

D. Equity Investment Management COPLEY 

CFA Review Questions 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:00 E. Fixed Income Investment Management COPLEY 

CFA Review Questions 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1993 

2:30 - 4:00 F. Portfolio Construction, Monitoring and Revision Process COPLEY 

4:00 - 4:30 Coffee/Tea Break 

4:30 - 6:00 G. CFA Case Analysis COPLEY 

6:00 - 6:30 Closing Discussion COPLEY/MORLEY 
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1. GLOBAL SECURITY MARKETS
 

THEIR SIZE AND PERFORMANCE OVER TIME
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)0RLDCAPITAl, MHA 
MARKET CAPZTA1-$ SATIN - DIM 3ll_31,1992 

COMMON STOCKS $9 TRILLION 

rixED-IcomE 13 TRILLION 

TOTAL $n1 TRILLIONI 

$21,000000oooOO 000 
DOES NOT INCLUDE DERIVATIVES (OPTIONSp rUTURES, ETC6), VENTURE
 

CAPITAL, EQUITY REAL ESTATE, AND OTHER ASSET CLASSES.
 



WORLD STOCK MARKET CAPITtIAATIONS
 

1970o 1980 i 1992 
UNITED STATES 741 571 36% 45% 

JAPAN 3 10 29 17 

UNITED KINGDOM 8 9 i1 12 

GERMANY 3 3 4 4 

ALL OTHERS 12 21 1 22 

TOTAL 1001 100% 100% 100% 

TOTAL 
TRILLIONS OF $ $0,9 $2.0 $6.7 $9.0 

NOTE: JAPAN MARKET CAPITALIZATION t8 ADJUSTEL FOR
 
CROSS-OVHERSHIP,
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EMERGING STOCK MARKET AVERAaR ANNUAL TOTAL RETURNS 

January 1, 1985 through June 30p 1I 

0,41
 

Cdmble 

Grme
 

1 u17.
 
lldeelk 10.4
 

Mldl 14,
. 

maske 
 J,
 

Nis", .1.9
 

rdd~im 14.0
 

P~rlqd63.3 

Tdiw, CMa 

Yumc 22.6 

Uoffhew 16.1 

•10.0 0.0 10.0 20.0 '0.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0 80.0 
re (II)k USi 

Sam: IP. Maps tnvedment Managemad. 
BEST AVAILABLE COPY 
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AVERAGE ANNUAL TOTAL RETURN 

10 YEARS TO JUNE 30, 1993 

HONG KONG 27.4% 

FRANCE 21 . 9% 

JAPA14 19.7% 

EAFE INDEX 18.1% 

UNITED KINGDOM 16.4% 

GERMANY 15.0% 

S&P 500 INDEX 14.3% 

8 ESTAVAILABLE COpy 
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Basic Series: Summary Statistics of
 
Annual Total Returns (1926.92)
 

Geometric, Arithmetic Standaid 
Series Mem Mean Deviation Distribution 

Common Stocks 10.3% 12.4% 20.6% 

Small Company 
Stocks 12.2 17.6 35.0 

.......mi nunf . ...
 
Long-Term 
Corporate Bonds 5.5 5.8 9.5 -ii 

Long-Term 
Government Bonds 4.8 5.2 8.6 a im 

Intermediate-Term 
Government Bonds 5.2 5.3 5.6 

U.S. Treasury Bil, 3.7 3.8 3.3 

Inflation 3.1 3.2 4.7 

-90% 0% 90% 

* The 1933 Small ,ompany Stock Totb. Return was 142.9 percent 

ou :SbckAs, BondMs, BE. and lnfla on IS93 Ywbookys , Ibbotson Associates, Chicago (annually
updates work by Roger 0. Ibbotson and Rex A.Sinquefleld). Used with permission. Al rights reserved. 

BEST AVAILAK..E COPY 
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2. ISSUES TRADED ON GLOBAL MARKETS
 



ISSUES TRADED ON VARIOUS GLOBAL SECURITY MARKETS 

EQUITY RELATED
 

FIXED-INCOME RELATED
 

OPTIONS/FUTURES/OPTIONS 

ON FUTURES
 

OTHER
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EQUITY RELATED ISSUES
 

COMMON STOCKS
 

ADRs
 

RIGHTS
 

WARRANTS
 

CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCKS
 

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES/BONDS
 

OPEN-END MUTUAL FUNDS
 

CLOSED-END FUNDS
 

8 (
 



FIXED-INCOME RELATED ISSUES
 

PREFERRED STOCKS
 

MONEY MARKET INSTRUMENTS
 

TREASURY BILLS
 
COMMERCIAL PAPER
 
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
 
BANKERS' ACCEPTANCES
 
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (REPOS)
 

FEDERAL DEBT
 

TREASURY NOTES 
(UP TO TEN YEARS MATURITY)
 
TREASURY BONDS 
(TEN TO THIRTY YEARS MATURITY)
 
0 COUPON NOTES AND BONDS
 

FEDERAL AGENCY DEBT
 

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK
 
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION (FANNIE MAY)
 
GOVERNMENT NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION (GINNIE MAY)
 
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATION (FREDDIE MAC)
 

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES
 

MORTGAGE PASS-THROUGHS
 
COLLATERIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS 
(CMOs)
 
MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS
 
STRIPPED MORTGAGE-BACKED BONDS
 
REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE INVESTMENT CONDUITS (REMICS)
 

CORPORATE BONDS/DEBENTURES
 

MUNICIPAL BONDS/NOTES
 

GUARANTEED INVESTMENT CONTRACTS (GICs)
 

OPEN-END MUTUAL FUNDS
 

CLOSED-END FUNDS
 

i%\l~j_.A rl..COP 



OPTIONS/FUTURES/OPTIONS ON FUTURES
 

CALLS/PUTS ON INDIVIDUAL SECURITIES
 

CALLS/PUTS ON INDEXES
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Options and Futures: -- .. 

* • Selected Derivative Contracts and Exchanges Where Traded 

Futures 
Contract Futures Options Options Exchfnge' 

Indexes 
S&P 500 
S&P 100 (OEX) 
Major Market 
NYSE Composite 
Value Line 
Institutional 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

CME 
CBOE 
CBT, ASE 
NYFE, NYSI 
KC, PH 
ASE 

Interest rates 
30-day interest rate 
3-month T-bills 
3-month Eurodollars 
5-year T-notes 
10-year T-notes 
Municipal Bond Index 
T-bonds 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

CBT 
DMM 
DMM 
CBT 
CBT 
CBT 
CBT 

Foreign Exchatg 
Japanese yen 
Deutsche mark 
Canadian dollar 
British pound 
Swiss franc 
Australian dollar 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

IMM, PH 
IMM, PH 
IMM, PH 
IMM, PH 
IMM, PH 
IMM, PH 

CME - Chicago Mercantile Exchange. 
CBOE - Chicago Board Options Exchange 

CBT - Chicago Board of Trade 
ASE - American Stock Exdamge 
IMM - International Monetary Market at the Chicago Mercantile Exchange 

KC - Kansas City Board o(Trade 
PH - Philadelphia Stock Exchange 

NYFE - New York Futures Exdmg 
NYSE - New York Stock Exchanee 

8EST AVAILABLE COPY
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OTHER TRADED SECURITY ISSUES
 

COMMODITY/METAL OPTIONS % FUTURES
 

PARTNERSHIPS (OIL & GAS, ETC.)
 

EQUITY REAL ESTATE PARTICIPATIONS
 

VENTURE CAPITAL PARTICIPATIONS
 

SECURITIZED ASSETS
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3. SECURITY MARKET INDEXES
 



SECURITY MARKET INDEXES
 

PRICE-WEIGHTED INDEXES (I.E. DOW JONES)
 
MARKET-WEIGHTED INDEXES 
(I.E S&P 500)
 

TOTAL-RETURN INDEXES (I.E. 
BOND INDEXES)
 

15 31
 



STOCKS Dow Jcnes Indutrlix 	Avernge 3845.10 -4.15 

1 3640. 

G 6 ' FUM A M.J J A 8 0 N D J F U 	A M J J A W T F Nd T WJ

Im
 
- pcT ImO 12140i 	 , 

CL0004oCHN U G H~IW LW OM4 ICT il/li PCT 
DJA 3641.10 - 6.15 -	 0.17 3553. 31M.58 + 354.79 + 10.1 + 343.6 + 10.42 
DI Ell" 43.0 - §2 -	 0.08 432.13 380.7 + 44.44 +11.81 + N.39 + 1.33 
UPO 4IS - 0.41 -	 0.80 A3.94 W'.9 Z 1A7+ 10.! f W., T 9.30' 
Nisda Coamp. 144.15 + 3.31 + 	 0.45 744.15 569.21 + 174.90 + 30.0 + 8.20 + 10.12 
DJ World Index 112.1 - 0.27 -	 0.24' 113.02 C&l + 18.17 + 13.97 + 00.14+ 11.74, 
Londoa (PT 100) W.1 - 14.3 -	 0.41 3100.1 2313.0 172.1 + 33.33 + 238.6 + 3.38 
Tokyo (NlkkeI) W=531 - 73.32-	 0.35 210.0 IS33.4 + 3366.58 +19.14 + 40=.35 +23.801 

BONDS LehmnBrothersT-Bor,ndexl H..1 8588.79 

, " 5100 	 55756? 

4275 

FM A- M J J A 8 0 N O VPi H 	 A W T Ft M T W 

r1", a TOo M n' v _llrAGO 1-M=I 114al'OW 
Le Ikuo(ke T.Bed 5W83.71 6.9% 56M267 1.01% 4604.13 5=5.)7 1.23 
a1 20 Boa (PrIke Return) 109.39 6.2? 109.34 1.3 102.24 160.45 101.83 
Salomen noUebud 751.53 5.84 75.1 5.78 T88 753.71 7. 
SBoad P namakpW 1044 5.50 104-4 5.61 N3 M01 _ 3-13 
Meri Lyncd €oporaha W604.61 6.41 613.A 605.2 606.17647 , 6.41 

Price-weighted: 	 Prices of individual securities divided by
 
number of securities, adjusted for splits,
 
substitutions, etc. Divisor for Dow Jones
 
Industrials now is 0,447.
 

Market-value weighted: 	Price times shares outstanding totaled
 
for all securities in index.
 

Total Return Index: 	Price change plus income, applicable
 
to most Bond Indexes.
 

BEST AVAILABLE COPY 
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4. THE USE OF OPTIONS, FUTURES AND
 

INDEX FUTURES
 



OPTIONS AND FUTURES 

*WRITING COVERED CALL OPTIONS 

*WRITING PROTECTIVE PUT OPTIONS 

*STOCK INDEX FUTURES - PROGRAM TRADING 

*TRIPLE WITCHING HOUR
 

Supporting documentation for discussion of the above and
 
related subjects will be made available at time of
 
presentation.
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5. PROSPECTUS DISCLOSURE
 



SUBJECT 	TO COMPLETION 

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS DATED JUNE 15, 1993 

1,350,000 Shares 

Pulitzer Publishing Company 
16 *6 Common Stock 

All of the shares of Common Stock offered hereby are being sold by Pulitzer Publishing Company 
("rulitzer" or the "Company"). After giving effect to this offering (assuming the over-allotment option 

per share (representing 3.5% of the combined voting power of the Company) and 9,467,566 shares of 
ts Class B Common Stock held in a voting trust with ten votes per share (representing 96.5% of the 

combined voting power of the Company). Other than voting rights, the terms of the Common Stock 
,. and 	Class B Common Stock are substantially similar. See "Description of Capital Stock." 

The Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market System under the symbol "PLTZ." 
~ 	 The Common Stock is also listed on the Midwest Stock Exchange. The Company has made application 

to list the Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange. On June 11, 1993, the last sale price of the 
Common Stock, as reported by the NASDAQ National Market System, was $29.75 per share. See "Price 

-a Range 	of Common Stock and Dividends." 

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES 

AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION NOR HAS THE 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION 

PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY 
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 

Price to 
Underwriting
Discounts and Proceeds to 

0 Public Commiuions(i) Company(2) 

Per Share ............................ $ $ 

Total(3) ............................. $ 	 ,
 

(1) The Company has agreed to indemnify the Underwriters against certain civil liabilities, including 
§Iliabilities under the Securities Act of 1933. See "Underwriting." 

(2) Before deducting expenses of the offering estimated at $ payable by the Company. 
(3) The Company has granted the Underwriters a30-day option to purchase up to 202,500 additional 

shares of Common Stock, solely to cover over-allotments. If the over-allotment option isexercised 
in full, the Total Price to Public, Underwriting Discounts and Commissions and Proceeds to
Company will be $ ,$ and $ ,respectively. See "Underwriting." 

The shares of Common Stock are offered by the several Underwriters, subject to prior sale, when, 
* 	 as, and if delivered and accepted by them, subject to the right of the Underwriters to reject any order 

in whole or in part. It isexpected that the delivery of the shares will be made on or about ,1993. 

.	 A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc. Morgan Stanley & Co. 

The date of this Prospectus is , 1993. 
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY
 

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the more detailed information and financial 

statements appearing elsewhere in this Prospectus. Unless the context otherwise requires, the term 

"Company" or "Pulitzer" means Pulitzer Publishing Company and subsidiaries. Unless otherwise indi

cated (i) all share and per share data in this Prospectus have been adjusted to give effect to a ten percent 

stock dividend declared on January 4, 1993 and (ii) the information in this Prospectus assumes the 

Underwriters' over-allotment option is not exercised. The Company's fiscal year and fir.,t fiscal quarter end 
31 and March 31, respectively. For ease of 

on the Sunday coincident with or prior to December 
as the fiscal &;earend and March 31 as the first fi calpresentation, the Company has used December 31 

quarter end in this Prospectus. 

THE COMPANY 
television and radioPulitzer Publishing Company is engaged in newspaper publishing and 

broadcasting. Its newspaper operations consist of two major metropolitan dailies, the St. Louis Post

the only majo daily newspaper serving the St. Louis metropolitanDispatch (the "Post-Dispatch"), 
area; The Arizona Daily Star (the "Star"), serving the Tucson metropolitan area; and the Daily 

area. The Company's broadcasting operations
3outhtown, a suburban daily newspaper in the Chicago 

stations located in Greenville, South Carolina; New
consist of seven network-affiliated television 

Orleans, Louisiana; Lancaster, Pennsylvania; Winston-Salem, North Carolina; Albuquerque, New 

and two radio stations located in Phoenix,
Mexico; Louisville, Kentucky; and Omaha, Nebraska; 

maikets with a total population of 20 million people.Arizona. Pulitzer's media properties serve 

Company's long-term operating strategy for its geographically diverse media assets is to
The 

of editorial excellence,
maximize each property's growth and profitability through maintenance 

of costs. In addition to internal growth,
leadership in locally-responsive news, and tight control 

Pulitzer selectively acquires properties which complement its operating strategy and present attractive 

investment opportunities. 

an agreement to acquire two network-affiliatedAs of April 6, 1993, the Company entered into 
Daytona Beach, Florida and KCCI-T'v ,cated in Des Moines,

television stations, WESH located in 

Iowa. WESH operates in the Daytona Beach /Orlando/Melbourne, Florida market, one of the fastest 

growing metropolitan areas in the United States. KCCI-TV, while in a much smaller market, 

complements the Company's existing operations. The Company has amended the igreement to permit 
to complete the

different closing dates for the acquisitions of the stations. The Company expects 

acquisition of WESH by July 1, 1993. The acquisition of KCCI-TV is pending, among other things, the 

See "Recent Developments."approval of the Federal Communications Commission. 

The Company was founded by the first Joseph Pulitzer in 1878 to publish the original St. Louis 

Post-Dispatch and has operated continuously since that time under the direction of the Pulitzer family. 

Joseph Pulitzer, Jr., a grandson of the founder, served as Chairman of the Board of the Company until 

grandson of the founder, currently serves as
his death on May 26, 1993. Michael E. Pulitzer, also a 


Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.
 

THE OFFERING 

Common Stock offered ............... 1,350,000 
Common Stock and Class B Common 

Stock outstanding after the offering 12,957,471 

Use of Proceeds ..................... To partially repay the debt borrowed to finance the 

acquisitions of WESH and KCCI-TV. See "Use of 

Proceeds" and "Recent Developments." 

NASDAQ symbol .................... PLTZ 
The Common Stock is listed on the Midwest Stock

Listing ............................. 

Exchange. The Company has made application to 

the New York Stocklist the Common Stock on 
Exchange.
 

t~t:i ,i_' dL . l E ('OP)Y 
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SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 
(In thousands, except per share data) 

Year Ended December 31, Three Months Ended March 31, 

Consolidated Income Statement Data: 
Operating Revenues - net: 

Publishing ......................... 
Broadcasting ....................... 

Total .............................. 

Operating Income (toss): 

Publishing ......................... 
Broadcasting ....................... 
Corporate ......................... 

Total .............................. 
Income before cumulative effect of 

change in accounting principles ....... 
Cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principles, net of 
applicable incume taxes(2) .......... 

Net income (loss) .................... 

Per Share Datai 
Income before cumulative effect of 

change in accounting principles ....... 
Cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principles, net of 
applicable incime taxes(2) .......... 

Earnings (loss) per share ............. 
Dividends per share of cor.mon stock 

and Class B common stock .......... 
Weighted average number of shares 

(common and Class B common stock) 
outstanding ........................ 

Other Consolidated Financial Datas 
Earnings before interest, income taxes, 

depreciation and amortization ....... 

Capital expenditures .................. 

Depreciation and amortization ......... 


Consolidated Palance Sheet Datat 
Working capital ...................... 
Total assets .......................... 
Long-term debt, less current maturities 
Stockholders' equity .................. 

Historical 
1990 1991 1992 

$287,241 $284,353 $285,004 
115.531 109,019 113,369 

$402,772 $393.372 $398.373 

$ 	 12.654 $ 9,041 $ 18,179 
21,550 17,793 23,311 
(2.957) (3,424) (4,856) 

$ 31,247 $ 23.410 $ 36,634 

$ 12,524 $ 10,559 $ 23,902 

- - (25.147) 

$ 12,524 $ 10.559 $ (1,245) 

$ 	 1.09 $ .92 $ 2.07 

- - (2.18) 

$ 	 1.09 $ .92 $ (.11) 

S .45 $ .47 $ .4Q 

11,522 11,523 11,539 

$ 	52,748 $ 47.183 $ 55.503 
10,941 12,924 9.259 
21,501 23,773 18.869 

As of December 31, 

Historical 
1990 1991 1992 

8 	34,863 $ 32,044 $ 45,989 
261,626 243.947 285,235 

90,975 74,372 57,661 
67,610 72,851 67,074 

Pro Forma 	 Pro Forma 
As Adjusted Historical As Adjusted 

1992(1) 1992 1993 1993(i) 

$285,004 $ 67,935 $68,1053 68,106 
158,192 24,573 25.485 35,956 

$443,196 $ 92,506 $93,591 $104.-M2 

$ 18,179 $ 2,703 $ 4,554 $ 4,554 
"23,197 2,551 3,561 2.691 
(4,856) (907) (921) (921) 

$ 36,520 $ 4,347 $ 7,194 $ 6,324 

$ 19,054 $ 1,216 $ 3,336 $ 1,671 

(25.147) 360 

$(23,931) 8 3.696 

$ 1.48 $ .10 $ .29 $ .13 

(2.18) .03 

S (2.08) S .32 

$ .12 $ .13 

12,889 11,529 11,584 12,934 

$ 72,772 $ 9,044 $11,497 $ 14,973 
9.451 1.123 2,621 2,710 

36,252 4,697 4,303 8,649 

As of March 31, 
Pro Forms 

Historical As Adjusted 
1992 93 1993(1) 

$ 35.715 $ 51,647 $ 54.647 
242.516 	 287,610 447.610 

74,358 57.644 181.004 
71.584 68,189 104.829 

(1) 	The pro forma as adjusted income statement data, per share data, and other financial data, respectively, assume that the 
acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV, the related debt Gfnancing, and the issuance of 1,350,000 shares of common stock offered 
hereby and the application of the net proceeds therefrom had occurred as of the beginning of the respective periods. The 
pro forma as adjusted balance sheet data assume that the acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV. the related debt financing, 
and the issuance of 1,350,000 shares of common stock offered hereby and the application of the net proceeds therefrom had 
occurred as of March 31, 1993. See "Pro Forma Financial Statements" and "Recent Developments." 

(2) 	 Effective January 1, 1992, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106 
"Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" ("SFAS 106"). The Company's election to 
recognize its initial liability under SFAS 106 resulted in a one-time charge against 1992 earnings, net of taxes, of $25.1 million 
or $2.18 per share. This change was recognized in the 6rst quarter of 1992. Effective January I, 1993, the Company adopted 
the provisions nf Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109"). The 
Company's adoption of SFAS 109 resulted in an increase in net income of $360,000 or $0.03 per share. This change was 
recognized in the first quarter of 1993. 
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THE COMPANY
 

Pulitzer Publishing Company is engaged in newspaper publishing and television and radio 

broadcastiag. Its newspaper operations consist of two major metropolitan dailies, the St. Louis Post

the only major daily newspaper serving the St. Louis metropolitanDispatch (the "Post-Dispatch"), 
area; The Arizona Daily Star (the "Star"), serving the Tucson metropolitan area; and the Daily 

a suburban daily newspaper in the Chicago area. The Company's broadcasting operationsSouthtown, 
consist of seven network-affiliated television stations located in Greenville, SoutL Carolina; New 

Orleans, Louisiana; Lancaster, Pennsylvania; Winston-Salem, North Carolina; Albuquerque, New 
two radio stations located in Phoenix,Mexico; Louisville, Kentucky; and Omaha, Nebraska; and 

Arizona. The Company has entered into an agreement to acquire two additional network-affiliated 
and Des Moines, Iowa. See "Recenttelevision stations located in Daytona Beach, Florida 


Developments."
 

The Company's long-term operating strategy for its geographically-diverse media assets is to 

maximize each property's growth and profitability through maintenance of editorial excellence, 

and tight control of costs. In addition to internal growth,leadership in locally-responsive news, 

Pulitzer selectively icgiiiires broadcasting and newspaper properties which complement its operating
 

strategy and present attractive investment opportunities.
 

The Pulitzer Publishing Company was founded by the first Joseph Pulitzer in 1878 to publish the 

original St. Louis Post-Dispatch and has operated continuously since that time under the direction of 

the Pulitzer family. In 1986, the Company was reincorporated in the State of Delaware. The Company's 

are located at 900 North Tucker Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63101, and itsexecutive offices 

telephone number is (314) 340-8000.
 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS 

As of April 6, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement with H&C Communications, Inc. 

to acquire the operating assets (including accounts receivable) of two network-affiliated("H&C") 

television stations: WESH, an NBC affiliate, which is licensed to Daytona Beach, Florida and KCCI-TV,
 

a CBS affiliate, which is licensed to Des Moines, Iowa. The Company has amended the agreement to
 
ispermit different closing dates for the acquisitions of the stations. The purchase price for WESH 

$136.2 million, payable in cash. The purchase price for KCCI-TV is $20.8 million, payable in cash. In 

addition, the Company will acquire the net receivables of WESH and KCCI-TV for the lesser of $8 

million or the recorded net receivable balance. The Company will also assume the obligations of H&C 

closing under the various operating and programming rights agreements of the
arising after each 
stations. The agreement is subject to, among other conditions, receipt of various consents, including 

(the "FCC") and the appropriate televisionconsents by the Federal Communications Commission 
networks. Pulitzer expects to complete the acquisition of WESH by July 1, 1993. The acquisition of 

KCCI-TV is pending, among other things, the approval of the FCC. 

The acquisition is consistent with the Company's strategy of selectively acquiring broadcasting 

which present attractive investment opportunities. The Daytonaand newspaper properties 
Beach/Orlando/Melbourne station allows the Company to move into a large, rapidly growing market 

that can provide opportunities for future growth. The Des Moines station, though in a much smallcr 

market, complements Pulitzer's existing broadcasting operations. In addition, both stations provide 

further geographic diversification of the Company's media assets. 

area of eastern Florida that includes the metropolitan areas of Daytona BeachWESH , :!s an 
one of the fastestand Orlando. Orlando, the 23rd largest media market in the United States, is also 

growing metropolitan areas in the country. Following the acquisition, Orlando will be the Company's 

largest broadcasting market. 
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KCCI-TV serves an area that is approximately 100 miles in circunference and centered in Des 
Moines. Des Moines, the 70th largest media market in the United States, has a relatively stable 
economy anchored by state government and stable business and consumer services. 

During 1i2, the stations had operating revenues of $44.8 million and operating expenses, 
excluding deprecition and amortization, of $27.2 million. 

In connectioa with the acquisitions, the Comp,ny has entered into a letter of intent with The 
Prudential Ins'urance Company of America ("Prudential") providing for the issuance by the Company 
to Prudential of up to $50 million principal amount of 6.76% Senior Notes due 2001 and up to $50 
million principal amount of 7.22% Senior Notes due 2005 (collectively, the "Notes"). The net oroceeds 
received by the Company from the issuance of the Notes will be used to partially f ;ice the 
acquisition of WESH. Prudential's obligation to purchase any or all of the Notes is subject to, among 
other things, Prudential and the Company's entering into a satisfactory purchase agreement regarding 
the Notes and the Company completing the acquisition of WESH. The Company has a commitment for 
a five year revolving and term credit facility from The Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 
("CIBC") for up to $60 million. The interest rate on such debt is initially expected to be %.The 
credit facility will be used to partially finance the acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV. A portion of 
such credit facility will be repaid with the proceeds from this offering. See "Use of Proceeds." 

On March 8, 1993, applications were filed with the FCC to obtain its consent to the assignment of 
the licenses of WESH and KCCI-TV to the Company. On April 27, 1993, the FCC provisionally granted 
its consent to the assignment of the WESH license to the Company, which consent is expected to 
become final on June 14, 1993. Because the broadcasting signals of KCCI-TV and KETV, Omaha 
(which is owned by the Company), minimally overlap, the Company requested a waiver from the, 
FCC's duopoly rules or, in the alternative, authority to operate KCCI-TV with a directional antenni 
which would result in the elimination of the overlap of KCCI-TV and KETV. These applications are 
pending action by the FCC. The Company anticipates that the FCC will waive the duopoly rules and 
grant its consent to the assignment of the KCCI-TV license to the Company. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The net proceeds to be received by the Company from the sale of the shares offered hereby are 
estimated to be $ ($ if the Underwriters' over-allotment option is exercised in full). The 
net proceeds will be used to partially repay the debt borrowed to finance the acquisitions of WESH 
and KCCI-TV. See "Recent Developments." Pending su,_h use, the net proceeds will be invested in 
short-term, investment grade, interest bearing securities. 
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CAPITALIZATION
 

The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Company (i) as of March 31, 1993, (ii) pro 

forma, as of March 31, 1993, as if the acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV, and the related debt 
financing, had occurred on March 31, 1993 and (iii) pro forma as adjusted, as of March 31, 1993, to 
reflect (a) the acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV and the related debt financing and (b) the sale by 
the Company of 1,350,000 shares of Common Stock offered hereby and the application of the estimated 
net proceeds as set forth in "Use of Proceeds." Forma Financial Statements" and "RecentSee "Pro 
Developments." March 31, 1993 

Pro Forms 

Actual Pro Forma As Adjusted 
(In thousands) 

Long-term debt, less current maturities ...................... $ 57,644 $ 217,644 $ 181,004 

Stockholders' equity: 
Preferred Stock, $.01 par value; 25,000,000 shares authorized; 

issued and outstanding - none .......................... 
Common Stock, $.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 

issued - 2,138,255 actual and pro forma (3,488,255 pro 
form a as adjusted) ..................................... 

Class B Common Stock, $.01 par value; 50,000,000 shares 
authorized; issued - 15,849,848 ......................... 

Additional paid-in-capital ................................. 
Retained earnings ...................... 

21 

158 
83,083 

172,546 
255,808 

21 

158 
83,083 

172,546 
255,808 

34 

158 
119,710 
172,546 
292,448 

Treasury stock - at cost; 8,235 shares of Common Stock and 
6,382,282 shares of Class B Common Stock actual, pro 
forma and pro forma as adjusted ........................ 

Total stockholders' equity ............................. 

j 187,619) 
68,189 

(187,619) 
68,189 

(187,619) 
104,829 

Total capitalization $ 125,833 $ 285,833 $ 285,833 

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDENDS 

the NASDAQ National Market System under theThe Company's Common Stock is traded on 
symbol "ELTZ." The Common Stock is also listed on the Midwest Stock Exchange. The Company has 

on the New York Stock Exchange. At May 24, 1993, theremade application to list the Common Stock 
were approximately 448 record holders of the Company's Common Stock and 40 record holders of its 

of high and low sales prices asClass B Common Stock. The following table sets forth the range 
the NASDAQ National Market System and dividends paid for each quarterly period:reported on 

HIgh Low Dividend'1991 
.. $21.818 $16.364 $0.1182First Quarter .......................................... 


23.409 20.227 0.1182Second Quarter .......................................... 

22.9.55 20.oO 0.1182

Third Quarter ........................................... 

20.909 16.364 0.1182Fourth Quarter .................................... 


First Quarter ............. ................ 
Second Quarter .......................................... 
Third Quarter ........................................... 
Fourth Quarter ................................ 

...... 

a.......... 

$24.31L 
29.318 
29.773 
32.273 

$19.546 
22.955 
25.455 
27.159 

$0.1227 
0.1227 
0.1227 
0.1227 

1993 

First Quartc.r ............................................ 
Second Quarter through June 11, 1993 ..................... 

$39.750 
36.000 

$30.500 
28.500 

$0.1350 
0.1350 

each share of Common Stock and Class B Common Stock are identical.The dividends paid on 

Since its founding, the Company has paid cash dividends in every year other than 1911 and 1917. 

On June 11, 1993, the closing price for the Common Stock, as reported on the NASDAQ Nationa! 

Market System, was $29.75 per share. 
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 
(In thousands, except per share data) 

The selected consolidated financial data presented below for, and as of the end of, each of the five years in the period 
ended December 31, 1992, have been derived from the consolidated financial statements of the Company, which have been 
audited by Deloitte & Touche, independent auditors. The selected consolidated financial data presented below for, and as of 
the end of the three-month periods ended March 31, 1992 and 1993 have been prepared on the same basis as the audited 
financial statements of the Company and include all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) necessary 
to present fairly the information set forth therein. This data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial 
statements, related notes and other financial information included elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Prospectus. 

Three Months 
Years Ended December 31. Ended March 31. 

198 1989 1990 1991 1992 1992 1993 
(unaudited) 

Consolidated Income Statement Data: 
Operating Revenues - net ..................................... $390.979 $402.214 402,772 $393,372 $398,373 $ 92,508 $93.591 

Operating Expenses:
 
Operations .................................................. 189,486 195,921 198,317 184,784 170,307 42.183 41,830
 
Selling. general and administrative ............................. 128.940 142,151 146,4 154,115 160,873 39.432 38,062
 
St. Louis Agency adjustment .................................. 11,100 8,127 5,253 7,290 11,690 1,849 2,202
 
Depreciation and amortization ................................ 16.721 15,032 21,501 23.773 18,869 4.697 4.303
 

Total operating expenses ................................... 16,247 361,231 371,525 369,962 361,739 88.161 86.397
 

Operating income .............................................. 44,732 40,983 31,247 2,,410 36,634 4,347 7,194
 
Interest income ................................................ 1,812 2,151 2,041 1,618 1,156 317 298
 
Interest expense ............................................... (12,426) (10,909) (10,920) (9,443) (7,801) (2,165) (1,719)
 
Cain on sale of broadcasting property(1) ......................... 19.370
 
Net other exnrnse ............................................. (327) (422) (519) (661) (756) (22) (224)
 
Income before provision for Income taxes ........................ 33,791 51,173 21,849 14,924 29,233 2,278 5,549
 
Provision for income taxes ...................................... 14.150 19,784 9,325 4,365 5,331 1,062 2,213 

Income before cumulative effect of change 
in accounting principles ...................................... 19,641 31,389 12,524 10,559 23,902 1,216 3,336 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, net of 
applicable income taxes(2) ................................... - - - - (25,117) (25,147) 360 

Net income (loss)(1) .......................................... $ 19,641 8 31,389 5 12,524 $ 10,559 $ (1,245) $(23,931) $ 3.696 

Per Share Dat.a, 
Earnings (loss) per share of common and Class B 

common stock:(I)(3) 
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principles, 

net of applicable income taxes ................................ $ 1.71 $ 2.73 $ 1.09 $ .92 $ 2.07 $ .10 $ .29 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles(2) ........... - - - - (2.18) (2.18) .03 

Earnings (loss) per share ....................................... $ 1.71 $ 2.73 $ 1.09 $ .92 $ (.11) $ (2.08) $ .32
 

Dividends per share of common stock 
and Class B common stock(3) ................................. 8 .40 $ .44 $ .45 $ .47 $ .49 $ .12 $ .13 

Weighted average number of shares (common and Class B 
common stock) outstanding(3) ................................ 11,519 11,515 11,523 11,523 11.539 11,529 11,584 

December 31, 	 March 31, 

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1992 IJ3 
(unaudited) 

Consolidated Balance Sheet Dataz 
Working capital ............................................... $ 42.945 $ 32,695 $ 34,863 $ 32,044 8 45,989 $ 35,715 $ 51,647 
Total assets ................................................... 227.077 260,345 261,626 243,947 285,235 242,516 287,610 
Long-term debt, less current maturities ......................... 123,208 107,570 90,975 74.372 57,661 74.358 57.644
 
Stockholders' equity ........................................... 33,868 60,323 67,610 72.851 67,074 71,584 68,189
 

(1) The gain on the sale of WPTA.TV added $12,748 (after trA) to 1989 net income ($1.11 per share). 
(2) 	 Effective January 1, 1992, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, "Employers' 

Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (SFAS 106"). The Company's election to recognize its initial liability under 
SFAS 106 resulted in a one-time charge against 1992 earnings, net of taxes, of $25.147 or $2.18 per share. This charge was recognized in the first 
quarter of 1992. Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 
"Accounting f3r Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109"). The Company's adoption of FSAS 109 resulted in an increase in net income of $360.000 or $0.03 
per share. This change was recognized in the first quarter of 1993. 

(3) 	Shares outstanding, dividends and earnings per share have been adjmsted for 1992 and restated for °'"3-91 to reflect the impact of a 10% 
Common and Class B Common Stock dividend declared by the Company's Board of Directors on January 4, 1993. 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Unaudited) 

Following are pro forma statements of income of Pulitzer Publishing Company and subsidiaries 
("Pulitzer" or the "Company") for the year ended December 31, 1992 and for the three months ended 
March 31, 1993, giving effect to the proposed acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV by Pulitzer as if 
consummated at the beginning of each of the respective periods, accounted for as a purchase and 
giving effect to the assumptions set forth in the notes to unaudited pro forma financial statements. Also 
included is the pro forma statement of financial position of Pulitzer as of March 31, 1993, giving effect 
to the proposed acquisition as if consummated as of March 31, 1993, accounted for as a purchase and 
giving effect to the assumptions set forth in the notes to unaudited pro forma financial statements. 

The as adjusted statements of income for the pro forma year ended December 31, 1992 and for the 
pro forma three months ended March 31, 1993, give effect to the issuance of 1,350,000 shares of 
common stock offered hereby (assuming the Underwriters' overallotment option is not exercised) and 
the application of the estimated net proceeds therefrom to reduce certain indebtedness as of the 
beginning of those periods. The March 31, 1993 as adjusted statement of financial position also gives
effect to the issuance of common stock offered hereby and the application of the estimated net 
proceeds therefrom to reduce certain indebtedness as of March 31, 1993. 

The following pro forma financial statements are unaudited and should be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements of Pulitzer Publishing Company and subsidiaries and the 
combined financial statements of WESH and KCCI-TV (Divisions of H&C Communications, Inc.),
both included elsewhere in this Prospectus. The pro forma information is presented for illustrative 
purposes only and is not necessarily indicative of the financial results that would have occurred had 
the acquisition been consummated in accordance with the assumptions set forth above, or of Pulitzer's 
future consolidated financial results. 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF INCOME
 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1992
 

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data; Unaudited)
 

Pm Forma Offering Pm Forma 
Pulitzer(l) Adjustments Pro Forma Adjustments As Adjusted 

OPERATING REVENUES -

NET ..................... $398,373 
 $ 44,823 (a) $443,196 $- $443,196 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Operations ............... 170,307 20,699 (a) 191,006 191,006 
Selling, general and
 

administrative ........... 160,873 
 6,526 (a) 167,728 167,728 
329 (b) 

St. Louis Agency 
adjustment ............. 11,690 11,690 11,690 

Depreciation and 
amortization ............ 18,869 17,383 (c) 36,252 36,252 
Total operating expenses 361,739 44,937 406,676 406,676 

OPERATING INCOME ...... 36,634 (114) 36,520 36,520 
INTEREST EXPENSE ....... (7,801) (9,315)(d) (17,116) 1,420(g) (15,696)
 
OTHER INCOME - NET ... 400 71 (a) 471 471 

INCOME BEFORE 
PROVISION FOR INCOME 
TAXES ................... 29,233 (9,358) 19,875 1,420 21,295 

PROVISION FOR INCOME
 
TAXES (BENEFIT) ....... 5,331 _( 3 ,643) (e) 1,688 553(h) 2,241
 

INCOME BEFORE 
CUMULATIVE EFFECT
 
OF CHANGE IN
 
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE $ 23,902 $ (5,715) 
 $ 18,187 $ 867 $ 19,054 

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF 
COMMON AND CLASS B 
COMMON STOCK -
Income before cumulative 
effect of change in 
accounting principle ....... $2.07 $1.58 
 $1.48 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE -

NUMBER OF SHARES 
(COMMON AND CLASS B 
COMMON STOCK)
OUTSTANDING .......... 11,539 
 11,539 12,889(i) 

Note: (1) Statement of income, as reported in the historical financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 1992, is included elsewhere in this Prospectus. 

See notes to unaudited pro forma financial statements. n 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 1993 

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Data; Unaudited) 

Pulitzer(l) 
Pro Forma 
Adjustments Pro Forms 

Offering 
Adjustments 

Pro Forms 
As Adjusted 

-OPERATING REVENUES 
NET ........................ 

OPERAT :,G EXPENSES: 
Operations .................. 
Selling, general and 

administrative .............. 


St. Louis Agency adjustment .. 

Depreciation and amortization 

Total operating expenses. . 

.........
OPERATING INCOME 

..........
INTEREST EXPENSE 

OTHER INCOME - NET 

INCOME BEFORE PROVISION 

FOR INCOME TAXES ........ 

PROVISION FOR INCOME 
TAXES (BENEFIT) .......... 

INCOME BEFORE 
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF 

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING 
PRINCIPLE ................. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF
 

COMMON AND CLASS B
 

COMMON STOCK 
- Income 

before cumulative effect of 

change in accounting principle 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE 
NUMBER OF SHARES 
(COMMON AND CLASS B 

COMMON STOCK) 
OUTSTANDING ............. 


$ 93,591 $ 10,471 (a) 

41,830 5,185 (a) 

38,062 1,726 (a) 
84 (b) 

2,202 
4,303 4,346 (c) 

86,397 11,341 

7,194 (870) 

(1,719) (2,329) (d) 

74 117 (a) 

5,549 (3,082) 

2,213 (1,200) (e) 

$ 3,336 $ 1,882) 

$0.29 

11,584 

$104,062 $- $104,062 

47.015 47,015 

39,872 39,872 

2,202 2,202 

8,649 8,649 

97,738 9'7,738 

6,324 6,324 

(4,048) 355(q) (3,693) 

191 191 

2,467 355 2,822 

1,013 138(h) 1,151 

$ 1,454 $ 217 $ 1,671 

$0.13 $0.13 

11,584 12,934(i) 

Statement of income, as reported in the historical financial statements for the three months 
Note: (1) 

is included elsewhere in this Prospectus.
ended March 31, 1993 (unaudited), 

See notes to unaudited pro forma financial statements. 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
 

PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
 
MARCH 31, 1993
 

(In Thousands; Unaudited)
 
Pro Forma Offering Pro Forma 

Pulitzer(l) Adjustments Pro Forma Adjustments As Adjusted 

ASSETS
 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents .... $ 40,864 $ (5,000)(f) $ 35,864 $ - $ 35,864Accounts receivable - net ... 42,952 8,0)O (f) 50,952 50,954
Other ...................... 
 17,736 - 17,736 17,736 

3,000 104,552 104,552Total current assets ...... 101,552 
PROPERTIES - NET .......... 79,174 
 63,427 () 142.601 142,601
INTANGIBLES - NET ........ 54,310 
 93,573 (f) 147,883 147,883 
RECEIVABLE FROM THE
 

HERALD COMPANY ........ 38,440 38,440 
 38,440
OTHER ASSETS .............. 14,134 14,134 
 14,134 

TOTAL ................. $ 287,610 $160,000 $ 447,610 $ - $447,610 

LIABILITIES AND STOCK-

HOLDERS' EQUITY
 

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
 
Current portion of long-term
 

debt ...................... $ 14,313 $  $ 14,313 $ - $ 14,313
Other ...................... 
 35,592 35,592 35,592 

Total current liabilities... 49,905 49,905 49,905
LONG-TERM DEBT ........... 37,644 160,000 (f) 217,644 (36,640) (j) 181,004

POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT
 

OBLIGATION ............... 81,980 
 81,980 81,980 
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILI-

TIES ....................... 29,892 29,892 
 29,892
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
 

Common stock .............. 21 
 21 13 (j) 34
Class B common stock ....... 
 158 158 158
Additional paid-in capital ..... 83,083 83,083 36,627 (j) 119,710
Retained earnings ........... 172,546 
 172,546 172,546
Treasury stock .............. (187,619) (187,619) (187,619) 

Total stockholders' equity 68,189 68,189 36,640 104,829 
TOTAL ................. $ 287,610 $160,000 $ 447,610 $ - $447,610 

Note: (1) Statement of financial position, as reported in the historical financial statements as of 
March 31, 1993 (unaudited), is included elsewhere in this Prospectus. 

See notes to unaudited pro forma financial statements. 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STAIEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1992 AND 
1993THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 

The pro forma adjustments reflect the following: 

WESH and KCCI-TV Operations - Adjustments reflect the combined 1992 annual and 
(a) and KCCI-TV, except for 

combined 1993 first quarter historical operating results of WESH 


depreciation and amortization (see Note (c)).
 

- Adjustment reflects increased pension expense for the 
(b) Adjustment of Pension Expense 

KCCI-TV employees in Pulitzer sponsored pension plans for the 
participation of WESH and 

applicable period. 

Depreciation and Amortization - Adjustments reflect the pro forma 
(c) Adjustment to 

depreciation and amortization expense for WESH and KCC-TV based upon the purchase price 

allocation discussed in Note (f). The pro forma adjustment for the year ended December 31, 1992 

represents the first full year of depreciation and amortization expense included in the table below. 
1993 represents one-fourth of 

The pro forma adjustment for the three months ended March 31, 

the first full year of depreciation and amortization expense included in the table below. The 

following is a summary of depreciation and amortization expense for the first six full years and 

thereafter: 
Intangible Goodwill 

DeprLe ition Amortization Amortization Total 

$ 16,426 $ 17,382,940$ 7,435,183 $ 9,931,331
First year ......................... 
 16,426 13,215,4417,435,183 5,763,832
Second year..................... 
 16,426 12,315,5257,435,183 4,863,916Third year ...................... 
 16,426 11,696,9167,435,183 4,245,307
Fourth year....................... 
 11,494,6277,435,183 4,043,018 16,426
Fifth year ....................... 
 16,426 5,310,4701,410,807 3,883,237
Sixth year ........................ 
 81,874,68721,130,654 60,185,589 558,444
Thereafter ...................... 


$657.000 $153,290,606$59,717,376 $92.916,230Total .....................
 

Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method and is based upon 

buildings ire ,depr-veiAted o.er 32 years,
the estimated useful lives of the individual assets 

over 15 years and equipment over 5 years
transmitter towers 
" *r4,.ison hcenser, andconsist principi'a4, 

Specifically identifiable intangibles, which 
i.- :, ,racts and talentbase, film contracts,network affiliations, advertising client 

-- 4. -or Ized over their 
contracts, have been valued based on an independent appraisal a-,: 

x, - the outcome of 
estimated useful lives which range from 1 to 25 years. Howeer. 

ina!,r .Sdiul h'.es usedfollowing paragraph, the est.-
the matter discussed in the second 

determining the pro forma amortization amounts may change 

date of 
(excess of cost of acquired assets over the underlying apprais d %alues at 

Goodwill 
acquisition) is amortized over 40 years. 

On May 27, 1993, the U.S. House of Representatives approved legislation including a provision 

under which amortization deductions with respect to the capitalized cost of certain intangible 
or business 

a taxpayer in connection with the conduct of a trade 
assets acquired and held by 
would be allowed ratably over 14 years. The intangibles provision approved by the U.S. House of 

Representatives generally would be applicable to property acquired after the date of enactment of 
to all qualifying

could elect to apply the intangibles provision
the legislation, but taxpayers 

July 25, 1991. While no assurance can be given that the 
intangible property acquired after 

intangibles provision will ultimately be enacted into law, in the event it is ultimately enacted in its 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

present form, the Company expects that it will elect to amortize over 14 years the cost of the 
intangible assets which it will acquire in connection with its acquisition of the assets of WESH and 
KCCI-TV. In that event, it is anticipated that the charges for depreciation and amortization 
attributable to the assets of WESH and KCCI-TV would be as follows:

Intangible Goodwill 
Depreciation Amortization Amortization Total 

First year ......................... $ 7,435,183 $ 6,636,874 $ 46,928 $ 14,118,985 
Second year ...................... 
Third year ........................ 

7,435,183 
7,435,183 

6,636,874 
6,636,874 

46,928 
46,928 

14,118,985 
14,118,985 

Fourth year ....................... 
Fifth year ........................ 
Sixth year ........................ 

7,435,183 
7,435,183 
1,410,807 

6,636,874 
6,636,874 
6,636,874 

46,928 
46,928 
46,928 

14,118,985 
14,118,985 
8,094,609 

Thereafter ....................... 21,130,654 53,094,986 375,432 74,601,072 
Total ......................... $59,717,376 $92,916,230 $657,000 $153,290,606 

(d) Interest Adjustments - Funding for the $165,000,000 purchase of WESH and KCCI-TV is 
assumed to consist of $160,000,000 of long-term borrowings and $5,000,000 of cash. Pulitzer has 
entered into a letter of intent with an institutional lender providing for the issuance by Pulitzer to 
such lender of up to $50,000,000 principal amount of 6.76% Senior Notes due 2001 and up to 
$50,000,000 principal amount of 7.22% Senior Notes due 2005. The terms of the letter of intent 
provide for initial repayment of the Senior Notes to begin in 1998. In addition, Pulitzer has a 
commitment from a bank for a revolving credit facility with a variable interest rate in the principal 
amount of $60,000,000, which will be repaid over a five year period beginning September 30, 1994. 

The interest rate related to the revolving credit facility borrowings will be based upon one of 
several interest rate options which may be selected for varying time periods by Pulitzer. For 
purposes of the pro forma financial statements, a variable rate of 3.875% has been assumed based 
upon the terms of the bank's commitment and current market rates. This rate represents the 
variable rate which would be in effect for the first 90 days of the revolving credit facility 
borrowings. This rate has been assumed for a full year for purposes of computing the interest 
adjustment for the year ended December 31, 1992 and for the full three months for the quarter 
ended March 31, 1993. 

The pro forma interest expense adjustments reflect additional interest which would have 
been incurred on the additional $160,000,000 of long-term borrowings had such debt been 
outstanding for the full year of 1992 and for the first quarter of 1993. 

(e) Adjustment of Income Tax Provision - Tkie pro forma income tax adjustments reflect the 
net benefit of the pro forma income statement adjustments included herein. 

An effective income tax rate of 39%, which approximates Pulitzer's incremental tax rate, has 
been assumed for the year ended December 31, 1992 and for the three months ended March 31, 
1993. The amortization of goodwill does not give rise to a deduction for income tax purposes. 
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PULITZER PUBLISHING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued 

(f) Acquisition of WESH and KCCI-TV - Adjustments record the purchase price of WESH 

and KCCI-TV. The purchase price has been allocated as follows: 

Description 	 Amount 

$ 3,709,394Land ................................................. 

19,525,468Buildings ............................................. 


Transmitter towers .................................... 
 8,500,071 

Equipm ent ........................................... 31,691,837 

Total properties ..................................... 63,426,770 

Specifically identifiable intangibles ...................... 92,916,230 
G oodwill ............................................. 657,000 

Total intangibles .................................... 93,573,230 

$157,000,000 

In addition, Pulitzer will acquire the net receivables of WESH and KCCI-TV for the lesser of 

$8,000,000 or the recorded net receivable balance at the closing date. For purposes of the pro 

forma financial statements, net receivables of $8,000,000 are assumed in determining the total 
purchase price. 

For purposes of the pro forma financial statements, financing for the acquisition is assumed to 

consist of $160,000,000 in long-term debi and $5,000,000 in cash (see Note (d)). 

The offering adjustments reflect the following: 

(g) 	 InterestAdjustment - Adjustment reflects the reduction in pro forma interest expense as 
pro formaa result of the sale of common stock offered hereby. A reduction of the Company's 

revolving credit facility borrowings through the application of the net proceeds from the offering 

has been assumed as of the beginning of the respective period (see Notes (d) and (j)). 

(h) Adjustment of Income Tax Provision - Adjustment reflects the increase in income tax 

expense as a result of the offering interest expense adjustment (see Note (g)). 

(i) Weighted Average Shares Outstanding- As adjusted weighted average shares outstanding 

reflects the issuance of 1,350,000 shares of common stock offered hereby, as of the beginning of 

the respective periods. 

(j) Sale of Common Stock - Adjustments reflect the sale of 1,350,000 shares of common stock 

being offered hereby, net of estimated fees and expenses (including underwriting discounts and 

and the application of the estimated net proceeds (assuming the Underwriters'commissions), 
under theover-allotment option is not exercised) to reduce pro forma long-term borrowings 

forma financial statements, anrevolving credit facility. For purposes of the as adjusted pro 
assumed sale price of $29.13 per share (average of the closing bid price, $28.50, and the closing 

asked price, $K.75, on June 8, 1993) of common stock has been utilized. 

BEST AVAIL.ALE COPY 
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3 .0 %"%ô M I 1 s f '0 . . 48% 1%129.AJ 11403 oao J~ 40.5% 4.0% 3 ¢. 0 40%iay4cb' .4a-a= 4aliu1 =om7.1%L U I .A .I.JI10 907. 22 3 0 12 1 0 al M Proiy)0- 6 15150 Foo7d ~2MI 221%n ,4o 312%~bce 342M 35k ri I ktajSMF" M 112 
SAOJc~±a ja,i o %cp r 0TO.aCo1j aMd*lRoloabiDe. ' 1302.3:2087. 0.1MW BakIMOf. 2320 £a-*FAW i s Corsiery 4.o o*TM

Cc~oa P A~na.Oo~ 3011 Tad. 41. 

1055.2 83P30 to m p r W o w 'Ed tOue uv e . ...(A; OT,&. 11.l6on 15..'0 All6 I, the'lacnut qti  ' , -- 
€ T SA I: ...'~ l5.0%',--5'3o1 o 1993. m l., ma- 0?1-0. 1 9 922fIr.. . . a-t 4 rieo includhBokV'g quar.q ,and mend3% gak'foi all of 1 lnal partcu

.' -rl,,,to ---r her atendaid ofalito., Itn". "'itluo,,.' ,0a. 5. Easterni Euro pe 
u, ,, -v ; d 5 d 'oWethe=, ' w Iwda" n the1 1 p Ea , a slnb24 .44w ema ro.colanaar3 303"e.3 1TA'a h t h ed f td u tr, In la te adi .on.U 4 o nk ndE~p-jj 00jj:3. ' .0 .' no ' !oo kD". li h h.9,,a i ,,a S , In' the 'U.S. ro Fwheigprior tht t ndnI t hr oug h 19 5 O IRw ln're sfted i" 6%8(aIoennina CIn 0 , w i k nd W hg a pidlyp in Cok.n .E l i ad t1 . 22530 221.0 eFoodd tl z. W okf ,orn. nudm rop e en 't ill begp r duc o .. b. 

190 34" 45 om l 5ll 967 Over+ the nem. der orgoo ;..0.,20 . 0 thin year, and thtnk,' The ,ii, IOWmay ',weal ___s are rankeoa44%for the coove yboear A..v.eage|And Ayeaae 
f itaI .I,/ ,.t +.,,,, oIg4I" 

!on- rn ten -'dI.thUI f8% u' d ra ly' a.reI'lOintli I.1 r'r" Ue''oII+s''I''_ll-18 t the likelihood'3 of1. 3r e. • • -r - - -
>h' ; ation' potentlal out .to,1 01g -0.1,1' , e-d '-21 o._.It 

190440" .g.I' 
Y., ,,.. ,,, goslsronf l I'4th m er, w w 

t , m an y kgro_. . ' l ex su 1992,nm articularl"hen ° I e and.40 'y emely " '. ; . ' t al,haisore urepoo r weal ear °u " rappeal"Im i some msnvest oe p n it bm e . 
2 7 

n pid"ea ane torsCo has .h e., neoz that |T11".. 2 /32 m :Vuh'ete hni'. " , u . Da~152MdeW -ICII M m, .......... ~xt
 
- ,' . ... ' , bUa -y y w..3o: " p.3

f t un ty. " ', $1r',e,wilrl, grwmfor.w4-4e g-as WittDec.31 eaYa Coe's.. f uure lieo Ln.the 
th,, .

0..5% In tlerna te^ ,.nOnia rke t M4h'dsh. T... c o-Iwto te t as u to
p e i, ~ lt uu~lm at o~i%to+re u..profi s r .,ha 100 m 

E 
• 1 ,~T4'5%SM~~ 3"~ ened 

!quarabr adwhe beezi'by.t,. p.. l of Its4 " 4' 14& We f:-otn , of the lad'l.. . 3. 5% 1..l s a in k r deca , Imroemn;nd th noitwut dw , 
d 

Boo . . .1 4 ' .1 4S oan buqdo u. tiio othe ,19"~~~~~~~~~ '. 8 po rtut i o ervrte3MM- rmidro tee a nd, an oat o s. I nMeiA hsei and o af t e la tqa. ' ; " . i -'or lpouta .-er.Ta n '1.17 .1, ,.fmostSq partsoin }. thr, , wm.o, 
cfa;af' ,CokCFe August 20, .ls)93

1"11''3173 26241,Ilan'3= ' Ji , 
And'd. 

" I . . 3 50$ ir e i i 



C isolidated Staiements of !ncome 

1I 2. 1991 1990 

finthousands 'xce pa share doa) 

Not Operating Revenues 

Cost of goods sold 

$13,073,860 
5,054,377 

$11,571,614 
-4,648,385 

$"0,236,350 
.,209,850 

Gross Profit 8,019,483 6,923,229 6,027,500 

Selling, administralive arid general expenses 5,249,392 4,604,1 8.4 4,075,936 

Operating Income 2,770,091 2,319,0.45 1,951,564 

Interest income. 163i784 175,406. 169,985 

Interest. expense .-

Equiiy incorie 
Other incbme. (dedu tions)-net 

171,351 
.65,111 

(81,547) 

192,515. 
39,975 
41,368 

. 

230,979' 
110,139 

13,727 

Income before Income Taxes'and 

Change In Accounting Principle 

Incormi toxes. . . 

2,746,088 

862,273 

2,383i279 
765,277 " 

2,014,436 
632,532 

Income before Change In Accounting Principle 1,383,815 1,618,002' 1,381,904 

rratusifion effeci of change in oecounting For" 
postretirement benefits other Ihan pansions 

tbnldaed operations " (146,364) . ' . 

Equity Investments 1 .. (73,069) -

NetIncome . 1,664,382 i.,618,002 1,381,904 

Preferred stock dividends . 521 18,158 

Net income Avallable to Common Share Owners .. $ 1,664,382 $ 1,617,481 $ 1,363,746: 

Income per C~mmo Share 

Before change in occounting.principle ' .. $ 1.43 . 1.21 $ .1.02 

Transition effect of change in accountihg for • 

postrelirement benefits other than pensidns. . . "., '.-' 

. Cosolidated operqtions . .,. "" (,I1) - . 

Equity Investments 

Net Income per Common Shao 

._ __"" (.b6) 

$ 1.26 

__ 

1.21 $ 1.02 

Avipage Common Shares Outstancn .1,316,758 1;332,944". 1,337,140 

s No sT C onwia sd Financcil Sulolemn.s. . .. . - ... " 

.., PF .I..8.,,>OV 
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ConsolidatedBalance Sheets 

Decem'bw 1. 
*(n#omonds ,xcep 

... 4hamdaj1 
, 

M3 
. 1991Res,o 

Assf 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Marketable securities, at cost 955,608 

107,380. 
1,058,250 

58,946 
1,062,988 1,11-17,196.. 

Trade accounts receivable, less allowances of $32,512
in 1992 and $34,567 In 1991 

Financ "subsidiary receivables 
Inventories "1,018,621 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Tal CurntAssets 

, . 

1,055,170 
30,46 

1,080,32 

4,247,677 

933,448 
36,172 

987,764 
1,069,664 

4,144,244 

Inv ,ntments ail Oth eA.s"s.".... 

Investments 
Coca-Cola Enterprises Inc.. 
Coca-Cola Amatil Limited 
Oher, principally boltting companies 

Finance subsidiary receivables 
tong-term receivables and other assets . 

.. 

•1 

. 

.. 

518,312 
548,077 

,096,705 
.94,916 
636,602 

502"561 
592,56 i 
957,467, 
288,471 

'442,135 

2,894,692 . 2,851,408 

Pmperty, Plant ard Squipment
Land ipomns203,247 
Buildn;nrs and improvemenis 
Machinry andequipmenrs. 

Containers 
.373-785' 

1,52ra,722 
3,137,Y21 

172,781.. 
1,200,672 
2,680,446... 

390,737" 

Less a o-ances for depreciatfion L o d a5,242,A.8Y5 
1,716,614 

4,444,636 
1,554,754 

GoodwiN and Other IntNble s ' ". 

.. 3,526,261 

383,304 

2,889,882 

303,681

$11,051,934 $10,189,215. 

'4. 6 C CL.-, Cor'v 
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1 1992mw 1991 

Uioibt and Share-Owners' EquitV 

Cufftqmp.aountspayable and accrued expenses $ 2,252,975 $ 1,914,379: 

oans and notes payable 
"irnance subsidiary'noles payable. 
.urrent maturities of long-term debt 
Accrued taxes 
rotl Current Uabnlitl,, 

1,967,540 
104,950 
14,794 

962,963 
5,303,222 

.845,823 
346,767 
109,707 

1,038,497 
4,255,173 

Lang-Term Debt 1,120,064 .. 985,258 

Gitir Uabltite' 658,631 403,765 

Deferred income Taxes 81,629 216,072 

,j-Ow~n6r' Iquity 
Common stock, $.25 par value.-

Authorized: 2,800,000,000 shares; Issued: 1,696,202,84Q shares in 1992; 

1,687,351,094 shares in 1991 
Capital surplus 
Reinvested earnings 
Unearned compensation related to outstanding restricted stock 
o n currenc' translation ddjustment . 

424,051 
8971,349 

8,165,024 
(99,011) 

(271 ,211) 
9,089,302 

421,838 
639,990' 

7,238,643 
(114,909) 

(4,900 ' 

8,180,55i 

Less treasury stock, at cost (389,431,622 common shares in 1992; 

358,390,928 common shares in 1991) 5,201,194 
3,888,388 

$11,051,934 

3,941,7Q6 
4,238,947 

$10,189,215 

Seeso. to CAV:'L:d,FCO.PY 
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lidated Statements of Cash Flows 

nds Deambw 31' 
wads) 

A vM s. . . . .. . 

1992 1991 
Rsoo)(ettd
R s ,,}l' 

1990. 

,d 

o income cn 
ansition effect of change in accounting for postretirement benefits 
preciation and amortization 
ferred income taxes 

quity Income, net of dividends ."(30,249) 

oeign currency, adjustments 
in on sale of investments 

Other noncash items 
Net change inoperating assets and liabilities 

Net cash rovided by operating activities 

$1,664,382 
219,433 
421,922 
(26,608)-

23,611 
-

103,009 
(43,130) 

2,232,370 

$ 1,618,002 
-

261,427 
(94,3!3) 
(16,013) 
65,534 
(34,577) 
33,338 

251,003 
2,084,401 

$1,381,904' 
-

243,888. 
(74,755) 
(93,816) 
177,068) 
(60,277) 
97,752 

(133,701) 
1,283,927 

oflng Adfvitlts 
Additions to finance subsidiary frceivables 
Collections of finance subsidiary receivables 
Acquisitions and investments 
Proceeds from disposals of investments and of, r assets 
Decroae (increase) inmarketable se:urities 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 

",-eeds from disposals of proparty, plant and equipment 
.)ther investing activities 
Net cash used in investing activities 

(53,984) 
254,280 

(717A87) 
247,052 
(52,191) 

(1,083,270) 
.47,078 

(1,004) 
(1,359,526) 

(210,267) 
,51,942 

(399,183) 
180,058 

2,735 
(791,677) 

43,958 
(2,246) 

11,124,680) 

(31,551) 
58,243 

(301,010). 
391,180 

16,733 
(592,971) 

19,208 
504 

(439,664) 

Net cash provided by operations after reinvestment' . 872,844 959,721 844,263 

nando"Actvites 
Issuances of debt 
Paymenl of debt " 
Preferred stock redeemed 
Common stock Issued' 
Purchases of common 'stock for treasury 
Dividends (common and preferred) 
* Net cash used in financing activities 

' 

. 

"" 

., 

. 

. 

. 

1,381,227 
(432,380) 

-

131,2C4 

(1,259,488) 
(738,001) 
(917,378) 

.( 

989,926 
1,246,664) 

(75,000) 
39,394 

(399,076) 
(640,064).. 

(1,331,484) 

592,417 
(81,594) 

(225,000) 
29,904 

(306,667) 
(552;640) 
(543,580) 

fed, of Exchange Rate Chageqs on Cash 
and Cash Equ.alonts 158,108) 458 32,852 

ash and Cash Mquivalonts 
Net increase (decrease) during the year 
Balance at beginning of year 
Balance at end of year 
SNoteto Consolidapod FinancialStam . . 

. (102,642) 
$1,053,250 
$ 955,608 

1371,305) 
1,429,555 

$1,058,250 ' 

333;535 
1,096,020 

$1,429,555. 

• I-'.I !~ Ii ,,If A r r . ' , 
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ConsolidatedStatements of Share-Owners' Equity 

Oecembw 31, 1992 Stock Stack S~rpivs Eanings Slack Translation, Slack 
tin ffowonds excWp per there data) 
Balance December 31,1989 $300,000 $418,9)0 $437,324 $5,618,12 1 (45,892) $ (7,206) $(3,235,9631 
Restatement for change in accounting 

for incometaxes Sinciple,,(186,871) 

Balance Deember 31,"1989 
as Drestctedm3 300,000 418,910 437,324 5,431,441 (45,892) (7,206) (3,235,9631 

Sales of stock to employees exercising
stock options .. - 905 28,999 -" - " (?,7621 

Tax benefit from employees' stock 
". option and restricted stock plans - 13,286 - -

Translation-adjustments (nt of 
income taxes of $573) . - - - 1l-237 

Stock Issued under restricted stm.k plans,. 
less amortization of $11,655 - 429, 33,094 - (21,868 1 

Purchases of common stock for treasury - - - - - (303,9051 
Redemption of preferred stbck (225,000). - - .. "' 
Netincome - - - 1,381,904. --. -

Dividends 

Preferred. . - .. (18,158) -- -- " 
Common (per share-$.40)- .... (534,482) 

Balance December 31, 1940 
as restate " 75,000 .420,244 512,703 6,260,705 (67,760) 4,0 1. (3,542,630, 

Salet of stock lo employees exercising .. 
siock options 972 38,422 --" '---(2,421) 

Tax benefit from employees' stock 
option and restricted stock-plans . - 20,015 ' . '- -

Translation adjustments (net of - .. ,-
* income taxes df'$958) " - . • . (8,940)'-

Stock issued under' restricted stock plans, 6 
les amortization of $22,323 2-2 68,850 .(47,149) 

*Purchases of common itock for treasury, ....- ". - - (396,655)' 
Rqdemption of preferred slqck (75,000) -  -"  -

Not in~ome ' 1,618,002.. -

Prefera ..- (521) - " -

Common (per share-.48) -* - - (639,543) - ' 

Baansce December 31,1991 - 42,3.3990I~~499 
as restated 421,838 639,990 7,238,643 .(114,909) (4,9091 (3,941,706"'J 

Sales of stock to employees exercising ' 
stock options , . " 2,1-5 129,109 . .- - (34,552-

Tax benefit from employ es' stock 
.option and restrict 4 stock plans . -. 92,758 

" 
" " - -

__... 

Translation adjustments (net of 
income taxes of $67) - i-(266,302) 

Stxk issued under restricted stock plans, 
leas amortization of $24,828 - 58" 9,492 - 15,278 - -

Purchases of common stock for treasury .- . " - (1,224,9361 
Net income "1- . - •1,664,382. " • ,-
ICommon dividends (per share-$.56) - - - (738;001) -

Balunce December !1, 1992 $ $424,051 $871,349 $8,165,024. $ (99,631) $(271,211) $(5,201,1.941 
See Toies'to ConsolatedFinanc Stalements. 38 
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elected FinancialData 

1989' ' 1Ended 1991' 1990'
December 31, 

most'ec-i .R.slolO 
Pn mfflions except per share data ad ratos) 	 R 

suwrimery of OperationsN t o pe rating reve nue s 	 5 0 54 6 94 , 8-3 4 .Nmer operareees 	 $13,074. $11,572 $10,236 $8,622 

Cost of goods sold 	 ".,055 4,649 4,208 3,548
 

.8,019 6,923 6,028 5,074
Gross profit 

5,249 4,604 4,076 3,348


Selling, administrative and general expenses 
-
Provisions for restructured operations and disinvestment 


2,770 . 2,319 1,952. 1,726

Operafing income 

205.164 175 170 
Interest Income 

171 192 231 308 
Interest expense 

7566.5. 40 110 
Equity income 

•(82) .41 13 .66 
Other income (deducfions-net 

Income from continuing olerations before income taxes..
 
2,383 2,014 1,704
 

.2,746"and changes in occouniing principles 
.553 . 

.	 862 765 632 
Income loxes 


Income from continuing opeati6 ns before changes 
$ 1,884 $ 1,619 5 1,382 $1,211.

Ain acounting principles 
$1,537 "..$1,664 " $ 1,618 $ 1,382

Net income 
18 2'.'
-. 1 

Preferred stock dividends 
$ 1, 64 $ '1,617 $ 1,364 $1,516'

Net income available to common share owners-
1,317 1,333 1,337 1,384 Z 

Average commoh shores outstanding' 

Per Common Share Data'
 

Income from continuing op:raioni before changes . ' 

$ 1.02
 

in occovnling Orinciples 
1.02 1.10' . .1.26 . 1.21' 

Nef Income " 

.56 .48 .40 .34 

Cash dividends 
41.88 40.13 23.25' . 19.31 

Market price at December 31 

Blance Sm.t Data 	 I. 

$ 1,492. $1,182 ,.$ 1,063 $ 1,111
Cash; cash equivalents and currert marketable securities 

3 ,526 • 2,890 .. 2,386 2,021 
. ..Property, piani and'equipment-n 

• -	 , ..- 310. 254 .236 181 
. 462.1,083. 792 .593 

Capital expelitures 
9,245' 8,24911,052 10,189 

.Total assets 536 549.1,120.. 985.
Long-term dabf 

3,208 2,288 2,537 " 1,980 . 
debtT6ota 


4,239 . 3,662. 3,299 .3,888
Share'owners' equity 	 6,199 .5,279 , -,7,096 . . 6,527
Total capilal. 


Other Key Financial Measurms'
 
45.2% 35.1% 40.9% 37.5%•Total-debt-to-totaJ-<apial 

:
'31.9% 19.2% . 23.7% 14.7%
Net:debt-to-net-capilal 

%A6A% 41.3%' 41.4% 39.4% • 
Return on common equity 

29.4% 27.^5% 26.8% 26.5% 
Return on capital 

$ 1,046 $ 878 $ 821 
.1,369Economic profit 
 31.0% 

. 443%. 39.5% 39.2% 
Dividend payout ratio 


o stok h0I1990 cind a Ovosreorwi stock spli in 1936L 
'Adjusied fo a hwo-lm -on@ stock Oit in 1992, a hvo4nJ6fli 

'Sei Glossary on page 70.
 00 hn Pensions 

1992, #.wCompany adoptedWAS No. 106, *Employers' Accounting 116Posrirement Benefits Oer 
'n 	 ,,,,in 1992 by i......skb ,s begi in1989 
'The Company adopted SFAS.No. 19 'Accounwhng Ax incomeTaxe;,-

'
39iar 	 " 
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188 1986 1985 1.984 .1983 1982 lamilng. Per Sare
987 

. " From Continuing Operations" 

BefofaChangein . 

Accounting 1.43 

1,065 " $7,658 $6,977 $5,870 $5,442 $5,056 $4,760 Principles 

1,429 3,6.3 .3,454 2,909 .2,738 2,580 . 2,472 
.$1.21.2,283

,636 4,025, 	 3,523 2,970 2,704 2,476 

2446. 2,163 -- 1,855- 1,648 1,515
1,038.. 2,665 

. .102 
-- . 36-. 180 - - ' 

07 849 	 828 7731,598 1,324 . 897 
90 119 $.86 

. 151 133199 232 154 

230 297 208 196 128 '77 " 76 $74 

35. 25.
.45 52":. 42 .*92 64 

13 . 2 11(33) 40 	 410 69 

1,298 . 883.. 909 '78 • 8521,626 1,363 	 37937 ". 496 471 . 314 360 374 

$ 827 $ 569 $ 549. $ 504 $ 473
1,089" $ 867 

$ 722 $ 629 .$559 $ 512$ 916 $934 -. 1,045 . -=,,7 

1,038 $ 916 $934 $ 722' $ 629 $ 559 .. as,8 ' o '91 '92 

1,,635 .1,558'.
" a 1,509. •!547 1,573 1,587 

ncomiin 1991 includes a reduction oi $44 million rolaoed #o resructuringcharges recorded by Coca-Coa 

.74 

.:.71 
:.30 

$ .57 

.61 

.28 

.$.53 
60 
.26 

$ .36 
.46 
.25 

$ .35 
.40 
.23 

$ 31 
.34, 
.22: 

$.30 
. .33 

-.21 

Economk Prft 
(Inmillions) 

11.16. 9:53 9.44 . •7.04 . 5.20 4.46 4.33 $1,369 

,1,-3.1. 
1,759 

167 

$1,489.. 
1,602 

152.' 
. 

$ 895 
1,538 

151. 

$ 843 
1,483 

130 . 

$ 768 
1,284. 

119.-

$ 559. 
1,247 
".111 

$ 254 
1,233 

104 $1,046 

387'. 

7,451' 
761. 

2,124 . 

3,345 
5,469. 

304 

8,606 
909 

2,995 
3,187 
6,182'. 

346 

.7,675..'. 
"996 
.1,84.8 
3,479 
5,327" 

4.2 

6,341 • 
801 

',280 
2,948 
4,228. 

.300 

5,241 
'631 

1,310 
2,751 

" 4,061 

324 

4,540 
428 

.520 
2,912 
3,432 

..273 

4,212 
423 
493 

.',779 
3,272

$878 
$821 

$748 

.,38.8% 
18,9% 

34.7% 
21.3% 

$'748 

48.4% 
15.4% 
26.0% 
18.3% 

$ .417. 
" 46.0%. 

. 

34.7% 
10.9%. 

.25.7% 
2•0.1%' 

$ 311 
43.1% 

30.3%.. 
15.6%. 
20.0% 
16.8% 
269 . 

53.8% . 

19.7% 
19.4% 
16,7% 

$ 268 
57.9% 

.32.3%15.2% 
5.6% 

'17.7% 
.16.4% 

$ 138 
65.3% 

15.1% 
13.6% 

.1.8.7% 
17.9% 

$ 61 
62.8% 

16 '89 9O '91 '92 
,, ,y 

Enwq'ises Inc.
 

Not income cycikzble io comnmon share ownars .in 1989 Indudas alier.jx gains of $604 ilon($4#4- commonT f
 

Company's .equity i#.ojos inColumbia Picures Enoodainm, Inc. and Ow Comp ny's
share) Ira she .h of di 

the chang, inacoifng norUekxes. 
business and the Ironsition effd of $265 million roeloaodobotredwaooe 	 The Coca-Cola Company and Subsidiaries 4139. pecent.Excluding these nonreocuring iemms, he divicdendpayoul ratio in 1989 wrs 

. . .40. 
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FinancialReview Incorporating 
Management'sDiscussion andAnalysis 

•Management'i Discussion and Analysis 

Unes of Business . 

Soft Drinks: The Company is the largest manufacturer, 
marketer and distributor of soft drink concentrates and syrups 
in the world. Itmanufactures soft drink concentrates and syrups, 
which itsells to botlling and canning operations, and manu-
factures fountain/post-mix soft drink syrups, which itsells to 
acthorlzed fountain wholesalers and some fountain retailers. 
The Company has substantial equity investments in numerous 
soft drink botling and canning operations; and it owns and 
operates certain botlling and canning operations outside the 
United States: 

Foods: The foods business sector's principal business is 
processing and marketing citrus and other juice and juice-
drink'products," primarily orange juice. It is the world' largesl 
marketer of 'packaged citrus products. 

Operatins 
Volume: The Company measures soft drink volume in two ways: 
gallon chipment. of concentrates and syrups and equivalent . 

unit cases of finished product. Gallon shipments represent 
the primary business of the Company since they measure 
concentrates and syrups sold by tho Company to its bolding 
partners. Most of the Company's revenues are based on this 
measure of "wholesole" activity.. The Company also monitors 
unit case volume, a measure of finished product sold by bottling 
partners to'retail customers who rnake sales to consunrers. 
Management believes.unit case volume more accurately meas-

' tires the underlying strength Of the global business sstem 
because it measures trends at the relail level and isless.impacted 
by invehlory management practices atthe wholesale level. 
Fountain/pot-mix syrups s by the Companydirectly to 

customers-are included in both'measures. 
Worldwide soft drink volume increased in 1992, with unit 

casq volume and gallon shipments increasing 3 percent. In' 
1991, both unit cases and gallon shipments increased 5 per-
cent. Inthe United States, cdntinued slow economic recdvery 
impacted volume in 1992. Unit case volume and gallon ship-. 
ments increased 2 percent In1992, compared to growth of 272 
percent and 2 percent, respectively, in.1991. The increase in 

1991 was due inpart to full-year results from significant Fountain 
customers added in 1990.. 

Outside the United Stales, unit case volume increased 
4 percent in 1992, while gallon shipments increased 3 percent, 
reflecting the difficult economic environments in a number of 
markets, particularly Brazil. Approximately 69 percent of soft 
drink gallon shipments were made outside the United Slates 
in 1992, compared to 68 percent in 1991. In1991,' both unit' 
case volume and gallon shipments outside the United States 
increased 6 percent. 

Inthe European Community, unit cases increased 
5 percent in 1992, including gains of 10 percent in the Benelux 
nand Denmark Diviion and 6 'percent inFrance and Germany, 

Ga!lon shipments increased 3 percent in 1992, compared to, 
6 percent in 1991. 

InNortheast Europe/Africa, unit cases increased 14 percent 
in 1992, while gallon shipments increased 15 percent. Unit. 
case growth was driven by expansion into new markets in East 
Central Europe and continued expansion of the Company 
infrastructure in many existing markets. In1991, gallon shipments 
increased 3 percent inNortheast Europe/Africa. 

Unit case volume in the Pacific grew 3 percent in 1992. 
Gallon shipments grew 2 percent, compared to 4 percenl in 
1991. Unit Cases increased .2percent inJapan and 12 percent 
in the China-Division, offsetting a 1percent decrease in the 
Philippines, where natural disasters hampered distribution. 

Unit case volume and gallon shipments in Latin America 
were even with the prior year, primarily because 'of an 18 
percent decrease in unit cases and a 19 percent decreas3 in 
gallon shipments in Brazil, where severe econ6mic conditions 
eroded consumer purchasing power. The decline in Brazil was 
offset by unit.case Volume growih of'3 percent in Mexico and
30 percent in Argentina. Gallon' shipments inLatin America 

increased 8 percent in 1991. 
Inthe foods 6usiress sector, 1992 unit volume for juice and 

juice-drink products was unchangad following the.strong per
formance in 19? 1,vhen volume increased 12 percent. Frozen 
orange itice volu-ne decreased 8 pericent in 1992, following 
an increase of 29 percent in 1991. The 1992 decline in frozen 
orange juice .volume was offset by a 4 percent increase in 
chilled product volume and an 8 percent increase in volume 
for shelf stable products. 

41 ..
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'inancialReview Incorporating 
fanagement's Discussionand Analysis 

* he Operathn9 Revenues and Gross Margin. For the 
.ompany soft drink business, revenues grew 15 percent in 
992, primarily due to galkn shipment increases, favorable 
xmhonge movement, price increases and continued expansion 
fbottling and canning operations. Revenues for the foods busi-
ess. sector in 1992 increased 2 percent due to price increases., 

In 1991, revenues for the Company soft drink business • 

icreased 15 percent, primarily due to gallon shipment growth, 
,rice increases and continued expansion of.bottling and 
anning operations. Inthe foods business sector 1991 revenues 
icreased 2 percent primarily due to volume increases, partially 
,ffset by price decreases. 

On a consolidated basis, the Compony%worldwide revenues 
Irew 13 percent in1992 while gross profit grew 16 percent, 
xpanding tfie gross margin from 60 percentCompany 

1991 to.61 percent in 1992. Gioss profits grew 15 percent in 

Administrative and genera! expenses were $1.2 billion in 
1992; $1.1 billion in1991 and $859 million' in 1990: The 1992 
increase was due primarily to expansion of the business, par
ticularly newly-forrrmed, Company-owned bottling operations. 
Thei 1991 increase was due to he growth of the business and 
stock-related employee benefits. Administralike and general 
expenses, 'asa percentage of net operating revenues; were. 
approximately 10 percent in 1992, 9 percent in1991 and' 
8 percent in 1990. 

OperatingIncome and"Operating Margin: Operating 
income increased 19 percent in 1992 and 1991, and opetating 
margins grew from 20 percent' in 1991 to 21 percent In1992. 
The expansion inoperatingmargins resulted from gross 
margin expansion and a reductibn inJhe costs of 'stock-related 
employee benefits. 

Interest Income and Interest Expense' Interest expense 
991 on con;.olidated revenue growth of 18 percent: Gross mtet'.declined in 1992 and 1991 due primarily to lower interest rates. 
linsimproved in bqth years due to price increases and lower 
aw materiai costs.. 

'.Selling, Administrative and General Expenser Selling-. 
ses were $4.0 billion in 1992, $3.5 billion in 1991 and 

- ,.billion in 1990. The increases in 1992 and199i were due 
rimarily to higher marketing 'investments inline with expan-
ion of the business. 

,,", 


S"MagIn , 

U] NI Operating Revenues (Inbillions) 
* Gs .argin ... 


. Opertng Margi.. "Enterprises 


"., 


'92 

191'Coca-Cola 

Interest-income in 1992 declined primarily due to lowe in.terest 
rales. Interest income in 1991 was consistent with 1990 levell. 

Equity Income: Equity income increased 63 percent; to $65 
million, in1992 due primarily to one-time charges recorded by 
Coca-Cola Enterprises in 1991, partially 6ffset by increased star
up costs of Coca-Cola Neste Refreshments Company in 1992, 

. Equity income decreased $70 million In1991 due primarily 
,to'a decrease in earnings of Coca-Cola Enterprises. Coca-Cola. 

Enterpr.ises' 1991 results Were less than 1990 earnings due16 
p.relax restructuring charges of $152 mnillion and a pretax 
charge of $15 nillion to increase insurance reserves in 1991 

."anda nonrecurring gain tj6at was recorded by Coco.Cola. 
in 1990. The decrease in equity income from 

Coca-Cola Enkpri.ses was partially offset by improved results 
. of CC&SB, wich successfully implemented a cost reduction 

program during 1991. 
Other Income (Deductions) -Net: Other income (dedic. 

lions)-net in 1992 was lower than 1991 due to nonrecurring 
gains recorded in 1991. 

The $28 million favorable change in other income-net 
in 1991 resulted from a pretax gain of $69 million on the sale 
of property no longer required as a result of a consolidation 
of concentrate operations inJapan and a pretax gain of $27 
million on the sole of the Company 22 percent ownership 
interest in Johnston Coca-Cola Bollfing Group, Inc. to 

Enterprises. This favorable change was partially 
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FinancialReview Incorporating 
Manageiment's Discussionand Analysis 

offset by an increase in net foreign exchange costs (including in.1992 and 1991, respectively. Net income per comr:ion share 
certain hedging costs) and a nonrecurring gain that was, grew 4 percent in 1992, reflecting the $.17 per share impact 
recorded in 1990. of the adoplion of SFAS 106 in 1992. 

Income Taxes' The Company effective tax rale was 
31.4 percent in 1992, 32.1 percent in 1991 and 31.4 percent liquidity and Capital Resources 
in 1990. ' One of the Company , financial strengths isitsability to gener. 

Transition Effect of Change in Accounting Principle: As of ate cash from operations in excess of requirements for capital. 
January 1,1992, the Company recognized a one-time, noncash reinvestment and dividends. 
after-iax charge of $219 million resulting from the adoption of 'Free Cash Flow": Free Cash Flow is the cash from opera-
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, "Employers' tions remaining after the Company has satisfied its business 
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions' reinvestment opportunities. Management focuses on growing 
(SFAS 106). The cumulative charge consists' of postretirement Free Cash Flow to achieve managemenlt primary objective, 
health care and life insurance benefit obligations to employees maximizing share-owner value. The Cbmpany uses Free Cash 
of the Company and the Compuny, po,.ion of postrelirement Flow, along with. borrowings, to make share repurchases and 
benefit obligations of its equity Investees. The Company elected dividend payments. The consolidated stalements of cash flows' 
to absorb this charge immediately rather than amortizing the are summarized as follows (inmillions): 
obligation oveir a period of up to twenty years. .. Yeor Ended December 31, 1992. 1991 1990 

Income Per Common Share: Accelerated by the Companyk Cash Rows povided by (used in): 
shOare repparchase program, income per common share before apiin, $2,232 $1,284'Investment activities 	 $ 2,084(1,359) (1,1241 (4401change inoccounfing principle grew 18 percent and 19 percent "Fre Cash Flow' 	 873 960 844 

* 	 " Cash Rows povided by (used in):
Financing . ((917) (1,331 •...1544)..
Exchange (59) - . 33. 

increase (decrease) incash $-(103) • $ (3711 $ 333 

Cash provided by operations continued to grow in 1992,
"Cash Provided by Operalions . reaching $2.2 billion, resulting from growth in net. income befe 
(Inbillions) . the noncash charges.for depreciation, amortization and the 

* Reinvestment " 	 .change inaccounting principle. Cash used in investment activi-
N Free Cash Flow tties increased in 1992 due primarily'to purchases of propety, 

S "plant and equipment, investments and acquisitiqns of boling 
"operations, offset by the collection of certain finance subsidiary 

receivables added in 1991.$1.6 The payments collected by the finance subsidiary ,vNie 
used to reduce notes payable in 1992. The noncash charge 
for the change in accounting for postrelirement benefits 

S8seother than pensions resulted in an Increase in other long erni 
liabilities and a decrease indeferred tax benefits. The increase 
in long-term receivables and other assets in 1992 isprimarily 
allribulable to an increase in marketable securities held in

)o 	 accordance with a negotiated income tax exemption grant. 
.192 Cash from operations grew 62 percent in 1991, resulting 

from growth innet income and a reduction in tax payments. Tax 
payments in 1990 reflect approximately $300 million related .. 

'90 to the.1989 gain o.the Yo!s of Columbia Pictures Entertainment, 

"" 43 
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tancialReview Incorporating . .nagement's Discussion and Analysis 

stock. In1991, cash used in investment activities increased 
to purchases of property, plant and equipment, additions 

inance subsidiary receivables and the impact of a disposal 
temporary investment in 1990. 

Financing: Financing activities primarily represent the 
mpanyl net borrowing activities, dividend payments and 
ire repurchases. Cash used in financing activities totaled 

17 million in 1992, $1.3 
 billion In1991 and $544 million 
990. The change between years was due primarily ta net 
rowings in 1992 and 1990 compared to net reductions of 
)t in 1991. Cash used to fund the share repurchase program
eased to $1.2 billion in 1992, from $397 million in 1991. 
Ifhe Company aggressively manages its mix of hort-term 
sus long-term debt to lower Its overall cost ofti orrowing. 

process, coupled with the share repurchase program andastimnt activity, resulted inan increase in loans and noteslibiliiesexcedin

ablerand 92. liabile e1992 


/abl an ct~ren curen assts t 'The 

:emE er 31, 1992.'
'hoCo,,pany mqnages uisdebt levels based on the 
rPanyk cash flows relative to fixed charges and debt andahageofdebt to the Comipany, total capital. The 
.,,yl ratio of earnings to fixed charges was 14.1 in 1992, 
in 1991 and 8.5 in 1990. Debt lovels armeasured exckd-

the debt of he Conpany finance subsidiary, and are ne 

h,cash equivalents and marketable securities inexcess of
 
:rating reqtirements and temporary bottling investments. At

ember 31, 1992 and 1991, the Company,, net debt totaled
:ember 31,192 Nnet debt . en 
and 1991, theinrepresent8 billion and $1.0 billion. Net debt repiresented 31.9 percent,el apial t Di~eber31,199,1.2 er-
cmpaed ilt) 

et capital at De~ember 31, 1992, compared with 19.2 per.
tat December 31, 1991. The'ratio of Free Cash Flow to the 
 . 
npany net debt was 48 percentat December 31, 1992,' 

parod to 95 percent ~tDecember 3!, 1991. .
 

s of credit and other shot.term credit facilities contractually
lable, under which $171 million was outsianding. Included 
a $1.3 billion inlines designated to support commercial 
er and othe;,borrowings, underwhich no amounts were 
landing at Decomber| 31, 1992. 
xchange: InternatIonal operations are subject to ceriain 

'ortunitiesand risks, including currency fluctuations and,ernment actions.*The Company closely monitors its methods 

of operating in each'country and adopls strategies responsive 
to changing economic and political environments. 

The Company uses approximalely 42 functional currencies. 
For the Company, the weighted average ,nnual exchange
rates of foreign hard currencies, compared to the U.S. dollar, 
strengthened approximately 3 '/spercent in 1992 and weak
ened slightly during 1991. In1992, 1991 and 1990, weighted 
average exchange rates for certain key foreign currencies 
-strengthened (weakoned) against the U.S. dollar as follows: 
Y .Ended Decemb, 3, 1992 1991 1990 
Australian dolar (5% 1% 0 
British pound I% (I % 10% 
Canadian dollar (4)% 1% 2%German mark 8% (3)% 17%Japanese yen 6% . 8% (51% 

foreign currency translationT adjustment decreased indue primarily to the weakening of certain European 

currencies against the U.S. dollar in the fourth quarter of 1992. 
Exchange effects include costs of hedging certain balance
sheet, translation and transaction exposures, net gains or losses 
on foreign currency transactions and the remeasurement ofcertain currencies into functional currenciei. Exchange lossesrecorded in other income (deductions)-net amounted to $25 
million in 1992, $22 million in 1991 and $.5 million in 1990. 

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices
Inflation isa factor inmany markets around the worldand canseun' imat h a h opn prts ngnrl
sequently impact. the way the Company operates. Ingeneral, 

management believes that the Company is able to adjust prices
 
to counteract the effects of increasing costs and generate suffi
cient cash flows to maintain its productive capability.


In highly inflationary countries, the Company has benefited
 
from its net monetary liability position. This position is viewed
 
as a hedge against the effects of high inflation, since net liabili
ties will ultimately be paid with devalued currency 

AddionalInformation 
For edditiona information concerning the Company opera-.
tions, cash flows, liquidity and capital resources, this analysisshould be read in conjunction with the inform.sol era ncnucinwt h nen.,ino ae
ion on pages48 through 66 of this 'Annual Report. Addiliohal information 

concerning operations In different lines of business and 
geographic areas.iipresented on pages 63 and 64. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME 
Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc., and Subsidiaries 

(In millions, ercept per share data) 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1992 1991 1990 

Sales ,. $13,062.3 $12,634.2 $11,611.7................................... 

Less federal and state excise taxes ................. 1,668.6 1,637.9 868.1
 

Net sq-Ies . .. ............... .................. 11,,93.7 10,996.3 10,743.6
 
Cost of products and services..................... 7,309.1 7,148.7 7,093.5
 

Gross profit................................... 4,084.6 3,847.6 3,650.1
 
Marketing, distribution and 

administrative expenses ........................ 2,308.9 2,126.1 2,051.1 

Opcrating income .. ............................ 1,775.7 1,721.5 ,, 1,599.0 
Other income and expenses: 

Interest expense ............................... (199.6) (238.5) (283.0)
 
Interest capitalized ................... ......... 47.7 .46.5 54.6
 
Interest income................................ 7.1 9.2 7.0
 
Other income/(expense), net .................... (15.7) (18.1) (25.5) 

Income before income taxes... ................... 1,615.2 1,520.6 1,352.1 
Provision for income taxes: 

Current ................ ...... ........... 561.9 479.1 429.9 

Deferred ......................... , .......... 59.1 101.7 79.8 
621.0, 580.8 50F.7 

Net income, before cumulative effect of 
accounting changes .... , ..................... 994,2 939.8 842.4 

Cumulative effect of changes in the method of 
accounting for postretirement benefits (FAS 106). 
and income taxes (FAS 109), net of tax benefit 
of $186.4 million.................... : ........ .. (76. 7)' -" -

NETINCOME .................................. $ 917.5 $ 939.8 $ 842.4
 

PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE: 

Net income, before cumulative effect ............ $ 3.48 ' $ 3.26 $ 2.96 

Cumulative effect of accounting changes ........ .. .26) - -

Net income ................................ 1 3.22 $ 3.26 $ 2.96 

FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE: 

Net Income, before cumulative effect .............. $ 3.46 .. $ 3.25 ' $ 2.95 
. Cumulative effect of accounting changes .......... (.26) - -

Net income ......... I........................ $ 3.20 $ 3.25 $ '2.95 

The accompanying statements should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing on 
pages 49-61 of this report. 

NOTEi Dkring 1992 tMe company elected to early adopt tbe new FinancialAccountingStandards pertaining to 
Postretirement Ponoflts (FAS 106) and Income Taxes (FAS 109). This decisionaffects tb. comparabilityof1992 
reported resalts witb tbose ofprioryears. Management believes that readers of the company'sfinancialstate. 
ments need to befullyaware of tbe impact lbe adoption ofthese Standards bas on 1992 operating results and 
earningsper sbare. Excluding tbefinancial impact oftbese Standards. 1992 operating income, income 
before income taxes, not Income andfully dilutedearningsper sbare wouldbave been $1,830.8 million, 
$1,676 "million, 51,029.2 millionand 53.58 respectively. 

4.6T ,
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LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (In millions) 

DECEMBER 31, 1992 

CURRENT LIABILITIES,
.Accounts payaible .... .............. $ 737.4 
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits ........... 257.3 
Accrued interest payable ................... 52.4
Due to customers for returnable containers ..... 48.2 
Accrued taxes, other than income taxes ........ 117.0 
Estimated income taxes ........... ........ .. 38.8 
Other current liabilities .................... 208.7 

Total current liabilities . ,.,................. 1,459.8 


POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS .......... 
 538.3 

LONG-TERM DEBT ................... .......... 2,642.5 


DEFERRED INCOME TAlES ....................... 1,276.9 


COMMON STOCK AND OTHER SHAREHOLDERS NQUITYM 
Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 

400,000,000 shares ......... , .... 341.3 
Capital in excess of par value . .............. 762.9 
Retained earnings ........................ 5, 794.9 
Foreign currency translation adjustment .... (1.4) 

6,897,7 
Treasury stock, at cost ..................... (1,842.9)

ESOP debt guarantee offset ................. (434.4) 


4,620.4 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES ... ......
$10,537.9 

1991 

$ 709.8 
223.3 

58.5 
.44.5 
110.9 
45.2 

210.6 

1,402.8 

" 

2,644.9 

1,500.7 

338.4 
"654.5 

5,209.8 
20.7 

6,223.5 
(1,324.2) 

(461.2) 
4,438.1 

$9986.5 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SIIEET 
Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc., and Subsidiaries 

ASSETS (Inmillions) 
DECEMBE.1 !, 1992 1991 
CURRENT ASSETSt 

Cash and marketable securities .............. $ 215.0 $ 97.3 
Accounts and notes receivable, less allowance 

for doubtful accounts of $4.9 in 1992 and 
S5.5 in 1991 ... ....................... 649.8 654.8 

Inventories-
Raw materials and supplies .............. 417. 7 397.2 
Wc,k in process ....................... 88.7 92.5 
Finished goods ........................ 154.3 145.9 

Total inventories ..................... 660. 7 635.6 
Other current assets ....................... 290.3 240.0 

Total current assets ..................... 1,815.8 1,627.7 

.INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS: 
Investments in and advances to 

affiliated companies .................... . 171.6. 116.9 
Investment properties .... ................. 164.8 159.9 
Deferred charges and other non-current assets.. 356.3 365.6 
Excess of cost over net assets of acquired 

businesses, net......................... 505.7 519.9 
1,198.4 1,162.3 

PLANT AND eQUIPMENT, 
Land ............................ .... 273.3 . 308.9 
Buildings ............................... 
Machinery and equipment .................. 

3,295.2 
7,086.9 

3,027.8 
6,583.9 

Construction In progress ................... .. 729. 7 669.0 
11,385.1 10,589.6 

Accumulated depreciation ................. (3861.4 (3,393.1) 
7,523.7 7,196.5 

$10,537.9 S 9,986.5 

The accompanying statements should be read in conjunction with ?he Note to Consoliddted Financial 
Statements appearing on pages 49-61 of this report. " I 

PST AVA 1!_AB4[EC&'PY
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CONSOLIDA TED STA TEMEN1 OF CASH FLOWS 
Anheuser-Busch Companies. Inc., and Subsidiane.s 

(In millions) 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1, 1992 1991 1990 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIESt 
Net income .................... $ 917.5 $ 939.8 $ 842.4 
Adjustments to reconcile net income 

to net cash provided by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation and amortization. 567.0 534.1 495.7 
Increase in deferred 

income taxes ............. 62.0 104.5 80.3" 
Cumulative effect of 

accounting changes .......... 76. 7 -

Decrease/(increase) in non-cash 
working capital ............. (13.4) (208.5) 122.8 

Other, net ................. 18.9 24.8 (24.3) 
Cash provided by operating activities . . 1,628.7 1,394.7 !,J 16.9 

CASH FLOWFROM INVESTING ACTiVITIESt 
Capital expenditures ............. (737.2) (702.5) (898.9) 
Businet;s acquisitions ............. 4 (15.7) (12.1) 

Cash used for investing activities ...... (778.6) (718.2) (911.0) 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Increase in long :::m debt ......... 351.3 .6 178.6 
Decrease in long-term debt ........ (343.8) (479.1) (427.8) 
Dividends paid to shareholders ..... (338.3) (301.1) (265.0) 
Acquisition of treasury stock ........ (518.7) (1.1) (86.3) 
Shares issued under stock plans 

and conversion of Convertible 
Debentures .... ; ............. 117.1 106.2 53.5 

Cash (used for) financing activities .. (732.4) (674.5) (547.0) 

*Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and 
marketable securities during the year. 117. 7 2.0 58.9 

Cash and marketdble securities at 
beginning of year ................. 97.3 95.3 36.4 

Cash and marketable securities at 
end of year .. ................. $ 215.0 S 97.3 $ 95.3 

The accompanying statements should be readin conjunction uwth the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements appearing on ages 49-61 o/this vrport 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 
Anhguser!.sch Companies, Inc., and Subsidiaries 

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY (Inmillions, except per share data) 
ESOP FOREIGN 

'CAPITALIN DEBT CURRENCY 
COMMON EXCESS OF RETAINED TREASURY GUARANTEE TRANSLATION 

STOCK PAR VALUE EARNINGS STOCK OFFSET ADJUSTMENT 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1989 $333.9, $507.2 $3,985.9 S(1,236.8) $(500.0) $ 9.7 
Net income .............. . 842.4 
Common dividends 

(S.94 per share) (265.0) 
Shares issued under 

stock plans .............. 1.8 51.7 
Reduction of ESOP debt 

guarantee.............. 15.0 
Treasury stock acquired ..... (86.3) 
Foreign currency translation 

adjustment ............. 19.6 

BALANCEATDECEMBER3I, 1990 335.7 558.9 4,563.3 (1,323.1) (485.0) 29.3 
Net income .............. 939.8 
Common dividends 

($1.06 per share) ........ (301.1) 
Shares issued under 

stock plans............. 2.7 92.2 7.8 
Conversion of Convertible' 

Debentures ............. .1 3.4 
Reduction of ESOP debt. 

-guarantee .............. 
Treasury stock acquired .... (1.1) 

23.8 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment ............. (8.6) 

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1991 338.5 654.5 5,209.8 (1,324.2) (461.2) 20.7 
Net income . ......... .. 917;5 
Common dividends . . 

($1.20 per share). . . (338.3) 
Shares issued under 

stock plans ....... ,.. 2.8 1076 5.9 
Conversion of Convertible 

Debentures ........... .8' 
Reduction of ESOP debt 

guarantee..............
Treasury stock acquired .... 

.. ." 
, (18. 7) 

26.8 

Foreign currency translation 
adjustment (2.1) 

BALANCEATDEC.eMBER31, 1992 $341.3 $762.9 $5,794.9 $(1,842.9) $(434.4) $ (1.4) 

The accompanying statements should be read in conjunction with the Nous to Consolidated Financial Statements appeanng on pages 49-61 of 
this report. 
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY-OPERATIONS
 
Anheuser.Busch Companies, Ina, and Subsidiaries
 

(In millions, except per share data) 

1992 1991 1990 
t.ONSOLIDATED SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS 
Barrels sold ........ ....... ........................... 86.8 86.0 

-"_
 

86.5Sales .......................................... 
$3,062.3 $12,634.1 $11,611.7'Federal and state excise taxes ........................ 
 1,668.6 1,637.9 868.1 
Net sales ......................................... 
 11,393.7 10,996.3 10,743.6Cost of products and services ........................ 7,309.1 7,148.7 7,093.5 
Gross profit....................................... 
 4,084.6 3,847.6 3,650.1 

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses ....... 2,308.9 2,126.1 2,051.1Operating income ................................... 1,775.7(,1) 1,721.5 1,599.0Interest expense. ................................. 
 (199.6) (238.5) (283.0)Interest capitalized .................................. 
 47.7 46.5 54.6Interest income7..................................... 
 .1 9.2 7.0Other income/(expense), net .......................... 
 (15.7)' (18.1) (25.5)Gain on sale of Lafayette plant .......................-


Income before income taxes ........ 1,615.2(1) 1,520.6 1,352.1

Income taxes.................. 
 ................ 621.0 .. 580.8 509.7Net income, before cumulative effect of accounting changes .. 994.2(1) 939.8 842.4

Cumulative effect of changes iathe method of accounting

for postretirement benefits (FAS 106) and income taxes

(FA5 109), net of tax benefit of $186.4 million ............ (767)-


NETINCOME.......................................... 
$ 917.5 S 939.8 $ 842.4, 

PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE;
Net income before cumulative effect..................... 
 $ 3.48(1) $ 3.26 $ 2.96
Cumulative effect of accounting changes ................ ,.26 
Net income...................................... $ 3.22 $ 3.26 $ 2.96" 
FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE: . INet income before cumulative effect................... .$ 3.46(1) $ 3.25. 
 S.. 2.95Cumulative effect of accounting changes ....... ............. (.26) .- . ,

Net income ....... ................ ............... $ $ S
3.20 3.25 2.95 
Cash dividends paid:


Common stock................... 
 . ......... 338.3 301.1 
 265.0
Pershare ;................................ 
 -1.20. 1.06 .94
Preferred stock .........
 '..... ' Per share .... . ............
 

Average number'of common shares: .Primary .......... ........... 
 .. ........... 285:8 
 287.9 284.6Fully diluted ....................... 
 ............... 
 290.8 292,9' 289.7 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL SUMMARY-OPERATIONS 
Notes AII per sbare informationand averaSe number ofcommon shares data reflect the September 12, 1986 two-for-one.stocksplitand theJune 14, 1983 tbre-for-one stocksplit.Ali amounts reflect the acquisitionofCampbell Ta8art, Inc as ofVovember 2, 1982 and the acquisitionofSea World as ofDecember 1,1989. Financialinformationpriorto 1988 has beenrestated toreflectthe adoptionin 19 8 8 

ofFinancialAccounting StandardsNa 9, ConsolidationofMajorily-Owned Subsidiarie 
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' 1989 '1988 1987 1986 1985 1984 1983 1982
 

80.7 78.5 76.1 72.3 68.0 64.0 60.5 59.1
 
$10,283.6 $9,705.1 $9,110.4 $8,478.8 $7,756.7 $7,218.8 $6,714.7 $5,251.2
 

802.3. 781.0 760.7 724.5 683.0 657.0 624.3 609.1 

9,481.3 8,924.1 8,349.7 7,754.3 7,073.7 6,561.8 6,090.4 4,642.1 
6,275.8 5,825.5 5,374.3 5,026.5 4,729.8 4,464.6 4,161.0 3,384.3 
3,205.5 3,098.6 2,975.4 2,727,8 2,343.9 2,097.2 1,929.4 1,257.8 
1,876.8 1,834.5 1,826.8 1,709.8 1,498.2 1,338.5 1,226.4 758.8 

1,328.7 1,264.1 1,148.6 1,018.0 845.7 758.7 703.0 499.0 
(177.9) (141.6) (127.5) (99.9). (96.5) (106.0) (115.4) (93.2)

51.5 44.2 40.3- 33.2 37.2 46.8 32.9 . 41.2 
12.6 9.8 12.8 9.6 21.3 22.8 12.5 17.0 
11.8 	 .(16.4), (9.9) (13.6). (23.3) (29.6) (14.8) (5.8) 
• - -"- -- . .-.-- 20.4 

1,226.7 1,160.1 1,064.3 947.3(2) 784.4 692.7 618.2 478.6 
459.5 444.2 449.6 429.3 340.7 301.2 270.2 191.3. 
767.2 715.9 614.7 518.0(2) 443.7 391.5 348.0 287.3(3) 

. 767.2 $ 715.9 $ 614.7 $ 518.0(2) S 443.7 $ 391.5 $ 348.0 $ 287.3(3) 

$ 2.68 $ 2.45 $ 2.04 $ 1,69(2) $ 1.42 $ 1.23 $ 1.08 $ 1.00(3) 

S 2.68 $ 2.45 $ 2.b4 $ 1.69(2) $ 1.42 S 1.23 $ 1.08 $ 1.00(3) 

$ 2.68 S 2.45 $ 2.04 $ 1.69(2) S 1.42 S 1.23 $ 1.08 $ .98(3) 

$ 2.68 $ 2.45 $ 2.04 $ 1.69(2) $ 1.42 $ 1.23 $ 1.08 $ .98(3) 

226.2 188,6 148.4 120.2 102.7 89.7 78.3 65.8 
,80 	 ' .66" .54 ' .44 .36 Y ,31V3 .27. .23 
S- .', -. .1 . 26.9 .27.0 27.0 29.7 

3.23 3.60 3.60 3.60 3.60: 

286'.2 " 292.2 301*.5' 306.6 312.6 317.4 321.0 288.6 
286.2 292,2 301.5 306.6 312.6 317.4 321.0 294.5 

'(1) 	1992 operating income, income before income taxes, net income and earningsper share reflect the 1992 adoption of the new Financial Accounting
Standards pertaining to Poftretirement Benefits (FAS 106) and Income Taxes (FAS 109). Excluding the financial impact of these Standards,
1992 operating income, income before income taxes. net income and fully diluted earnings per sharewouldhave been $1,830.8, $1.676.0, S1,029.2 
and $3.S8, respectiwely. 

(2) Effective January 1. 1986. thp company adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87 (FAS 87), Employers'Accownting For 
Pensions. Thefinancialeffect of FAS 87 adoptionwas to increase 1986 income before income saxes $4S million, net income $23 nillion and earn
ings per share $.08. 

(3) 	Net income and net income per share include a nonrecurring gain on the sale of the corn refining plant in Lafayette, Ind,' This nonrecurrinv lain 
increased net income$ 13.3 million, primary earnings per share$.05 andfullydiluted earnings per share S.04. 

52 



FINANCIAL SUMMARY-BALANCE SHEET AND OTHER INFORMATION 
Anheuser.BuschCompanies, In., and Subsidianes 

(In millions, except per share and statistical data) 
1992 1991 1990 

BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION
 
Working capital (deficit) ................... I........ $ 356.0 $ 224.9 S 14.4
 
Current ratio .................................... 1.2 1.2 1.0
 
Plant and equipment, net ........................... 7,523.7 7,196.5 7,063.8
 
Long-term debt .................................. 2,642.5 2,644.9 3,147.1
 
Totaldebt to total debt plus equity ................... 36.4% 37.3% 46.1%
 
Deferred income taxes ............................. 1,276.9 1,500.7 1,396.2
 
Convertible redeemable preferred stock ................ -

Shareholders equity ............................... 4,620.4 4,438.1 3,679.1
 
Return on shareholders equity ....................... 22.0%(2) 23.2% 24.9%
 
Book value per share .............................. 16.60 15.57 13.03
 
Total assets ..................................... 10,537,9 9,986.5 9,634.3
 

OTHER INFORMATION 
Capital expenditures .............................. . 737.2 702.5 898.9
 
Depreciation and amortization ...................... 567.0 534.1 495.7
 
Effective tax rate ................................... 38.4% 38.2% .37.7%
 

Price/earnings ratio ............................... 16.9 (3) 18.9 14.6
 
Percent of pretax profit on net sales ................... 14.2% • 13.8% 12.6%
 
Market price range of common stock (high/low) ......... 60V2-52111 61 -39sA 45-344
 

NOTES 70 FINANCIAL SUMMARY-BALANCE SHEET AND OTHER INFORMATION 
Note: All per share information reflects the September 12, 1986 two-for-one stocksplit and theJune 14, 1985 ibrei-for-one stock 
split.All amounts reflevt the acquisitionofCampbell Taguart Inc" as ofNovember 2. 1982 and the acqkisitlionof Sea Wbrldas , 
of December 1, 1989. Financialinformationpror to 1988 has been restatedto reflectthe adoptionin 1988 ofFinancialAccount
nS Standard No, 94, ConsolidationofMajority-Owned Subsidiaries. 

(1) 	This percentage has been calculated by includingconvertible redeemable preferred stockas part ofequity because it was convertibleinto common 
stock and was trading primarily on its equity characteristics. " 

(2)This percent has been calculated based on net income before the cumulatitv effect ofaccounting changes. 
(3)This ratio has been calculated based on fully diluted earnings per share before the cumulativ effect ofaccounting changes. 
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1989 1988 

$ (25.7) $ 15.2
1.0 1.0 

6,671.3 5,467.7 
3,307.3 1,615.3 

52.4% 34.2% 
1,315.9 1,212.5 

.
 

3,099.9 3,102.9 
24.7% 23.9% 

10.95 10.95 
9,025.7 • 7,09.8 

1,076.7 950.5 
410.3 359.0 
37.5 ,% 38.3% 
14.4 12.9 
12.9% 13.0% 

451/-30'/A 341/-29'A 

1987 

$" 75.8
-1.1 

4,994.8 

1,422,6 


33.0% 
164.3 

-. 


2,892.2 
22.4% 
9.87 

6,547.9 

841.8 
320.1 
42.2% 
16.4 
12.7% 

393/-26)A 

1986 

$ (3.7)
1.0 

4,494,9 

1,164.0 


31.6%(1) 
1,094.0 

286.9 

2,313.7 


20.5%(1) 
8.61 


5,898.1 


796.2 
281.2 
45.3% 
15.5 
12.2% 

285s-20 

1985 

$ 116.0
1.1 

3,960.8 
904.7 

26.9%(1) 
964.7 
287.6 

2,173.0 
18.9%(1) 
7.84 

5J92.9 

6U.3 
240.0 

43.4% 
14.9 

11.1% 
227/s-U A 

1984 

$ 71.5
1.1 

3,579.5 
879.5 
28.2%(1) 

757.9 
286.9 

1,951.0 
18.2%(1) 
6.91 

4,592.5 

532.3 
207,9 
43.5% 

9.8 
10.6% 

123/s-87A 

1983 1982 

$ 173.1 $ 60.2
1.2 1.1 

3,269.8 3,057.3 
1,003.1 1,029.9 

32.8%(1) 36.8%(1) 
574.3 455.2 
286.0 285.0 

1,766.5 	 1,526.6 
18.0%(l) 19*9%(1) 
6.09 5.27 

4,386.8 3,965.2 

441.3 380.9 
191.3 136.9 
43.7% 40.0% 

9.6 11.0 
10.2% 10.3% 
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Discusslon and Analyl 
of Operations and Financial Condition INTRODUCTION

I/fa(nagement's 

his discussion summarizes the significant 
factors affecting the conzolidated operating results, financial condition and liquidity/cash
flows of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. during the three-year period ended December 31,
1992. This discussion shouIU be read in conjunction with the Letter to Shareholders, finan
cial statements and financial statement footnotes included in this .anual report. 

As more fuily discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective Janu
ary 1, 1992, the company adopted the financial accounting standards for postretirement 
benefits (FAS 106) and income taxes (FAS 109). The financial impact of these accounting
changes is reflected in the company's 1992 earnings in two components. 

The first component is related to an increase in annual ongoing pretax expense prin
cipally due to accruing postretirement benefits to be paid in future years. This amount is 
S55.1 million, or $.12 per share, in 1992 and is not separately identified in the company's
consolidated income statement. The 1992 impact is based on benefit levels currently in effect. 
It is anticipated that certain changes to these benefit levels will be implemented in the future, 
thereby reducing the ongoing pretax expense level in 1993. 

The second component is a one-time cumulative effect adjustment, pertaining to years
priolr to 1992, which decreases net income and earnings per share from normal operations 
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by $76.7 million and $.26, r.,,ecctively. These amounts are separately identified in'the com
pany's consolidated income statement. The 1992 quarterly results with and without the 
adoption Qf the new financial accounting standards are disclosed in Note 15 on page 60 of 
this annual report.

FAS 109 should not have a significant ongoing financial impact on the company if income 
tax rates remain constant. However, when tax rates change, the deferred tax liability must 
be revalued and the fianqcial effect recognized at the time the tax rate change is enacted. 
Revaluing the deferred tax liability to include the effect of a 2% increase in the federal income 
tax rate would result in an additional one-time non-cash FAS 109 related increase in income 
tax expense approximating $66 million, equivalent to S.24 per share. 

OPERATIONS 
I 

Sa les 
Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. achieved record gross sales during 1992 of $13.06 bil

lion, an increase of $430 million or 3.4% over 1991 gross sales of $12.63 billion. Gross sales 
for 1991 were 8.8% higher than 1990, Gross sales for 1990 were $11.61 billion, an increase 
of 12.9% over 1989. Gross sales induded $1.67 billion, $1.64 billion and $868.1 million, 
respectively, in federal and state excise taxes for 1992, 1991 and 1990. The large increase in. 
excise taxes in 1992 and 1991 as compared to 1990 isdue to the January 1,1991 100% increase 
in the federal excise tax on beer. 

Net sales for 1992 were also a record $11.39 billion, an increase of $397 million or 3.6% 
over 1991 net sales of $11.0 billion. Net sales during 1990 were $10.74 billion. 

The increase in sales over the three-year period (1990-1992) primarily results from higher 
revenue per barrel and higher beer sales volume (1990 and 1992), as well as higher overall 
sales by the company's food products subsidiaries. 

Anheuser-Busch, Inc., the company's brewing subsidiary and largest contributor to con
solidated sales and profits, sold an all-time industry record of 86.8 million barrels of beer 
in 1992, an increase of one percent compared to 1991 beer volume of 86.0 million barrels. 
The company's 1992 beer vohme gains, built from the largest volume base in the industry,were achieved despite the lingering effect of the 1991 frdtral excict tax increase, the second
coldest summer in two decades, and continued weak economic conditios, particularly in 

key selling areas, such as the Northeast and California. 
company's 1991 beer sales volurne was 86.0 million barrels, a slight decrease of

462,000 barrels, or five-tenths of a percent, compared to 1990 beer volume of 86.5 million 
barrels. The sale3 volume decline was due to the 100% increase in the federal excise tax, effec-

January 1,1991. The company's sales volume decline in 1991 was considerably less than 
the 2.0% volume decline for the brewing industry. 

Anheuser-Busch, Inc. 1992 sales volume represents approximately 44.3% of total brewing
industry sales in the U.S. (including imports), as estimated based on information provided
by The Beer Institute. This represents an increase of .4 share point as compared to 1991 market 
share of 43.9% and was the largest market share increase in the industry. Anheuser-Busch 
has led the brewing industry in market share every year since 1957, and 1992 marks the 13th 
consecutive year the company has increased its market share lead over its iearest competi
tor. Market share for 1990 was 43.4%. 

The company will open its 13th brewery in the spring of 1993 in Cartersville, Ga. The 
Cartersville brewery will be the most modern and efficient of the company's breweries and,
when fully operational, will prodce 6.5 million barrels of beer, The company has histori
cally built inventories at the wholesaler level in the first half of each year to meet peak con
sumer demand during the summer. Availability of the incremental capacity of Cartersville 
reduces shipping requirements during the first two quarters of 1993. 
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Accordingly, Anheuser-Busch expects to report first quarter 1993 beer sales volume 
slightly below that of the first quarter 1992. it is further anticipated that volume in the 
second half of 1993 will be substantially higher than the second half of 1992, providing 
full-year volume growth of one to two percent. These 1993 quarterly sales volume shifts 
are also anticipated to lead to an unusual quarter-to-quarter earnings pattern, but are not 
expected to impact the company's overall earnings growth for the year. Higher volume, 
higher revenue per barrel, and controlled material costs and marketing expenses should 
result in good earnings growth. Anheuser-BusLh's double-digit earnings per shdre growth 
objective remains unchanged. 

Anheuser-Busch's continuing success in the beer indust.ry is primarily attributable 
to an uncompromising emphasis on quality, the dedication of the company's employees, 
a solid wholesaler distribution system and a total marketing effort. During 1993, the 
company's key objectives are to extend its position as the world's leading brewer of quality 
products by enhancing its position in the domestic market and increasing its presence in 
the international market. 

Cost ofProducts and Services 
Cost of products and services for 1992 was $7.31 billion, a 2.2% increase over the $7.15 

billion for 1991. This increase follows an .8% and 13.0% increase-in 1991 and 1990, respec
tively. These increases primarily relate to higher production costs for the company's brew
ing subsidiary and other beer-related operations, higher sales of the company's food products 
subsidiaries and the 1992 adoption of FAS 106. Such ir.creases, however, have been partially 
offset by the company's ongoing productivity improvwment and cost reduction programs. 
During the last 12 years, these programs have generated total cost reductions approximat
ing $720 million. 

As a percent of net sales, cost of products and se-.'ices was 64.2% in 1992 (63.8% exclud
ing the adoption of FAS 106) as compared to 65.0% in 1991 and 66.0% in 1990. 

Marketing, Distributionand AdministrativeExpenses 
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for 1992 were $2.31 billion, an 

increase of 8.6% over 1991. This increasecompares to increases os 3.7% for 1991 and 9.3% 
for 1990. These expenses include approximaely $726.0 million, $722.5 million and $735.7 
million in 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively, of selling, delivery and general operating expenses 
associated with the company's wholesale baking operations and its company-owned beer 
and snack foods wholesale operations. These expenses increased .5% in 1992 as compared 
to 1991 (excluding FAS 106 these expenses would have decreased .8%) and decreased 1.8% 
in 1991 as compared to 1990. The reduced expense level (excluding FAS 106) is due primar-
ily to divestiture of the company's snack foods wholesale operations during 1991 and the 
sale of a company-owned beer wholesale operation in the last half of 1991. 

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses have increased over the past three 
years as a result of the higher level of marketing activity; continuing development of new 
products and beer brands together with related new advertising and marketing programs; 
the introduction of new entertainment attractions; and the adoption of FAS 106 in 1992. 
Areas significantly affected by these factors since 1989 include media advertising, point
of-sale materials and developmental expet.ses associated with new advertising and market
ing programs for established as well as new products; bakery and snack foods selling, 
delivery and general operating expenses; payroll and related costs; business taxes; deprecia
tion; supplies; and general operating expenses. 
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Taxes and Payroll Costs 
The company is significantly impacted by federal, state and local taxes. Taxes applica

ble to 1992 operations (not including the many indirect taxes included in materials and services 
purchased) totaled S2.56 billion and highlight the burden of taxation on the company and 
the brewing industry in general. Taxes for 1992 increased $87.7 million or 3.5% over 1991 
taxes of $2.47 billion. This increase follows increases of 53.1% in 1991 and 9.2% in 1990. 
The increase in total taxes for 1992 is due primarily to the company's increase in beer sales 
volume and higher earnings level. The increase for 1991 over 1990 results principally from 
increased beer excise taxes related to the increased federal excise tax. 

Payroll costs during 1992 totaled S2.43 billion, an increase of S151.2 million or 6.6% 
over 1991 payroll costs of $2,28 billion. Payroll costs increased 4.4% in 1991 and U.9% in 
1990. The increase in payroll costs reflects the 1992 adoption of FAS 106 and normal increases 
in salary and wage rates and benefit costs. 

Salaries and wages paid during 1992 totaled $1.93 billion. Pension, life insurance and 
healthcare benefits amounted to $337.5 million and payroll taxes were $169.1 million. Employ
ment at December 31, 1992 was 44,871 compared to 44,836 at December 31, 1991. 

Operating Income 
Operating income, the measure of the company's financial performance before interest 

costs and other non-operating items, was $1.78 billion in 1992, a $54.2 million or 3.1% increase 
over 1991. Operating income for 1992 was unfavorably impacted by the adoption of FAS 106. 
Excluding the financial impact of FAS 106, operating income would have been $1.83 billion, 
an increase of 6.3% over 1991. Operating income was $1.72 billion in 1991 and $1.60 billion 
in 1990, representing increases of 7.7% and 20.3% over the previous year, respectively. Oper
ating income as a percent of net sales was 15.6% in 1992 (16.1% excluding FAS 106) as com
pared to 15.7% in 1991 and 14.9% in 1990. 

Net Interest Cost/Interest Capitalized 
Net interest cost, or interest expense less interest income, was $192.5 million in 1992, 

a decrease of $36.8 million when compared to 1991 net interest cost of $229.3 million. Net 
interest cost in 1990 was $276.0 million. The decrease in net interest cost during 1992 and 
1991 isdue primarily to lower average debt balances outstanding during the year ended Decem

ber 31, 1992 and a $502.2 million, or 16.0%, reduction in total debt during the year ended 

December 31, 1991. The increase in net interest cost in 1990 is due primarily to a net increase 

in debt to finance a variety of activities/projects, including the Sea World acquisition and 
the establishment of a leveraged ESOP during 1989. Specific information regarding com

pany financing (including the level of debt activity and the leveraged ESOP) and the -om

pany's capital expenditures program ispresented in the Liquidity and Capital Resources section 
of this discussion. 

Interest capitalized increased S1.2 million in 1992 as compared to 1991. This compares 

to an S8.1 million decline in 1991 compared to 1990 and an increase of $3.1 million in 1990 
compared to 1989. Interest capitalized fluctuates from year to year depending upon the level 
of qualified construction-in-progress and the weighted-average capitalization rate. 
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Other hncome/(Expense), Net 
This category was a net expense of $15.7 million in 1992, compared to $18.1 million 

in 1991 and $25.5 million in 1990. Other income/(expense), net, includes numerous items 
of a non-operating nature which do not have a material impact on the company's consoli
dated results of operations (either individually or in the aggregate). 

Net Income Before Cumulative Effect of AccountingChanges 
Net income before cumulative effect of accounting changes for 1992 was $994.2 m! 

lion, an increase of 5.8% compared with $939.8 million for 1991. Excluding the ongoing 
expense impact of FAS 106, net income would have been $1.03 billion, an increase of 9.5% 
over 1991. Net income for 19.c was S842.4 million. Net income for 1991 and 1990 represent
increases of 11.6% and 9.8%, respectively, over the preceding year. 

The effective t.4x rate was 39.4% in1992,38.2% in 1991 and37.7% in1990. Theincrease 
in the effective tax ,:c' in 1992 isprimarily due to the absence in 1992 of non-recurring 1991 
tax credits ind highe-r statc tax rates. 

Earnings Per Ybare Before Cumulative Effect ofAccountingChanges
Fully diluted earnings per share before cumulative effect of accounting changes was 

$3.46 for 1992, an increase of 6.5% compared with $3.25 for 1991. Excluding the ongoing
expense impact of FAS 106, fully diluted earnings per share, before the cumulative effect, 
would have been $3.58, an increase of 10.2% over 1991. Fully diluted earnings per share for 
1990 were $2.95, an increase of 10.1% over 1989. Fully diluted earnings per share assume 
the conversion (as ofJanuary 1,1990) of the company's 8%Convertible Debentures due 1996. 
In calculating fully diluted earnings per share, weighted average shares outstanding are 
increased by the assumed conversion of the debentures and net income isincreased by the 
after-tax interest expense on the debentures. 

FINANCIAL POSITION 
Liquidityand Capital Resources 

The company's primary sources of liquidity are cash provided from operating activities 
and certain financing activities. Information on the company's consolidated cash flows (oper-
ating activities, financing activities and investing activities) for the past three years is set forth 
in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows on page 48 of this report. 

Working capital at December 31, 1992 was $356.0 million as compared to $224.9 mil-
lion at December 31, 1991. 

During 1992, the company issued the following debt, 
* $150 million medium-term notes, due 1995, at a weighted-average interest rate of 

4.7%-issued during the third quarter 1992; and 
* $200 million, 6.9% 10-year notes issued in October 1992;
 
During 1992, the company reduced long-term debt as follows:
 
* Redeemed $100 million, 8.875% notes; 
* Redeemed $86 million, 8.55% sinking fund debentures; 
* Redeemed $25 million, 7.95% sinking fund debentures; 
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* Lower commercial paper borrowings of $24.7 million;
 
s $26.8 million reduction in the ESOP debt guarantee; and
 
' $90.9 million of scheduled sinking fund debenture repurchases and other miscellan'eous'.
 

transactions. 
During 1991, the company reduced long-term debt as follows: 
1 Lower commercial paper borrowings of S201.4 million; 
* Redeemed $109.3 million, 6% Dual Currency Swiss Fran/U.S. Dollar Bonds; 
* Redeemed $100 million, 	9.2% sinking fund debentures; 
* $23.8 million reduction 	in the ESOP debt guarantee; and 
* $67.7 million of scheduled sinking fund debenture repurchases and other miscellaneous 

transactions. 
Gains/losses on these debt reduction activities (either individually or in the aggregate) 

were not material to the company's consolidated fi,,ancial statements. 
At December 31, 1992 and 1991 there were S79.7 million and $104.4 million, respec

tively, of commercial paper borrowings outstanding L!assified as long-term debt. The com
mercial paper isintended to be maintained on a long-term basis, with ongoing credit provided 
by the company's domestic revolving credit agreements (discussed below). 

. The company has fully hedged its foreign currency exposure for debt service payments 
on its foreign currency denominated debt through agreements with various lending institutions. 

The company believes its strong beer wholesaler network is a major factor in its long
term growth. Therefore, the company believes that affording beer wholesalers the opportu
nity to invest in the company will further this goal. In 1989, the company registered with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) a total of $300 million of seven-year con
vertible debentures (convertible into common stock) as part of its Wholesaler Investment 
Program. Atotal of S241.7 million of the debentures were issued. The debentures are sub
ject to mandatory redemption at the end of seven years, optional redemption/repurchase at 
the company's or holder's discretion after three years, and special redemption/repurchase 
based on the occurrence of certain redemption events with respect to particular holders. 

The company utilizes SEC shelf registration statements to provide financing flexibility.cwi qlFO
Ow,7o,vS At December 31, 1991 a total of $165 million was available for debt issuance under shelf regis
(I-$,illlons of tration statments. In 1992, the company registered an additional $735 million in debt secu

rities with the SEC and issued $350 mil!ion of debt. As of December 31, 1992, the company 
15110 had a total of $550 million remaining available for issuance under shelf registration statements. 

During the next five years, the company plans to continue capital expenditure programs 
Inl 	 designed to take advantage of growth and productivity improvement opportunities for its 

beer and beer-related, food products and entertainment segments. Cash flow from operat
ing activities will provide the principal support for these capital investments. 

However, acapital expenditure program of this magnitude (together with the company's
lt 	

previously announced share repurchase program) mai;eq'uire external financing from time 

to time. The nature and timing of external financing wi!! vary depending upon the company's 

evaluation of existing market conditions and other economic factors. 
In addition to its long-term debt financing, the company has access to the short-term 

capital market utilizing its bank credit agreements and commercial paper. The company has 
formal bank credit agreements which are discussed in Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. These agreements provide the company with immediate and continuing sources 
of liquidity. 
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The company's ratio of total debt to total debt plus equity was 36.4%, 37.3% and 46.1% 
At December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, respectively. The company's fixed charge coverage 
ratio was 7.8 for the year ended December 31, 1992 and 6.4 and 5.1 for the years ended Decem
ber 31, 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

As more fully described in Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, during 1989 
the company added an enpioyee stock ownership plan (ESOP) feature to its existing Deferred 
Income Stock Purchase and Savings Plans. Approximately 60% of total salaried and hourly 
employees are eligible for participation in the ESOP. In 1989 the ESOP borrowed $500 mil
lion, guaranteed by the company, and used the proceeds zo buy approximately 11.3 million 
shares of common stock from the company. The ESOP shares are being allocated to par
ticipants over 15 years as contributions are made to the plan. rhrough the various company 
stock ownership plans, employees of Anheuser-Busch control approximately 10% of the com
pany's outstanding common stock. 

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the unpaid principal portion 
of the ESOP debt isreflected on the company's balance shect as long-term debt with an equal, 
offsetting reduction to Shareholders Equity. In addition, total ESOP expense is allocated to 
interest expense and operating expense based upon the ratio of interest and principal pay
ments on the debt. 

Capital Expenditures 
The company has aformalized and intensive review procedure for ill capital expendi

tures. The most important measure of acceptability of a capital project is its projected dis
counted cash flow return on investment. 

Capital expenditures in 1992 amounted to $737.2 million as compared with $702.5 
million in 1991. During the past five years capital expenditures totaled S4.4 billion. 

'Capital expenditures for 1992 for the company's beer and beer-related operations were 
$490.4 million. Major expenditures by the company's brewing subsidiary included continuing 
construction of the company's new brewery in Cartersvii~e, Ga., and numerous moderniza- [CA4 RPrI/AL AEDn 

tion 	projects designed to improve productivity at all breweries. DEPRECON AND 

The remaining 1992 capital expenditur.s totaling $246.8 million were made by the com- nmlons o$)o(In mIItl.of 
pany's food products and entertainment operations. Major expenditures include numerous 
Campbell Taggart and Eagle Snacks modernization and productivity improvement -projects, U =ru 
as well as new Busch Entertainment and Sea World attractions. 	 U 

The company expects its capital expenditures in 1993 to approximate $800 million. YA! 

Capital expenditures during the five-year period 1993-1997 are expected to approximate 
$4.0 billion. 

7P7
Environmental Matters 
The company is subject to federal, state and local environmental protection laws and 

regulations and is operating within such laws or is taking action aimed at assurirng compli
ance with such laws and regulations. Compliance with these laws and regulations is not 
expected to materially affect the company's competitive position. The company has not been 
identified as a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) at an Environmental Protectior Agency 
designated clean-up site which could have a material impact on the company's consolidated 
financial statements. 
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, In recognition of the importance of environrental laws and regulations, the company
his established an Environmental Policy Committee. This Committee, which reports c*':.ctly
to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, iscomrprised oisenior company executives. 

The mission of the Committee isto (a)monitor and interpret environmental policies 
to insure high standards of corporate responsibility; (b) e.tablish a framework to assure 
strict compliance in the peration of all of the company's businesses with all environmental 
regulations; (c) provide adequate resources-human, financial and physical-required v.o 
assure compliance with all environmental laws and policies; and (d)exercise oversight
responsibilities of company environmental programs. 

Otbpr Zdatters 
During April 1992, the company completed a joint venture agreement with Tibidabo 

S.A. of Spain for the development of atheme park and resort complex near Barcelona, Spain.
Construction on the theme park began in May 1992, and opening is planned for 1995. 

Anheuser-Busch contributed its existing investment in land, design and engineering to 
the joint venture, and continues to provide technical assistance. Tibidabo invested $114 mil
lion to acquire an 80.1% interest in the joint venture and is responsible for arranging con
struction financing. However, t'ae total construction financing has not yet been arranged.
All ohligations with respect to cormpletion of the project have been assumed by the joint venture. 
Div',d.~ 

.lNNS PERS'OU4D.R-
FEULLYDILIJT 

.. 

Cash dividends paid to common shareholders were $338.3 million in 1992 and !;301.1
million in 1991. Dividends on common stock are paid in the mondis of March, June,
September and December of each year. In the second quarter of 1992, effective with the 
Septe mber dividend, the Board of Dirc,7tc; increased the quarterly dividend rate by 14.3%,
from $.28 to $.32 per share. Annual dividends per common share increased 13.2% in 1992 
to $1.20 per share compared to $1.06 per share in 1991. In1992 dividends were $.28 for each 
of the first two quirters and $32 for the last two quarters, as compard to $.25 for the first 
two quarters and $.28 for the last two quarters of 1991. 

The company has paid dividends in each of he past 60 years. During that time, the com
pany's stock Ims sj 4t on seven different occasions and stock dividends were paid three times. 

At December 31, 1992, common shareholders of record ,aumbered 67,273 compared
with 65,390 at the -nd of 1991. 

a 
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Price Range ofCommOn Stock 
The company's common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under 

the symbol "BUY. The table below summarizes the high and low closing prices on the NYSE, 

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK 
1992 1991 

QUARTER HIGH LOW HIGH LOW 

First ............................ 60-1/2 54-7/8 52-7/8 39-5/8 
Second ........................ 56-7/8 52-1/8 53 7/8 48
 
Third ................ I.......... 573/4 53 54-1/2 .48-1/4
 
Fourth .......................... 60 53-5/8 61-1/2 51-3/4
 

The closing price of the company's common stock at December 31,1992 and 1991 was 
,$58.50 and $61.50, respectively. 

Common Stock and Other Sbarebolderu Equity 
Shareholders equity was $4.62 billion at December 31, 1992, as compared with S4.44 

billion at Decembe: 31, 1991. 'he increase in 1992 equity primarily represents the retention 
of $579.2 million of earnings in the business, the reduction in ESOP debt and the effect of 
shares issued under stock plans offset by the repurchase of shares under the company's share 
repurchase program. The book value of each common share of stock at December 31, 1992 
was $16.60, as compared to $15.57 at December 31, 1991. 

In 1992, the return on average shareholders equity was 22.0% as compared to 23.2% 
in 1991. 

The Board of Directors has approved various resolutions in recent years authorizing 
the company to repurchase shares of ics common stock for investment purposes and to 
meet the requirements of ,he compary's various stock purchase and savings plans. The 
most recent resolation was approved in June 1992 authorizing the repurchase of 20 million 
shares. The company has acquired 9.6 million, 23,500 and 2.4 million shares of common 
stock in 1992,1991, and 1990 for $513.7, $1.1 and $86.3 million, respectively. At December 
31, 1992, approximately 17.7 million shares were available for repurchase under existing 
Board of Directors resolutions. 

Inflation 
General inflation has not had a significant impact on the company over the past three 

years nor is it expected to have a significant impact in the foreseeable future. 
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8. UNDERSTANDING AND USING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 



COMMON FINANCIAL RATIOS
 

THEIR USES ARD LIMITATIONS
 

Current Ratio: 	 Current Assets
 
Current Liabilities
 

Acid Test Ratio: Cash.+Cash Equivalents+Receivables
 
,. Current Liabilities
 

Oecelvable Collection Period: Accounts Receivable
 
Sales/360
 

Inventory Turnover: Cost of Goods Sold
 
Average Inventory During Period
 

Total Debt To Total Capital: 	 Current+Long-Term Liabilities
 
Equity Capita+Total Liabilities
 

Long-term Liabilities to Equity: Long-term Liabilities
 
Equity Capital
 

Times Interest Earned: Income Before Interest And Taxes
 
Interest
 

i ,turn On Assets: Net Income+Interest Expense(l-Tax Rate)
 
Average Total Assets
 

Return On Equity: Net Income
 
Average Equity Capital
 

Gross Margin: Gross Profit
 
Sales
 

Operating Margin: Operatinq Profit
 
Sales
 

retax Margin: Pretax Income 
Sales 

Net Margin: Net Income Best Available Document 
Sales 

Sales To Cash Sales 
Cash+Cash Equivalents
 

Sales To Receivables: Sales
 
Accounts Receivable
 

Sales To Inventories: 	 Sales
 
Tnventories
 

,ales To Working Capital: Sales
 

Working Capital
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;ales To ?ixed Assets: Sales
 
Fixed Assets
 

3a.Les To Total Assets: Sales 
Total Assets 

'rice-Earnings Ratio: Market Price 
Earnings Per Share 

?arnings Yield: Earnings Per Share 
Market Price 

'rice-To-Book Ratio: Market Price 
Book Value Per Share 

?rice-To-Cash Flow: Market Price 
Cash Flow Per Share 

)ividend Yield: Dividends Per Share 
Market Price 

Dividend Payout Ratio: Dividends Per Share 
Earnings Per Share 

Al 
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CASH - BY FAR THE MOST IMP'3RTAN? CURRENT ASSET 

CASH = CASH + CASH EQUIVALENTS + INVESTMENTS HELD AS
 
CURRENT ASSETS.
 

HOW CASH IS GENERATED AND UTIL:IED
 

THE CONCEPT OF FREE CASH FLOW AS AN INDICATOR OF SOLVENCY
 
AND AS A MEASURE OF VALUE OF THE COMPANY'S COMMON STOCK
 

69
 



Consolidated Statements. of Cash Flows 

1992 
ew.. ,dg Dowc 3b, 

'in ih.azonc) 

!)pwrulng Activitis
 
$ 1,664,382
Net income 

219,433
Transition effect of change in accounting for postretirement benefits 

321,922Depreciation and amortization 
(26,608-Deferred income taxes 
(30,249)Equity income, net of dividends 
23,611Foreign currency adjustments 


Gain on solo of investments 

103,009Other noncash items 


Net change in operating assets and liabilities (43,130) 

2,232,370Net cash prOvided by operating activities 


sinV;ng Acflf&es
 
(53,984)Additions to finance subsidiary rocelvobles 

254,280Collecons of finunce subsidiary receivables 
(717,487)Acquisitions and investments 
247,052Proceeds from disposals of investments and other assets 
(52,191)Decrease (increase) in marketable securities 

(1,083,270)Purchases of property, plant and equipment 
.47,078seeds from disposals of property plant and equipment 

. (1,004)A investf ng activities 
(1,359,5261Net c€sh used in investing activities 

Net cash provided by operations after reinvestment 872,844 

Finandng'Actftes 
1,381,227Issuances of debt 
(432,380)Payments of debt 

-Preferred slack redeemed 
131,264Common stock issued" 

. .. (1,259A83)Purchases of common 'stock for treasury • 
(738,001)DMvidends (common and preferred) 
(917,378)Net cash used in financIng activities " 


Effect. of Exchange Ret. Changes on Cash
 
(58,108)asui Cash ctulvoalnts 

Cash and Cash Equivalnt" 
(10.1,t.2)Not increase (dlt. xose) during the year 

11,05J,21 0Balance at Ueginning of y!Nar 
$ 955A08Balance at end of year 

So. N.,ws to C'njorida Financ ol Skawnwms. 

Best Available Document
 

1991 

$ 1,618,002 
-


261,427 
(94,313)' 
(16,013) 
65,534 
(34,577)' 
33,338 , 

251,003 
2,084,4,01 

(210,267) 
,51,942 

(399,183) 
180,058 

2,735 
(791,677) 

43,958 
(2,2461 

'(1,124,680) 

959,721 

989,926 
. i,246,664) 

(75,000) 
39-1394 

(399,076) 
(640,064) 

(1,331,484) 

.458 

(371,305) 
1,429,555 

$1,058,250 

1990 
(Roialod 

$1,381,904 

243,888. 
(74,75.5) 
(93,816) 
177,068) 
(60,2771 
97,752 

(133,701) 
1,283,927 

(31,551) 
58,243 

(301,010). 
391,180 

16,733 
(592,971) 

19,208 
504 

(439,664) 

844,263 

592,417 
(81,594) 

(225,00i 
29,904 

(306,667) 
(552,640) 
(543,580) 

32,852 

333;535 
1,096,020 

$1,429,555 

Th Coca.Cola Company and Subsidiaries 51
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APPLICATION CHECK QUESTION FROM 1992 CFA LEVEL I EXAM
 

QUESTION 9 IS COMPOSED OF TWO PARTS, FOR A TOTAL OF 25 MINUTES 

9. 	 The cash flow data of Paomba Pizza Stores for the year ended December 31, 1991, is as 
follows: 

Cash payment of dividends 	 $ 35,000 
Purchase of land 14,000
 
Cash payments for interest 10,000
 
Cash payments for salaries 45,000
 
Sale of equipment 38,000
 
Retirement of common stock 25,000
 
Purchase of equipment 30,000
 
Cash payments to suppliers 85,000
 
Cash collections from customers 250,000
 
Cash at beginning of year 50,000
 

A. 	 Prepare a statement of cash flows for Palomba in accordance with SFAS 95 showing: 

* net cash provided by operating activities, 
• net cash provided by or used in investing activities, and 
" net cash provided by or used in financing activities. 

(15 minutes) 

B. 	Discuss,from an analyst's viewpoint,the purpose of classifying cash flowsinto the .e 
categories listed above. 

(10 minutes) 

Best Avaiy!
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QUESTION 9 - MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(25 points)
 
(Reading References: Bernstein, Ch. 13; Largay and Stickney Article;


Bernstein and Siegel Article)
 

A.
 

PALONRA PIZZA STORES
 
Statement of Cash Flows


For Year Ended December 31, 1991
 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
 

Cash Collections from Customer 
 $250,000
Cash Pa:'ments to Suppliers 
 (85,000)
Cash Payments for Salaries 
 (45,000)
Cash Payments for Interest 
 (10,000)
 
Net Cash Provided by Operating

Activities 


$110,000
 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
 

Sale of Equipment 

38,000
Purchase of Equipment 
 (30,000)
Purchase of Land 
 (14,000)
 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 
 (6,000)
 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
 

Retirement of Conmmoi 
Stock 
 (25,000)

Payment of Dividends 


(35,000)
 
Net Cash Used by Financing
 
Activities 


_6000
Net Increase in Cash 

44,000
Cash at Beginning of Year 

40000
 

Cash at End of Year 

S94,000
 

B. 
 The Cash Flow from Operations (CFO) focuses on measuring the liquidity of
operations and not 
on measuring the profitability.
of performanc6, the CFO is less subject to distortion than the net income
figure. Analyots use the CFO as 


If used as a measure
 

check on the quality of earnings. The
CFO then becomoo a check on the reported net earnings figure but not as
substitute for net earnings. Companies w:ith high not 
a
 

income and low CFO
may be using income recognition techniques that are suspect. The ability
of a firm to generato cash from operations on a consistent basis is one
indication of the financial health of the firm.
the "life blood" of For most firms, CFO is
the firm. Analysts seatch 
for trends in CFO 
to
indicate future cash -:onditions and the potential for cash flow troubles.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities (CFI) is an Indication of how the firm
 

is investing its excess cash. The analyst must consider the ability of
 
the firm to continue to grow and expand activities and CFI is a good
 
indication of the attitude of management in this area. Analysis of this
 
component of total cash flow indicates the type of capital expenditures
 
being made by management to either expand or maintain productive
 
activities. CFI is also an indicator of the firm'a financial flexibility
 
and ability to generate sufficient cash to respond to unanticipated needs
 
and opportunities. A decreasing CFI may be a sign of a slowdown in growth
 
of the firm.
 

Cash Flow from Financing (CFF) presents the feaaibility of financing, the
 
sources of financing, and an indication of the types of financing sources
 
management supports. Continued debt financing may signal a future cash
 
flow problem. The dependency of a firm on external sources of financing
 
(either borrowing or equity financing) may present troubles in the future
 
such as debt servicing and maintaining dividend policy. Continued
 
financing from equity will cause future earnings per share dilution.
 
Analysts use CFF also as an indication of the quality of earnings. It
 
offers insights into the financial habits of management and resulting
 
potential future policies.
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FREE CASH FLOW (FCF)
 

Free cash flow is computed as follows, using Coca-Cola's
 

1992 Consolidated Statemert of Cash Flows (see page 6 of
 

this section) as an example.
 

Net cash provided by operating activities $2,232 

Deduct: Capital expenditures required to 
maintain productive capacity used 
up in the production of income (1,083) ? 

Deduct: Desired common stock dividends ( 738) ? 

Balance equals FCF $ 411 

FCF is that amount which provides management the flexibility
 

to spend/invest 
on other than basic corporate necessities,
 

for example purchase of common stock on open market for
 

treasury account.
 

FCF of $411 = 314 per common share.
 

In comparison, market price at 1992 year-end was about $42
 

per share.
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DEPRECIATION - DEFERRED TAXES 

DEPRECIATION IS A NON-CASH CHARGE TO EARNINGS (BEFORE TAXES) 

DESIGNED TO RECAPTURE THE COST (LESS SALVAGE VALUE) OF PLANT 

AND EQUIPMENT OVER ITS USEFUL LIFE. INVESTMENT IN LAND IS 

NOT SUBJECT TO DEPRECIATION UNDER GAAP AND TAX RULES. 

THREE DEPRECIATION METHODS: STRAIGHT LINE 
SUM-OF-THE-YEARS,-DIGITS 
DOUBLE DECLINING BALANCE 

ASSUME: PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT FOR $55,000 
USEFUL LIFE OF FIVE YEARS 
SALVAGE VALUE OF $5,000 = $50,000 TO BE DEPRECIATED 

7 -

47
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DEFERRED TAES 

DEFERRED TAXES ARE PROVIDED TO REFLECT TIMING DIFFERENCES
 

IN CHARGING(CREDITING) AMOUNTS TO THE PROFIT & LOSS
 

STATEMENT FOR BOOK VS. TAX PURPOSES. FOR EXAMPLE:
 

BOOK TAX 
ACCOUNTING ACCOUNTING 

PRETAX PROFIT BEFORE DEPR. $100,000 $100,000 
DEPRECIATION 10,000 22,000 
PRETAX INCOME $ 90,000 $ 78,000 
INCOME TAXES @50% (45,000) (39,000) 
DEFERRED TAX ON DIFFERENCE 

IN DEPRECIATION 
NET INCOME 

(6,000) 
$ 39,000 $ 39,000 

A PROVISION FOR DEFERRED TAXES IS A NON-CASH CHARGE. AS LONG
 

A COMPAMY KEEPS EXPANDING AND INVESTING MORE AND MORE EACH
 

YERX IN PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, AND USES DIFFERENT DEPRECIATION
 

METHODS FOR BOOK VS. TAX ACCOUNTING, THE DEFERRED TAX NEVER
 

WILL BE PAID. HOWEVER, IF EXPENDITURES DECLINE OVER TIME AND
 

TAX DEPRECIATION EVENTUALLY DROPS BELOW BOOK DEPRECIATION,
 

THE DEFERRED TAX MUST BE PAID AND THIS IS A CASH CHARGE ON
 

THE PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT.
 

DEFERRED TAXES ARE A LIABILITY AND APPEAR AS SUCH ON THE
 

BALANCE SHEET. GENERALLY, THE DEFINITION OF "LONG-TERM
 

LIABILITIES" INCLUDES THE AMOUNT UNDER DEFERRED TAXES.
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0 

INVENTORY ACCOUNTING
 

FIfO VS. LIFO
 
The valuation of inventories impacts the Cost of Goods Sold
 

expense in the Profit & Loss Statement.
 

INVENTORY AND COST OF GOODS SOLD
 

Beginning inventory
 
+ Additions during period
 

= Cost of goods available 
- Ending inventory 

= Cost of goods sold 
Note that the hiaher the value assigned to ending inventory,
 

the lower the amount of cost of goods sold, and the higher
 

is net income; conversely, the lover the value assigned to
 

ending inventory, the higher the amount of cost of goods
 

sold, and the lower is net income.
 

FIFO (First In-First Out) assigns the cost of earliest units
 

acquired to goods transferred out and cost of most recent
 

acquisitions to ending inventory.
 

LIFO (Last In-First Out) assigns the cost of most recent
 

acquisitions to goods transferred out and the cost of
 

earliest units acquired to ending inventory.
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2 

A VERY SIMPLE ILLUSTRATION OF FIO VS. LIFO ACCOUNTING 

$2.00 each. In theABC Company makes boxes that it sells for 


first day of production the company made one box at a cost
 

a cost of $1.10; etc. as
of $1.00; the second day one box at 


shown in the following table. At the end of the sixth day,
 

there were six boxes in inventory at the production costs
 

shown. At the beginning of the seventh day, one box was sold
 

out of inventory for $2.00. The table shows the profit
 

recorded under FIFO and LIFO accounting.
 

\'0
\50"_ 

+0I: '1+ + ,,,
 

Which earnings figure is the more accurate given most recent
 

cost conditionn? Since the most recent cost of manufacturing
 

one box is much closer to $1.50 than to $1.00, the LIFO
 

earnings figure is the more accurate measure of true
 

earnings in an inflationary cost climate. The use of FIFO in
 

inflationary climate causes an overstatement of reported
an 


earnings and an increase in taxes.
 

BestAvailable Documen+ 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS 

*CALCULATION OF EARNINGS PER SHARE
 

*IMPORTANCE OF BOOK VALUE
 

*ACQUISITION ACCOUNTING
 

*THE CONCEPT OF SUSTAINABLE GROWTH
 

*USE OF FINANCIAL RATIOS IN CALCULATING ROE
 

Supporting documentation for discussion of the above and
related subjects will be made available at time of meeting.
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9. A VIEW ON DEVELOPMENT OF GLOBAL CAPITAL MARKETS
 



C 

A VIEW ON DEVELOPMENT OF GLOBAL CAPITAL MARKETS
 

The author holds the strong opinion that over the longer 

meaning the next 5-10 years, global investors willterm, 

number of alternatives for international
have an increasing 


investing as more and more countries further develop their
 

markets and open their borders to capital inflow and
capital 


shy away from markets in which they do
 

outflow. Recent examples include Brazil, China and India, 

among many others. 

In this more competitive climate, it is highly likely that 

global investors will 

not have full confidence, as there probably will be many
 

alternative markets in which they do have confidence.
 

by a number of
The level of confidence will be influenced 

factors, chief among them being:
 

all participants playing by
*Fair and orderly markets with 

the same rules, meaning no manipulation, insider trading,
 

etc.
 

and along with this effective
*Liquid two-sided markets, 

transaction, settlement, custody and reporting procedures.
 

*Full, consistent and timely disclosure of corporate
 

financial information.
 

and research of economic, industry
*Professional analysis 

company results and prospects, and
and individual 


portfolio
translating this into effective and rewarding 

management.
 

Alfred C. Morley CFA
 
September 1993
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10. WHAT'S SO SPECIAL ABOUT BECOMING A CFA?
 

THE LEVEL 1 1992 CFA EXAMINATION
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WHAT'S SO SPECIAL ABOUT BECOMING A CFA?
 

On 5 June 1993, some 15,000 investment professionals all
 
over 
the world sat for a rigorous six-hour examination. They
were 
tested at more than 100 examination sites throughout

Asia, Europe, North and Latin America, and other global

locations. All devoted many hours of study preparing for,

and hoping to pass, the examination. Each of these 15,000

investment professionals has one 
thing in common, namely to

ultimately obtain the distinction of becoming a Chartered
 
Financial Analyst (CFA).
 

What is a CFA, and what is 
so special about becoming a CFA?
 

The Institute of Chartered Financial Analysts (ICFA) was

organized as a non-profit entity in 1962 to enhance, and to

maintain at the highest levels, the professional and ethical

standards of practice of those involved in all aspects of

the investment decision-making process. It does so by

developing, maintaining, and disseminating an applicable

body of knowledge; recognizing those who master the body of

knowledge through CFA certification; and accrediting that

certification through a continuing education program.
 

SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES OF THE ICFA:
 

(1) Sponsor, enforce and maintain the integrity of a Code of
 
Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct.
 

(2) Identify, create and disseminate literature to further
 
define and record an applicable body of knowledge.
 

(3) Design and administer the candidate curriculum
 
examination preparation process, and conduct examinations to
 
test individual competency in mastery of the body of
 
knowledge.
 

(4) Establish professional recognition via the award of the

Chartered Financial Analyst designation.
 

(5) Provide ongoing accreditation of the CFA designation by
offering continuing education of CFAs through formal
 
professional development programs, and for enhancement of

professional knowledge and its application throughout the
 
investment community.
 

The past and continuing success of the Institute meeting, if
 
not exceeding, its missions and purposes as 
identified above
 
perhaps is best illustrated by a few numbers.
 

*Since the program started 30 years ago, over 100,000

examinations have been given and more than 18,000 Charters
 
have been earned and awarded.
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*The number of candidates enrolling in the program has more
 
than doubled over the past five years.
 

*While much of the Institute's historical growth has been
 
centered in North America, international interest has
 
exploded from a small base during the past several
 
years. Nearly 25% of the 1993 candidates are from outside
 
the United States and Canada, up from less than 10% as
 
recently as five years ago. International candidates are
 
from nearly all parts of the world, with heaviest
 
concentration in Singapore, Hong Kong, Japan, Switzerland
 
and England. The program was introduced in Indonesia,
 
Malaysia, Thailand and Sri Lanka within the past two years.
 

The specific procedures in becoming a CFA are to complete

three six-hour examinations over a minimum three year

period, and to meet experience, educational and other
 
requirements before award of the designation. The curriculum
 
against which the examinations are prepared covers seven
 
basic disciplines: Economics, Financial Statement Analysis,

Quantitative Techniques, Equity Security Analysis, Fixed
 
Income Security Analysis, Portfolio Management, and last,
 
but not least, Ethical Standards of Practice.
 

The initial examination, Level I, is a test of the
 
candidate's understanding of the tools used in the
 
investment decision-making process. Level II covers the
 
basic application of these tools to analysis and
 
evaluation. The Level III examination is designed to
 
incorporate the tools .nto more advanced practical and
 
comprehensive analytical and portfolio management

applications.
 

Historically, the pass rate (the percentage of candidates
 
passing) has averaged about 60% at Level I, 70% at Level II,
 
and 80% at Level III. Candidates who do not pass the
 
respective examinations is sequence, must re-take thee
 
examination in its entirety in the following year.
 

These are imposing numbers - over 18,000 already holding the
 
CFA Charter, and an additional 18,000 currently enrolled in
 
the program at all three Levels, and further e:xpansion

expected in the future! Why the interest?
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First, consider the dynamics of the investment
 
decision-making business and process as measured by:
 

*The expanding number of asset classes from which to
 
construct portfolios for a variety of purposes and
 
objectives. Not too many years ago, common stocks, bonds and
 
cash were considered the only principal asset classeo. This
 
list has been expanded to include, among others, real
 
estate, international securities, venture capital, and on
 
and on.
 

*The development of new instruments to control risk and add
 
value. Such terms as options, futures, options on futuren,
 
and synthetics are comparatively new to the industry, and
 
these and like instruments are becoming increasingly
 
understood and applied to the portfolio management process.
 

*The development of new investment techniques. Starting with
 
modern portfolio theory, additional quantitative approaches,
 
such as capital asset pricing models, dividend discount
 
models, arbitrage pricing theory, dedication and
 
immunization, and others have been incorporated Into the
 
investment decision-making process.
 

All of the above-listed and many other dynamics of the
 
business should be viewed within the framework of the
 
still-growing total pool of investment assets worldwide,
 
both at the institutional level and in the form of personal
 
funds.
 

A primary reason for the growing number if investment
 
professionals being attracted to the CFA program is the
 
continuing development of a curriculum by the Institute for
 
both candidates and for charter holders in need of
 
continuing education which fully reflects the dynamics of
 
the business. In fact, the Institute's curriculum not only
 
reflects, but also contributes to, the dynamics of the
 
business.
 

The ICFA finds and develops additions and enhancements to
 
the body of knowledge and its practical application that
 
enable candidates and CFAs to stay abreast of the leading
 
edge of the dynamics of the business. For example, the
 
Institute over the past several years has sponsored more
 
than thirty seminars on such subjects as venture capital,
 
quantitative techniques, international investing,
 
mortgage-backed securities, futures and options, and
 
management of the investment organization, from which
 
proceedings are printed and sent to all CFAs, introduced
 
into the Candidate Study Program, and made available to
 
others in the global investment community. Also, the
 
Institute has sponsored the creation of text books, one on
 
Portfolio Management and the other on Quantitative Methods,
 
which are part of the candidate curriculum and are used by
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many universities.
 

A second reason for the success of the Institute's
 
activities is the increasing awareness, especially by
 
employers who in some cases pay candidate fees and
 

membership dues, that the rigorous study and examination
 
program leading to the award of the CFA charter is a near
 

a Master of Finance degree. There is no other
equivalent to 

known program designed to provide such a
 
learning/educational/training process to investment
 

in real-time,
professionals, and all that this means 

state-of-the-art knowledge, at a relatively nominal cost.
 

Third, an expanding recognition that the CFA designation has
 

i:eal meaning to clients, peers, employers, the public,
 
regulators and other groups. And with this comes job
 
security, compensation and advancement advantages that
 
otherwise might not be available. For example, it is not
 
uncommon for classified advertisements for security analysts
 
and portfolio managers appearing in the business press
 
containing a statement such as "CFA or currently enrolled in
 

the CFA Program preferred". In fact, some investment
 
organizations require that certain of their key people have
 
the CFA charter.
 

A fourth reason is the quality of the various ICFA
 
from the strong
programs. Much of that quality emanates 


support and contribution of an enormous volunteer effort
 

involving both investment practitioners and academicians,
 
all renowned in their respective fields of interest. These
 
volunteer groups focus on development of the curriculum,
 
design of the examination, and research and publication
 
efforts.
 

The Institute is member-driven and issue-driven, which
 
really are one and the same. That is, the needs of the
 
members revolve around their desire, if not demand, to be
 

kept abreast of new information contributing to the
 
ever-changing and ever-expanding body of knowledge
 
applicable to the investment-decision making process. The
 
Institute's continuing education program in behalf of CFAs
 
is dedicated to this proposition. CFAs have the opportunity
 
of voluntarily prticipating in the formalized and
 
comprehensive continuing education program offered by the
 

Institute by selecting from an extensive menu of
 
activities. However, in every instance, the educational
 

as is the
involvement and activity is serious and rigorous, 

Candidate Study and Examination Program, and is designed to
 

bring the participant to a higher level of understanding of
 

investment theory and the application of that theory to
 
are
practice. While voluntary, an increasing number of CFAs 


participating in the continuing education program, and those
 

that reach established goals are awarded a Certificate of
 

Achievement.
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The CFA Study and Examination Program is the same worldwide;
 
that is, candidates in Japan, Singapore, Europe and
 
elsewhere study the same material and take the same
 
examination as do candidates in North America. In this
 
regard, curriculum content of the CFA program is
 
increasingly global in nature. That is, less North American
 
specific. And, the Institute's committees having
 
responsibility for curriculum development, construction of
 
the examination, and grading of the exams have
 
representation from outside North America.
 

The CFA designation is becoming a global designation, and
 
there is no doubt that CFAs are making a measurable
 
contribution to further development of capital markets
 
around the world.
 

September 1993
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PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT AND EQUITY ANALYSIS
 

Ronald E. Copley, Ph.D., C.F.A. 

Karachi, Fakistan
 
Septembtr 1993
 



TYPES OF INVESTMENTS 

I.Stock Selection/Analysis 

A. valuation--conceptually, all assets are valued the same way. that 
is, the intrinsic value equals the present value of the cash flows 
accruing to the security over the life of the security. 

intrinsic value--true value of the security 

market value--what the security .s currently selling for on the open 
market 

1. if the market is efficient, the intrinsic value equals the 

market value 

a) security selection is unimportant 

b) diversification is important across multiple asset 
classes, across multiple sectors (i.e., consumer 
durables, consumer non-durables, defense, 
technologies, etc.) 

c) the bet is that you have no special knowledge. you
know only as much as the rest of the market 

d) in an efficient market and if you have no special 
knowledge, you would 

(1) totally diversify, conceptually, you would own 
a small portion of all risky assets in the world 
(perfect diversification) 

(2) because this is, obviously, impractical, you 
would: 

(a) broadly sample the most important 
asset classes 

(b)within each asset class you would 
broadly sample multiple sectors 
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(c) within each sector, you would broadly 
sample multiple securities 

(d)your sample would depend on the 
correlation between and among assets. 

e) steps you would follow in selecting securities in an 
efficient market 

(1)assume that you want to construct your 
portfolio with only 2 asset classes, which 2? 

(2) conceptually, you would select the 2 asset 
classes that are .hemost uncorrelated. now 
suppose further that you wish to add a 3rd asset 
class to the existing 2-asset portfolio, how would 
you do this? 

(3)conceptua!ly, you would select the asset class 
that is the most uncorrelated with the existing 2
asset portfolio 

(4) you would continue this process until the 
marginal (extra) benetits of adding additional 
asset classes are no longer attractive, at that 
point, the transaction costs, bookkeeping costs 
and other related costs offset the marginal 
benefits of diversification. you are now diversified 
across multiple asset classes. 

(5) the next step is to diversify within each asset 
class, again, you would follow the same 
conceptual process 

(6) you would begin with 2 sectors within a 
particular asset class, add a 3rd sector, a 4th 
sector and so on until the marginal costs exceed 
the marginal benefits 

(7) you would do this for each of the asset 
classes you selected 
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(8) the final step is to diversify within each sector. 
again, you would follow the same conceptual 
process
 

(9) you would begin with 2 individual securities 
within a particular sector, add a 3rd security, a 
4th security and so on until the marginal costs 
exceed the marginal benefits 

(10) you would do this for each of the 
sectors you selected. 

f) after you have created your diversified portfolio, you
 
would
 

(1) continually rebalance the portfolio in order to 
maintain the proper weights for each asset class,
for each sector and for each security, but what 
are the proper weights? 

(2) conceptually, the weight for each asset class 
is the proportion of wealth in the world 
represented by that asset class 

(3) the weight for each sector within each asset 
class is the proportion of wealth in that asset 
class represented by that sector 

(4) finally, the weight for each security within 
each sector is the proportion of wealth in that 
sector represented by that security. 

g) the point is that in on efficer,t market 

(1) the value of any security is determined by the 
level of risk of that security relative to the entire 
market 

(2) selection of any security is unimportant 
because you will always be perfectly diversified 
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2. if the market is inefficient 

a) the intrinsic value does not equal the market value 

b) security selection is important 

c) diversification is unimportant 

d) the bet is that you know something the rest of the 
market does not know. you have special insights (not 
necessarily inside knowledge) due to your ability to 
process information better the rest of the investors in 
the market 

e) if you have special knowledge and you have 
absolute confidence in that knowledge, you would own 
only one security-the ultimate undiversified portfolio 

f) you are an active investor, the greater your 
confidence in your special knowledge, the less you 
would diversify 

g) if you have no confidence in your special knowledge, 
you effectively have no special knowledge and you 
would pursue a passive investment strategy of 
diversification. 

h) the point is that in.an efficient market 

(1) the value of any security is not determined by 
the level of risk of that security relative to the 
entire market, as a consequence, securities are 
mispriced 

(2) selection of securities is important because 
you can beat the market 

3. the debate as to whether or not the market is efficient will 
never be resolved, the reason is that nobody knows how to 
accurately measure risk. as a consequence, nobody knows 
what a true risk-adjusted rate of return is. this means that your 
perception of market efficiency rules your investment attitudes 
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4. 	 price/earnings ratio 

example 

required rate of return = k = .16 (CAPM) 

k =.08 + 1.15 (.15 -. 08)
 
= .16
 

current price = $35 (1/1,993)
 

estimated earnings (12/1993) = $4.00
 

estimated pie ratio (12/1993) = 11
 

estimated dividend (12/1993) = $.40 

based on this input, the expected price (p*) of the stock at 
the end of 1993 is: 

p*= 11 x4.00 

=44 

and the expected holding period return (hpr) is:
 

e(hpr) = .40/35 + (44 - 35)/35
 
=.011 +.217 

.268 

alpha =.268 -. 16 =.108 

in this case, the stock is mispriced--it has a positive alpha
of .108. in other words, the stock has an excess risk
adjusted rate of return of 10.8%. (note: be careful not to get
this alpha mixed up with Jensen's alpha, an ex post 
measure of portfuh- performance i:so based on the CAPM) 

you could use either the p/e (earnings multiple) or the 
dividend discount model (discussed below) to value a 
security. oftentimes, it is easier to use the earnings model 
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because a firm does not pay dividends and will not anytime 
in the near future 

5. 	 cash flows 

a) stocks--dividends plus expected selling price at 
some point in the future 

b) bonds--periodic interest plus selling price at some 
point in the future, which could be the maturity value 

c) cash flows determine value of a security 

6. dividend discount model 

po=dl /(k-g) 

where 

po = the intrinsic value of the stock 

dl = the dividend per share at the end of the next year 

k = the 	required rate of return to the stockholders (from the 
capital 	asset pricing model) 

g = the dividend growth rate 

a) the assumption is constant growth forever 

b) the model is actually much more complicated than it 
looks. 

(1) po = dl / (k- g) is the result of a mathematical 
proof that shows po as the present value of all 
future dividends where the dividends grow at a 
constant rate forever 

(2) conceptually, the life of a stock is forever 
because investors can pass it forward from 
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generation to generation. the practicality is that 
the present value of distant future dividends is 
rather small so most analysts project dividends 
out over approximately the next 15 years (no
golden rule here, just some common sense). 

(3) note that the expected selling price of a stock 
at some point in the future (i.e., end of year 1)
represents, to the next buyer, the value of 
dividends plus his expected selling price at some 
point in the future (i.e., end of year 2). as the 
stock is bought and resold by future buyers and 
sellers, the current intrinsic value of the stock 
equals the present value of all future dividends 

(4) note also that (k - g) is referred to at the 
market capitalization rate 

(a) if both k and g change by the same 
amount, the intri,'sic value of the stock will 
remain unchanged assuming no change in 
dl 

(b) if g increases faster than k,meaning
the capitalization rate declines, the value 
of the stock will increase, holding dl 
constant, and vice versa. 

c) this all looks so simple, but the problem is that all 3 
variables on the right hand side of the equality sign are 
related 

(1) as g changes due, perhaps, to changes in the 
firm's expected earnings, k most likely will also 
change
 

(2) because nobody knows exactly how to 
evaluate all of these changes, one analyst's
estimate will differ from another analyst's 
estimates 
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(3) logic suggests that great variation in many 
analysts' estimates will cause great volatility in 
the price of the stock depending on which analyst 
the market believes at the time 

(4) likewise, small variation in analysts' estimates 
leads to relatively low volatility in the price of the 
stock 

(5) you will note that volatility is another way of 
saying high risk where the risk comes from 
estimates of what future growth will be 

(6) low growth stocks (i.e., utilities) are low risk 
stocks because analysts are better able to 
estimate future earnings 

B. risk 

1. beta-is a measure of risk for a stock relative to the risk of 
the market 

a) beta affects k in the dividend discount model 

b) beta is an expectational concept, although most 
people measure it using historical data. the implicit 
assumption is that the future will look like the past 

c) true betas are not observable 

d) statisticai estimates of beta are unstable (unreliable) 
through time for individual stocks, but more stable for 
portfolios of stocks 

e) different brokerage firms calculate beta using 
different statistical assumptions. you should not be 
surprised to see a value line beta differ significantly 
from a Merril Lynch beta 

2. industry risk 

a) industries go through 3 growth cycles 
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(1) phase 1--high growth in sales and profits. firm 

characteristics include: 

(a) low dividends 

(b)high leverage 

(2) phase 2-increasing growth at a declining rate 

(3) phase 3--no growth. firm characteristics 
include: 

(a) high dividends 

(b) low leverage 

3. standard deviation-a statistical measure of variation
 
around the mean
 

a) higher standard deviation means more risk, and vice 
versa 

b) high standard deviation means a greater chance of 
high returns, but also a greater chance of lower returns 

c) a measure of total risk, which includes both 
systematic (undiversifiable or macro) and unsystematic 
(diversifiable or micro) 

d) standard deviation divided by mean equal coefficient
of variation--a measure of risk per unit of return, you
would 	use this measure of risk to compare 2 stocks 
when 	the means of each stock are not equal 

4. 	 company risk-specific to the company 

a) it is unsystematic (diversifiable or micro) 

b) an example is the health of a company's CEO 
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c) the market does not price company risk because it is 
diversifiable. an analogy is that you have no incentive to 
leave your car unlocked in a bad area. you are taking 
unnecessary risk. likewise, the market has no incentive 
to reward you for taking company risk. again, you are 
taking unnecessary risk. 

II. Boid Selection And Analysis 

A. Treasury issues--the U.S. government issues 3 basic types of 
bonds: 

t-bills--maturity less than 1 year 

notes--maturity 2 to 10 years
 

long-term bonds--maturity over 10 years (noncallable)
 

1. Treasury issues are subject to federal taxes, but not state 
and local taxes 

2. the Federal Reserve regularly issues treasury securities on 
an auction basis through primary dealers. the fed expects 
dealers to participate in every auction and also to be active in 
the secondary market 

3. the secondary market is an OTC market. dealers profit from 

a) bid-ask spread 

b) appreciation of securities in inventory 

c) the difference between interest earned and carrying 
the inventory 

d) dealers trade through bond brokers who display the 
prevailing bid-ask prices 

(1) brokers do not trade for themselves 
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(2) dealers typically finance the purchase of 
treasury securities by using repurchase 
agreements or the repo market where they
borrow and use the security as collateral. 

B. corporate bonds 

1. in the case of default the bondholders have prior claims 
over stockholders 

2. corporate bonds generally are issued in $1,000 
denominations, so a 6% coupon bond will pay $60 a year in 
interest, or $30 semiannually 

3. the corporate trustee is the person responsible for 
enforcing corporate promises as established in the bond 
indenture 

a) the corporate trustee is the representative of the 
bondholders. 

b) the trustee is responsible for seeing that all 
provisions of the indenture are carried out. as an 
example, if the issuer misses an interest payment, the 
trustee would declare the company bankrupt and take 
action to protect the bondholders 

4. terms established in the indenture represent a compromise
between the issuer and the investor 

a) the issuer wants low interest and few covenants 

b) the investor wants high interest rates and many 
protective covenants. 

5. corporate debt maturity--the date when the principal and 
any accrued interest is due 

a) instead of paying off the bonds at maturity, the 
company may use: 

(1)sinking funds 
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(2)call features 

(3) thus, the maturity date may not be an 
accurate method of classifying maturities, in 
general, classifications follow maturities: 

(a) money market: less than one year 

(b) short-term: one to five years 

(c) intermediate-term: five to twelve years 

(d) long-term: over twelve years 

6. because of increased volatility since the late 1970s, the 
average maturity of new domestic corporate debt has declined 
from about 20 years to 11 years 

a) this trend makes it harder for corporate financial 
managers to match long-term liabilities with long-term 
assets (i.e., plant and equipment) 

b) it also requires more frequent refinancing at 
unknown rates that, in turn, introduces additional risk. 
greater uncertainty leads to reduced investment in plant 
and equipment firms 

7. 	 corporations pay interest on: 

a) straight coupon bonds, which may be: 

(1) bearer bonds with the coupons attached 

(2) registered bonds when interest is paid by 
check 

(3) book-entry bonds where holders receive 
receipts from a global certificate 
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(4) most straight coupon bonds have a fixed-rate 
coupon for the life of the bond and interest is 
paid semi-annually. 

b) zero coupon bonds 

(1) that are sold at deep discounts with all the 
interest paid at maturity 

(2) no coupon 

(3) no income 

(4) no reinvestment risk for the investor 

(a) good in periods of declining rates 

(b) not good when rates are rising. 

c) floating-rate or variable-rate bonds
 

d) two somewhat unique bonds are:
 

(1) participating bonds--that share in profits or 
assets when they reach a specified level 

(2) income bonds--that pay interest only if the 
firm earns sufficient income 

(a) cumulpt;ve where unpaid interest 
accumulaIes 

(b) noncumulative 

(c) income bonds are mainly issued by 
firms in reorganization. 

8. security for bonds 
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a) mortgage bonds--secured by specific pieces of 
property or equipment and the bondholders have a lien 
on the property in case of default. 

b) general and refunding mortgage bonds--typically 
mean that the bonds have first mortgages on some 
property, but second mortgages on the rest of the 
property. 

c) collateral trust bonds--secured by securities the firm 
owns. this collateral is delivered to a trustee who holds 
them for the benefit of the bondholder. 

d) equipment trust certificates (etc)--issued by railroad 
companies to finance the purchase of railway rolling 
stock (cars and locomotives): 

(1) railro3d orders rolling stock from manufacturer 

(2) manufacturer transfers legal title to trustee 

(3) trustee leases rolling stock to railroad and 
sells etc equal to approximately 80% of cost of 
equipmeni 

(4) proceeds from sale of etc plus 20% from 
railroad goes to manufacturer who is paid off 

(5) trustee collects periodic lease payments from 
railroad and uses money to pay interest to 
certificate holders 

(6) certificates paid off in around 15 years at 
which time trustee sells equipment to railroad and 
terminates lease 

e) debenture bonds--unsecured bonds 

(1) most corporate debt is unsecured 

(2) debenture holders have the claim of general 
creditors on all assets of the issuer not 
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specifically pledged on other debt, or any excess 
value on pledged assets. 

(3) debentures are typically issued by financially 
strong firms, but when issued by weaker firms, it 
should be recognized that they rank behind 
mortgage bonds or collateral trust certificates. 

(4) subordinated and convertible debentures 

(a) subordinated means that in case of 
default, the owner of a subordinated 
debenture ranks behind secured debt, 
debentures and some general creditors 

(b) because of the higher risk, the yield 
must be higher 

(c) in some cases, holder given an option 
to convert the bond for the common stock 
of the issuer. 

(d) alternatively, they can be converted 
into stock of other firms or into other 
assets (such as silver). 

f) guaranteed bonds 

(1) a guaranteed bond is one that is guaranteed 
by a firm other than the issuer such as Exxon 
corporation guaranteeing the bonds of Exxon 
pipeline company. 

(2) the rating on the guaranteed bond depends 
on the issuer, but more so on the credit quality of 
the guarantor 

9. 	 provisions for paying off bonds 

a) call and refund provisions 
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(1) issuers want the right to call a bond issue if
 
interest rates decline and replace it with a bond
 
with a lower interest cost.
 

(2) in contrast, investors do not want this to 
happen because it requires reinvesting the 
proceeds at a lower rate. 

(3) the compromise is that issuers cannot redeem 
a bond using lower cost debt (referred to as 
refunding) during the first 5 or 10 years after 
issuance, in this case, it is possible to call the 
bond using other funds. 

(4) deferred call provision 

(a) the issuer cannot call the bond for any 
reason during some period like the first 5 
years 

(b) this is more restrictive and protective 
than a refunding provision. 

(c) corporate bonds are callable at a 
premium that declines with time 

(5) approaches to evaluating callable corporate 
bonds--because the call feature gives the issuer 
the right to call the bond, the bondholder has two 
disadvantag0es: 

(a) reinvestment risk of reinvesting the 
proceeds at lower interest rates 

(b) price compression because the price 
will not increase as it should when rates 
decline because of the call price. 

(c) an investor will accept these risks if the 
higher yield compensates for it. 
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b) investors calculate a yield-to-call (ytc) and use it If it 
is lower than yield-to-maturity (ytm) 

c) the ytc assumes the investor will hold until the call 
date, and that the issuer will call on that date 

10. financial risk or credit risk related to bond issues 

a) most investors do not analyze issues, but depend 
upon ratings by five rating agencies, which are meant 
as measures of credit risk or probability of default. 

b) higher yields for lower ratings reflect risk aversion 

11. the bond markets 

a) new bonds are sold in the primary market 

b) the secondary market where outstanding issues are 
bought and 3old is composed of an exchange market 
such as 

(1) the NYSE 

(2) the Over-The-Counter market
 

c) in the secondary markets
 

(1) brokers buy and sell as agents for their 
customers, but never own the asset 

(2) dealers buy and sell for their own account 

(a) maintain quotes that are bids (the price 
they will pay to buy) 

(b) offers (the price they will accept to 
sell). the difference is the spread. 

d) the exchange markets 
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(1)many bonds are listed on the NYSE 

(2) most trading is by institutions, who dominate 
this market, and takes place on the OTC market 

(3) the NYSE market provides liquidity for small 
orders less than 10 bonds and the quotes in the 
wall street journal are useful, the quotes indicate: 

(a) company name 

(b) coupon 

(c) maturity 

(d)current yield 

(e) whether it is convertible (cv) 

(4) the otc market is made up of wholesale 
dealers who mainly trade large orders of bonds 
(100 or more) with institutions 

(5) there is a computerized quote system 
(NASDAQ) 

(6) the quality of markets is typically judged by 

the size of the bid-ask spread 

(a) the narrower the better 

(b)the major determinant of the spread is 
the volume of trading in the bond, which 
also is related to the number of dealers 

(c) with more volume, less risk for the 
dealer and costs are spread over more 
volume. 

(7) a bond's marketability will influence its 
required return (lower yield for a liquid bond) 
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C. municipal bonds 

1. to compare municipal and corporate bonds, you must 
compute the tax equivalent yield which is the yield that must be 
earned cn a taxable bond in order to produce the same yield 
as a tax-exempt municipal bond 

a) tax equivalent yield (tey) = tax-exempt yield divided 
by (1 - marginal tax rate) 

example 

tax rate 28%
 
years 10
 
muni yield 7.2%
 

tey = .072/(1 -. 28) = .10 = 10% 

2. the tey does not allow for differences in reinvestment rates. 

D. valuation 

1. coupon rate is typically set close to the prevailing market 
yield at the time of issue so the bond will sell close to par. 
there is an inverse relationship between coupon and bond 
price volatility 

2. the principal of the bond determines the dollar value of the 
interest payment and is the amount paid at maturity, typical 
principal on bonds is: 

a) government: $10,000
 

b) municipals: $5,000
 

c) corporate: $1,000
 

3. yields 

page 19 y)21 



a) current yield--ratio of coupon to current price, this 
yield measure neglects the principal to be paid at 
maturity. 

b) yield to maturity--the rate of interest an investor 
would have to earn if an investment equal to the price of 
the bond made coupon and principal payments 
promised by the bond. 

c) yield to call--the same as yield to maturity except 
that it is assumed that the bond is called at the first call 
date at the stipulated call price. 

4. price quotes--prices are quoted as a percent of the par or 
face value 

a) treasury bonds and rotes are quoted in thirty
seconds of a percentage point--i 02.24 = 102 24/32 = 
102 3/4 

b) corporate and municipals in eighths of a point 

5. bond pricing--the price of a bond equals the present value 
of the expected cash flows, therefore, you need to determine 
the expected cash flows and the required yield, which is the 
discount rate 

a) cash flows equal interest payments, which are 
typically semiannual, and the principal, both are 
discounted using the same compounding assumption: 

b) the required yield is the discount rate that is 
determined by investigating the yields available on 
noncallable bonds with comparable credit quality and 
maturity. 

c) when pricing the bond, use half the annual rate for 
double the periods. 

d) determining the price--the price is equal to the sum 
of the present value of the interest payments (semi
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annual payments at one-half the required yield) plus the 

maturity value 

example 

par $1,000 

coupon 9% 

term = 20 year bond 

semiannual interest = .045 x $1,000 = $45 

principal = $1,000, received in 20 years or 40 six 
month periods away
 

yield 12%
 

present value of $45 annunity for 40 periods at 6.0% 
= $45 x 15.0463 = $677.08 

present value of $1,000 for 40 periods at 6.0% = 
$1,000 x .097222 = $97.22 

total value = $677.08 + $97.22 = $774.30 

e) pricing a zero coupon bond--it is the same as a 
regular non-callable bond except that there are no 
coupon payments. thus the value is the present value of 
the principal. 

example
 

par $1,000
 

years 10
 

zero coupon
 

yield 8.6%
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present value of $1,000, 20 periods into the future at 
4.3% = $1,000 x .43083 = $430.83. 

f) a bondholder can expect to receive a dollar return 
from one or more of the following sources: 

(1) the coupon interest payments 

(2) any capital gain or loss when the bond 
matures, is called or is sold 

(3) income from reinvestment of the interest 
payments (interest-on-interest) 

g) current yield--equals the annual dollar coupon 
interest divided by current price 

example 

par $1,000 

years 18 

coupon 6% 

market price $700.89 

current yield = $601$700.89 = .0856 = 8.56% 

this calculation only considers current coupon. it 
does not consider capital gain or loss or 
reinvestment of income. 

h) yield to maturity (ytm)--is the interest rate that will 
make the present value of the cash flow equal to the 
current price of the bond. 

example
 

par $1,000
 

years 18
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coupon 6% 

price = $700.89 

you find the yield-to-maturity by iteration beginning
with a rate above 6%. the ytn must be greater than 
6% since the bond is selling at a discount 

the ytm considers coupon income, capital gain or 
loss at maturity, and reinvestment at the yield-to
maturity rate. in the above example, the yield-to
maturity equals 9.50%. 

i) if you must sell the bond before maturity, you will be 
uncertain of the price you will receive because it 
depends upon prevailing market rates. 

j) yield-io-call--is the same computation as ytm, except 
that the cash flows are only to the first call date and the 
final payment is not par value, but the call price which is 
typically a premium over par. 

example 

par $1,000
 

years 18
 

coupon 6%
 

price $700.89 

callable in 5 years at $1,030 

if called at the end of year 5, total cash flow equal 10 
coupon payments of $30 (every 6 months) plus 
$1,030. 

k) investors supposedly compute both ytm and ytc and 
use the one that is lower because this is more 
conservative, some compute ot all subsequent call 
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dates and use "yield-to-worst" assumption of yield-to

call: the assumptions are: 

(i) all cash flows can be reinvested at ytc rate 

(2) the investor will hold bond until the first call 
date 

(3) the issuer will call the bond at first call date 

E. risk 

1. cash flow equals future interest payments plus the 
expected maturity value of the bond 

a) interest payments come from the coupon rate stated 
on the face of the bond. because the coupon rate does 
not change, the interest payment does not change. thus, 
the security is referred to as a fixed income bond 

b) the maturity value of the bond also does not change 
after the bond is issued 

c) what does change, however, is the market's 
perception of whether the issuer of the bond will 
continue paying interest and actually pay the holder of 
the bond the promised maturity value. 

2. to evaluate risk, an important equation is: 

interest rate = rf + market risk premium+ issuer risk 
premium 

where 

rf is the risk free rate 

a) market risk premium is the extra reward investors 
receive from macro forces that affect the value of all 
securities 
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b) issuer risk premium is micro risk--don't forget that 
you can eliminate this risk in a diversified portfolio 

c) as the market changes it perception of the issuer's 
ability to meet interest and principal payments, the value 
of the bond changes: 

(1) the value increases as the market becomes 
more positive about the issuer's future 

(2) value decreases as the market becomes more 
negative
 

(3) the market depends on rating services 
(moody's and standard & poors) for guidance on 
evaluating the quality of a bond 

(a) if the rating services reduce the quality 
of a bond, the price of that bond falls, as 
the price falls, the promised yield on the 
bond increases because investors can 
now Duy the bond more cheaply than 
before 

(b) a quality increase generates the 
opposite effect 

d) the point is that issuer risk premium is micro risk 
driven by factors unique to the issuer such as amount of 
leverage, efficient use of assets, and product appeal. 

e) Rf--composed of 2 components: the real rate and an 
inflationary premium. the inflationary premium is 
affected by inflationary expq.,tations and Federal 
Reserve monetary policy. 

(1) the real rate is the rate of productivity in the 
economy. it is a reward for postponing 
consumption 

example 
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suppose you have $100 and the government 
asks to borrow your $100 for 1 year. you
could do one of 2 things with your money: you 
could either consume it (spend it on dinner 
and a play), or you could lend it to the 
government, by lending it to the government, 
you are postponing consumption and, as 
such, you demand a reward of maybe 5%. this 
means that you want $105 back at the end of 
the year 

inflationary premium is the extra reward in 
addition to the real rate you demand as 
compensation for your loss of purchasing 
power over the next year 

(a) if you expect that inflation will equal 3% 
over the next year, you will demand Rf of 
8% rate of interest on your money 
(excluding tax impact) 

(b) note that your expectation may or may 
not materialize next year. that is, inflation 
may actually measure 4% in which case 
your real rate of return would be 4% 

(c) the point is that after the fact, your real 
rate may differ from the real rate you
demanded before the fact. the real rate is, 
therefore, both an ex ante and an ex post 
concept depending on how you use it. 
many people get this very important point 
quite confused 

f) interest rate risk--the relationship between yield and 
price at a given time is inverse--the higher the yield, the 
lower the price, and vice versa the relationships 
between coupon rate, required yield, and price are: 

(1) if coupon rate = required yield => price = par 
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(2) if coupon rate > required yield => price > par 
(bond is selling at a premium) 

(3) if coupon rate < required yield => price < par 
(bond is selling at a discount) 

g) reasons for change in the price of a bond: 

(1) change in level of interest rates in economy 

(2) change in price of premium or discount bond 

(3) change in required yield due to change in 
spread to treasuries 

(4) change in perceived credit quality of 
corporate bond 

3. duration is the weighted average term-to-maturity of the 
security's cash flow when the weights are the relative present 
value of cash flows, duration is computed as follows: 

11
 

duration = Y (t) x (pvcft)/(k) x (pvtcf)] 
t=1 

where 

t = time period cash flow is received 

k = number of payments per year 

pvcft = the present value of cash flow in period t 
discounted at the yield to maturity 

pvtcf = the present value of the total cash flows 

a) for a coupon bond, duration is less than maturity 

b) for a zero coupon bond, duration = maturity 

c) duration and risk 

page 27 



% change price = -duration x yield change x 100 

example 

duration = 10.40
 

if yield go from 9% to 9.1 %
 

% change in price = -10.40 x (+.0010) x 100 = 1.04%
 

duration is an approximation for small changes in 
interest rates, but not for large changes. 

F. yield curve 

1. is a graph of the relationship between Lhe yield on treasury 
securities for different maturities 

2. the term structure of interest rates is the relationship 
between the yield on zero-coupon treasuries an. ,eir 
maturities 

3. note the difference between the yield curve and the term 
structure of interest rates 

4. in 1982, Merrill Lynch and Salomon Brothers created 
stripped securities, the treasury does not issue zero-coupon 
notes or bonds 

5. there are 2 theroies that attempt to explain the observed 

shapes of the term structure of interest rates:
 

a) expectations theory
 

(1) pure expectations theory--states that the 
shape of the yield curve is determined only by 
market participants expectations of future interest 
rates 
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(a)if interest rates are expected to 
increase in the future, the yield curve will 
rise with maturity 

(b) if rates are expected to decrease in the 
future, the yield curve will declin', 

(2) biased expectations theory--based on both 
expectations of future interest rates plus an extra 
premium investors demand for tying up their 
money for longer periods of time. this extra 
premium may be explained by: 

(a)liquidity premium theory--states that 
investors prefer to invest short-term 
because there is more price volatility in 
long-term bonds 

(b) preferred habitat theroy--states that 
there is an additional premium required for 
investors to shift out of their "prefered" 
maturity sectors (i.e., insurance companies 
who have issued 5-year guaranteed
investment contractw will not want to 
invest in 6-month t-bills) 

b) market segmentation theory--states that the shape of 
the yield curve isdetermined by the asset/liability 
constraints of investors or borrowers, this means that 
investors will not shift between maturities, so yields in 
each maturity segment are determined by the supply 
and demand within that segment. 

Ill. Convertible Or Exchangeable Debt--can be exchanged for a specified 
number of shares of common stock, the ratio is referred to as the conversion 
ratio or conversion price 

example 

bond can be converted into 40 shares (its conversion ratio) 
conversion price Is 1,000/40 = $25 
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A. the conversion ratio can decline over time and is always adjusted 
for stock dividends, these bonds always have a call provision ihat 
allows the issuer to force conversion if the .siockprice ris above the 
conversion price. 

B. an exchangeable bond can be exchanged for the stock of a 
company that did not issue the bond. an example is a dart & kraft 
bond can be exchanged for 3m stock held by Dart & Kraft. 

C. valuation 

1. value of a convertible bond represents the combination of a 
fixed income security and a call option on the firm's common 
stock 

2. the bond value generally establishes the floor value of the 
convertible 

3. the converted value of the stock extablishes the upper 
value of the convertible 

4. the difference between the floor value and the upper value 
is the value of the call option 

5. basic generalizations about the value of convertibles: 

a) the greater the volatility of the stock, the greater the 
value of the option component of the convertible 

b) convertibles with greater call protection are more 
valuable than securities with less call protection 

c) the longer the time in which you can exercise your 
option, the greater the value of the convertible 

d) the value of conversion increases as the dividend on 
the underlying common stock approaches or exceeds 
the yield on the bond 
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IV. Money Market Mutual Fund--a mutual fund that pools the capital of a 
great number of investors and uses it to invest exciusively in high-yielding, 
shurt-term securities, such as treasury bills, corporate commercial paper,
jumbo certifidates of deposit, and the, like 

A. highly liquid 

B. almost every major brokerage firm has a money fund 

C. they are not federally insured 

D. their history has been virtually free of even the threat of failure 

E. defulat risk is almost zero. since the securities the fund purhcases 
are very low in risk and diversification lowers risk even more 

F. tax-exempt money fund 

1. limits its investment to tax-exempt municipal securities with 
very short maturities 

2. other than this difference, they are just like standard money 
market funds 

a) highly liquid 

b) offer checkwriting privileges 

c) income is free from federal income tax 

d) yield is less :han fully taxable money funds 

e) appeal to higher tax bracket investors 

V. Mutual Funds 

A. today, there are more mutual funds than stocks on the New York 
Stock Exchange 

B. advantages include: 
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1. pooled diversification 

2. automatic reinvestment of dividends 

3. withdrawal plans 

4. exchange privleges 

5. checkwriting privileges 

6. convenience 

C. disadvanteges include 

1. management fees 

2. the average equity mutual fund does not appear to 
outperform the S&P 500 index--note that in an efficient market, 
this must occur because of management fees 

D. in an open-end investment company (mutu2l fund) you actually 
buy your shares and sell them back to the mutual fund. there is no 
limit to how many shares a mutual fund can issue, the only limitation 
is investor demand 

1. net asset value (nav) is calculated daily and represents the 
value of a share of stock in a particular mutual fund 

2. nay is found by taking the total market value of all shares, 
subtracting out the liabilities, and dividing the result uy the 
number of shares outstanding 

E. in a closed end-mutual fund, the company operates with a fixed 
number of shares and do not regularly issue new shares of stock. 
they opperate like any other company except they invest in financial 
assets (stocks and bonds) instead of bricks and mortar 

1. shares of closed-end companies are determined not only 
by their nav, but also by the supply and demand for those 
shares
 

2. the shares may sell at either a discount or a premium 
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a) shares sell at a discount if the market believes that 
management is not capable of wisely investing the 
accumulated money 

b) shares sell at a premium if the market believes 
management will wisely utilize the accunullated money, 
or if the fund enables investors to invest in otherwise 
illiquid shares (i.e., the korea fund) 

F. load funds are sold through a brokerage firm 

G. no-load funds are sold directly from the fund without a commission 
because there is no broker 

1. some brokers will transact no-load funds if tney believe 
they can also make money from commission transactions in 
the account 

2. low-load funds may charge a commission as low as 1% 

3. back-end load charge 1 to 2% commission on the sale of 
shares instead of up-front 

4. (b)-1 funds charge an annual fee to cover marketing and 
distribution expenses 

H. the Security Exchange Commission (SEC) is currently considering
allowing investors to invest in mutual funds without first receiving a 
prospectus 

I. the SEC is also considering new rules on requiring funds to more 
clearly state who the portfolio manager is 

J. trust departments use mutual funds when they do not have the 
resources to create the selection of comingled funds their customers 
demand
 

VI. Common Trust Funds--the same concept as mutual funds except 
common trust do not trade publicly 
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A. this type of fund permits individual trusts to have representative 
holdings in a greater number of issues without the expense involved 
in odd-lot trading of small holdings 

B. most individual trust agreements contain language the allows the 
assets of the trust to be invested in a common trust fund. some 
states, however, do not permit the use of common trust funds--the 
state of residency of the client governs 

C. commingled funds--open only to a bank's pension or employeed 

benefit clients 

1. avaliable only if the trust is tax-exempt 

2. the bank trustee is responsible for purchasing (from clients 
wishing to redeem their holdings) and selling (to other clients) 
units or shares of the commingled fund based on the 
composite of individually priced securities within the fund 

VII. Closely-Held Corporations--Black's law dictionary defines a 
closely-held corporation as a corporation whose shares, or at least voting 
shares, are held by a single shareholder or closely-knit group of 
shareholders. generally, there are no public investors and its sharesholders 
are active in the conduct of the business. 

A. valuation--the intrinsic value of closely-held corporations is 
derived jus. like publicy-held stock, the only difference between the 
two is that there is no market price per share for the closely-held 
stock 

B. 4-step approach to valuation using market approach: 

1. analysis of the economy--for example, inflation 

2. analysis of the industry--relation of industry to economy 

3. analysis of the subject company--the firm's competitive and 
financial position including r&d, sales trend, profit margins, 
management team, strategic plan, market niche, leadership 
position in industry, reason for success. 
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4. selection of comparables--after making adjustments, can 

use comparables to value company 

a) use goodi udgment 

b) consideration of whether valuation is for control 
purpose (affecting strategic decisions) or minority 
interests (not affecting strategic decisions) makes 
difference 

C. financial analysis of the subject and comparable companies: 

1. financial statements (historical) of both subject company 
and comparables are reviewed to identify similarities and 
differences; 

2. adjustments (normalizations as to how a typical third party 
owner would operate the firm) are made to make the two as 
compatible as possible--i.e., inventory valuation, depreciation, 
and capital structure 

3. 	 adjustments differ by purpose: 

a) controlling interest-involved in corporate policy 

b) minority interest--not involved in corporate policy 

4. historical analysis of financials typically involves 5 to 10 
years of data; 

5. analysis of multiples 

a) typical multiples include price/earnings per share, 
price/cash flow, price/earnings before interest and 
taxes, price/sales, price/book value; 

b) use 3 to 5 year averages; 

c) typically, the latest 12 months earnings or cash flow 
are used; 
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d) if available, use multiples that reflect estimates for 
the next 12 months to factor in growth; 

6. conclusion: the valuation--the final step is to decide where 
the subject company fits relative to the comparable companies. 
a range of relevant multiples may be applied to the subject 
company's base to determine its value 

7. you may use the discounted cash flow (dcf) model in 
valuing a closely-held corporation 

a) the dcf model state that the value of a stock equals 
the present value of all future cash flows accumulating 
to that stock. 

b) theoretically, cash flows extend out infinitely. 
practically, the assumption is that the stock will be sold 
at the end of 5 or 10 years (the holding period) 

c) estimation of cash flows--cash flows are calculated 
as free cash flow or net cash flow defined as the sum of 
all sources of cash less the capital expenditures 
necessary to stay in business and continue to grow at 
the expected rate. to do this, you would use adjusted 
historical accounting date where adjustments occur for: 

(1) owner's compensation--is owner's 
compensation economically correct? 

(2) contracts with related parties--is the lease 
contract accurate in terms of market values? 

(3) nonoperating assets--is that airplane really 
necessary? 

(4) nonrecurring income and expenses--will that 
legal expense annually recur over the next 5 to 
10 years? 

(5) capital deficiency (or surplus)--is the firm 
adequately capitalized? 
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(6) reconcile different accounting methods--do 
the data conform to the data of the comparable 
publicly held firms? 

d) discount rate--the discount rate is impacted by: 

(1) external factors (macro) such as inflation 
expectations 

(2) internal factors (micro) such as 

(a) management/labor relations 

(b) financial risk--leverage and liquidity 
risk 

(c) operating risk--management's 
capability 

(d) estimation risk--uncertainty of future 
earnings 

(3) the discount rate equation is: 

discount rate = risk-free rate + macro risk + 
micro risk 

(a) selection of the risk-free rate should 
match the time horizon of the investment 
with the maturity of the security. 

(b) you would calculate the macro risk 
premium as the difference between the 
expected return on the stock market and 
the risk-free rate, you could estimate the 
stock market return from the historical 
stock market return data 

(4) terminal value (tv)--estimated value of the 
security at the end of the holding period, one way 
to estimate tv in period t is to take the present 
value of all future cash flows accruing to the firm 
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from period t + 1 through infinity, this technique is 
known as capitalizing future cash flows and 
equals 

tv = (cash flows in period t + 1) / k - g 

where 

k = discount rate 

g = growth rate of cash flows 

(a) although theoretically correct, this 
technique for estimating tv is very 
sensitive to small changes in the input 
values, growth should at least equal 
inflation plus population growth. 

(b) an alternative is to estimate tv as book 
value of the firm. you could use various 
industry rules of thumb. 

e) conclusions--although the dcf model is the most 
theoretically correct, it requires many subjective 
judgements. estimation of tv is perhaps the most crucial 
which, in turn, requires growth and cap rate estimates. 

D. minority interest discounts and control premia in valuing a closely
held corporation 

1. minority interests are usually worth less than a 
proportionate share of the total enterprise value, minority
interest discount is the reverse image of a control premium 

2. controlling interest allows the owner to set policy on such 
issues as executive compensation, dividends, and changes in 
bylaws. this control is affected by: 

a) contractual restrictions--i.e., limits on dividends in 
loan agreements 
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b) effect of regulation--government may restrict rights 

c) financial condition of business--not enough money
with which, for example, to declare dividends 

d) effect of state statutes--varies from state to state 

e) effect of distribution of ownership--power of "swing 
vote" in case of 49%/49%2% distribution 

f) each situation must be analyzed individually. 

g) control premium tends to increase as the overall 
stock market declines in value, and vice versa. 

h) premia paid for minority-interest acquisitions usually 
not as great as premia paid for controlling-interest 
acquisitions 

i) sales of minority interests generally show an 
average discount to book value of 40%. although 
caution must be exercised in interpreting these results 
due to the unique nature of each sale, the conclusion 
that the typical discount is not of token size, but of 
substantial magnitude. 

E. discount for lack of marketability 

1. minority-interest discounts and discounts for lack of 
marketability are similar but different 

a) minority-interest is concerned with the degree of 
control 

b) marketability is concerned with liquidity 

c) they are similar in that minority shareholders suffer 
more than majority shareholders from lack of 
marketability, compared to publicly traded shares, the 
discount averages between 35 and 50 percent 
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2. if a minority interest in a closely held business is valued by 
reference to day-to-day trading prices of publicly held stock, 
minority interests are being compared with other minority 
Interests 

a) the closely-held-stock value should be discounted 
for marketability with respect to the publicly held stock, 
but not for minority interest 

b) the key is to compare minority to minority and 
controlling interests to controlling interests of private 
and public companies. 

3. marketability discount studies 

a) restricted-stock studies--prices of public stocks not 
registered for public trading (letter stock), trading hands 
in private placements, compared to prices of 
comparable publicly traded stocks show discounts of 30 
to 35 percent 

b) studies of private transactions prior to public 
offerings--data show that a discount of about 43 percent 

F. other discounts 

1. in several estate-tax cases, the loss of a key-person 
resulted in a discount of up to 25 percent 

2. a portfolio discount of about 15 percent may apply when 
purchasing a company that has multiple lines of business 
rather than a single line. in other words, the actual p/e ratio is 
less than the blended p/e ratios of the various industries that 
make up the business. 

conclusions--because the magnitude of premia and discounts may 
be so substantial, it is important to be familiar with the extensive 
,empirical evidence available when attempting to quantify premia 
or discounts in any particular situation. 

VIII. Real Estate 
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A. valuation--it is difficult to know value at any given point in time 

1. individual real estate investments do not trade on an 
organized exchange 

2. limited number of buyers and sellers 

3. properties sell infrequently 

4. each property is unique 

5. slightly different locations 

6. different physical characteristics 

7. different lease structure 

B. market value--the most probable price which a property should 
bring in a competitive and open market under all conditions requisite 
to a fair sale 

1. buyer and seller each acting prudently and knowledgeably 

2. assumes the price is not affected by undue stimulus 

3. important points of definition 

a) typical buyer and seller both well informed or well 
advised 

b) sale as of a specific date 

c) reasonable time--sale not too long, not too short 

d) no special or creative financing 

C. investment value versus market value--market value refers to a 
typical investor 

1. investment value refers to a particular investor who has a 
unique 
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a) tax status
 

b) need for diversification
 

c) risk aversion
 

d) existing portfolio
 

2. investment value can differ significantly from market value 

D. approaches to measuring value 

1. cost approach--based on the premise that the value of the 
property is equal to the sum of the land value plus the 
depreciated replacement cost of the building. 

a) depreciation includes 

(1)physical depreciation--repairs need to be 
done 

(2)functional obsolescence outdated design 

(3)external obsolescence--bad location 

b) difficulties in applying cost approach 

(1)need adjustments for depreciation 

(2)entrepreneuri3l profit must be estimated anu 
included 

(3)assumption that the buyer can lease the 
property at current market rents 

2. sales comparison approach--estimates value by comparing
the subject property to other comparable properties which have 
recently sold 
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a) best used when an adequate number of sales of 
similar properties exist and data can be retrieved from 
accurate sources 

b) the sale price of the comparable properties is 
adjusted for lifferences between the comparable 
property and the property being appraises 

c) usually based on a small sample of the market of 3 
to 5 properties where appraiser uses judgment 

3. income approach--an attempt to determine what the typical 
investor would be willing to pay for the stream of ne operating 
income (noi) that is expected from the property usually on a 
before-tax basis, income estimate comes from comparable 
properties 

a) market derived capitalization rates = noi/sales price 

value = noi/cap rate 

b) noi for the first year after the property is assumed to 

be purchased 

c) cap rate comes from several comparable sales 

d) advantage--income approach simple to use. it 
requires no foretasting 

e) disadvantage--difficult to find comparable sales for 
noi and cap rate 

(1) cap analogous to reciprocal of a stock's p/e 
ratio, it is dependent on projected growth 

(2) cap rates come from historical sales. ideally 

those sales were very recent 

(3) capitalization rate formulas 

cap rate - discount rate - growth rate 
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value = noi/(discount rate - growth rate) 

(a) analojous to dividend discount model 
for stocK6 

(b) this formula works only if income and 
property value are both assumed to be 
increasing in value at the same compound 
rate each year 

(4) holding period--should not affect value of 
property because the value still depends on 
income potential over its entire economic life. 
expected resale price includes the present value 
of the benefits for the remaining economic life 

f) valuation of a leased fee estate 

(1) prc,icrties are often purchased subject to 
existing leases and the terms in these leases 
must be honored by the investor, these are 
"leased fee" estates 

(2) if existing leases allow tenant lower rent for 
first several years, value o" leased fes estate will 
be lower than market value (fee simple estate) 

(3) leased fee estates may be more or less risky 
than fee simple estate--thus, the discount rate 
will be affected 

g) mrrtgage-equity capitalization--if debt is used in 
purchase, discount rate must reflect rates of return 
expected on both debt and on equity invested 

value - equity investment + mortgage financing 

where 

discount rate used to find value of equity component 
will be higher to reflect higher risk 
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note that in theory financing does not create 
value, it just determines how the investment 
benefits are divided 

4. conclusions about three approaches to measuring value 

a) in a perfect market, all approaches to estimating 
value should give the same answer if markets are in 
equilibrium 

b) depending on availability of data and the type of 
property being valued, one approach may be more 
reliable than another 

IX.Foreign Investments 

A. asset allocation 

1. for international investing, the asset allocation decision into 
three parts: 

a) the decision between domestic and international 
assets; 

b) the decision between international stocks, arid 
bonds; 

c) the decision between international assets and 
currency return. 

d) although individual foreign country returns have 
been more risky than portfolio returns of U.S. equities or 
fixed income securities, a diversified work' portfolio of 
either stocks or bonds has been less risky than a 
portfolio comprised of only U.S. stocks or bonds; 

e) from 1978 to 1987, currency return has been small 
and rather unsystematic in the sense that it has been 
positive for one market and negative for another; 
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i) on a diversified basis over all non-U.S. markets 
(japan, the united kingdom, and west germany), 
currency risk does not diversity away; 

g) the inclusion of foreign stocks and bonds to an 
existing portfolio of U.S. stocks and bonds improves 
diversification and portfolio efficiecy; 

B. currency exposure may be eliminated or reduced by selling the 
currency forward (short hedge) thus producing a return to a fully
hedged portfolio equal to the local market return plus the foiward 
premium; 

1. hedged and unhedged returns will be the same in the long 
run due mainly to the rational expectation that real rates 
s'rould be approximately equal across markets in the long run 

2. the academic literature states that currency risk should not 
be rewarded. 

C. measuring the opportunity 

1. accounts for 36% of gnp and 20% of world capitalization 

2. rest of world cannot be ignored. 

D. the international experience: the bottom line 

1. from 1979 to 1988, the U.S. was never the top performing 
stock market; 

2. a portfolio composed of securities from Europe, Australia 
and the far east (EAFE) returned 23% vs. U.S. 16%; 

a) Japan dominates EAFE at 65% of total 

capitalization; 

b) Japanese importance is distorted by cross-holdings; 

3. asset allocation decisions are crucial. 
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4. it does not make sense to put a lot of international fixed
income into a portfolio that already has international equities-
the correlation is too high; 

5. experience indicates that international diversification 

increase returns while decreasing risk; 

a) international investiog is increasing globally; 

b) the U.S. has been a leader in this area by promoting 
free markets; 

c) free trade increases the living standards of all 
countries by promoting specialization; 

d) the U.S. must address its twin deficits; 

e) special interest groups can pressure politicians for 
protectionism in a democratic society. 

E. analysis of returns 

1. total return = currency component + dividend component + 
market component + security selection component; 

2. mature economies have higher yield basis than fast
growing oriental markets especially japan; 

3. active management requires liquidity or marketability (no 
distinction made between the two); 

a) exchange rate ;isk is important; 

b) while the EAFE index has problems, it is an 
accepted proxy for the non-U.S. markets. 

F. the contribution of international investment: 

1. greater return and lower volatility; 

2. allocation to internationals is acceptable; 

page 47 



3. the efficient frontier is pushed out to the left. 

4. the diversification argument--low correlations for most 
countries with U.S. market. 

5. is there adequate liquidity in the international equity 
markets? 

6. of total world capitalization is non-U.S. as of the end of 
1988; 

7. non-U.S. greater than U.S. in market capitalization and total 
trading volume. 

G. what are the incremental costs of investing in equity markets 
outside the U.S.? 

1. withholding taxes--average 15% on dividends and interest 
depending on tax treaties; 

2. transactions costs from commissions and stamps--about 

three times as much as in the U.S.; 

3. management fees--higher than U.S. but hard to be exact; 

4. custody costs--higher than U.S. but hard to be exact. 

5. the conclusion is that the costs are higher, though in the 
past they have been offset by higher returns. 

H. how does corporate disclosure compare with the U.S.? 

1. on average, not as high; 

2. many foreign executives do not view shareholders as 
important sources of financing. 

3. foreign earnings would be higher if presented on U.S. 
standards; 

4. some large companies use both local and U.S. standards; 
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5. foreign security analysis is more qualitative than in the U.S. 

6. there is no evidence that lack of disclosure correlates with 
greater market risk. 

7. how does market regulation compare with the U.S.? none 
have the size and power of the S.E.C. 

I. are foreign governments politically stable? 

1. difficult to measure, but the larger non-U.S. countries have 
been remarkably stable; 

2. democracy is well-entrenched in almost all countries; 

3. political stability leads to less market risk; 

J. are adequate benchmark indices available in the international 
markets? 

1. EAFE index is consistent in its methodology 

2. Salomon Brothers/Frank Russell and Financial Times are 
also now available; 

3. indices have a large cap bias and do not include emerging 
markets; 

4. some indices trying to deal with government/corporate 
ownership and cross-holdings that affect liquidity; 

5. cross-ownership in Japan affects total market capitalization
that, in turn, affects country rates of return in index. 

K. is South-Africa-free international investing possible? 

1. investors responsibility research center (irrc) has identified 
more than 150 non-North American companies with employees 
in South Africa. 

2. it is possible, using third party guidelines, to invest in non-
South African companies, but problems exist: 
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3. exclusion of South African securities distorts benchmark 

index in a meaningful way; 

L. how can one deal with pro-American investment sentiment? 

1. fiduciary responsibility to diversify; 

2. countries that restrict free capital flows will eventually be 
less efficient and less competitive. 

3. diversification requirements of ERISA; 

4. diversification due to countercyclical nature of foreign 
economies; 

5. inefficiencies in foreign markets; 

6. weaker U.S. dollar. 

M. can you do it? three obstacles; 

1. legal prohibition 

2. parochial views 

3. higher costs 

4. mutual funds may got around some of these obstacles; 

5. higher costs for in-house expertise may be required. 

N. how much to allocate? 

1. efficient frontier (world capitalization) implies up to 60%-
cur*,ntly at 5-10%); 

2. allocation depends on risk toerance of plan with respect to 
liabilities to be funded; 

3. transaction costs must be considered for active managers, 
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4. an argument against international investing is the mismatch 
in liabilities (dollar denominated) and assets (non-dollar 
denominated)--an argument with more impact on retired lives 
than any other group; 

0. how to implement 

1. core strategy--highly diversified across multiple countries, 
industries, and stocks--either active or passive. (example of 
active core may be portfolio of pacific basin countries); 

2. specialized--undiversified with narrow focus on, for 
example, a certain region--either active or passive; 

3. passive management--no superior information, indexed. 
example of passive specialized is an index fund of small 
international stocks: 

a) low cost 

b) no value added 

P. active management--superior information where manager "bets" 
on certain stocks or groups of stocks, or specific asset classes: 

a) value added 

b) more volatility 

c) strategies: 

(1) top-down--macro then micro 

(2)bottom up--micro with macro byproduct-

(3)bet on market inefficiencies. 

Q. active/passive--tactical asset allocation through country selection 
combined with diversified security selection, this style has two 
problems: 
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a) large amounts of money to achieve economies of 
scale 

b) newness of style where most managers are foreign 
based involved in active management. 

R. international fixed income--based on yield spreads: 

1. differing monetary policies across countries 

2. could be active or passive 

3. added value over last three years 

4. few indices in non-dollars 

5. global (including U.S.) or international (excluding U.S.): 

6. currency fluctuations affect fixed income more than equities 

7. duplication/correlation between U.S. bonds and global 
bonds, but less so with u. s. bonds and international bonds 
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PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT THEORIES AND CONCEPTS
 

I. Principles Of Financial Asset Management 

A. return calculation 

1. total return = yield + price appreciation 

where: 

yield = cash flow / price 

price appreciation = [price (end) - price (begin)] I price 
(begin) 

cash flow (stock) = dividends 

cash flow (bond) = interest 

be sure to distinguish between an expected return 
(ex ante) and an historic-ql return (ex post). because 
pricing models such as the capital asset pricing 
model (capm) are concerned with the future, they 
express returns as expectations. performance 
appraisal, however, is based on historical results. 

2. the CAPM: 

a) provides the required rate of return based on the 
level of risk (beta) 

b) the model does not guarantee that the actual roturns 
(historical) will equal expectations. over time, you would 
think that reasonable return expectations would align 
with actual returns, otherwise, something is wrong with 
the model 

c) empirical analysis in academic studies show that no 
model accurately captures expectations. thus, the 
investments world stays interesting. 
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3. 	 arithmetic mean return--simply the average return 

example 

end of period value 	 rate of return 

0 	 100 

150 	 (150-100) 100 =50% 

2 	 100 (100- 150) /150 =-33% 

arithmetic mean return = (50% + (-33%)] / 2 

= 8.5% 

obviously, you had a zero return because you began with 
$100 and ended with $100. thus, the arithmetic mean return 
can be misleading 

4. 	 geometric mean return--the effective compound rate of 
return
 

example (same as above) 

geometric mean return = r 

future value at the end of period 2 = 100 

present value = 100 

fv (2) = pv (1+r)A2 

= 100 (1 + r)A2
 

(1+ r)A2 = 100 / 100
 

(1+ r) = (100/100)A 112
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r = 1-- 0 

1.the geometric mean return is the "true" rate of 
return over some historical period, it is, thus, used 
for evaluating historical performance such as for a 
mutual fund. 

2. the arithmetic mean return is an "unbiased" 
estimate of future performance. this means that with 
repeated sampling, the mean of all sample averages 
is the population mean. 

3. the arithmetic mean is used for estimating future 
performance 

4. the geometric mean is used for measuring past 
performance 

5. lbbotson Associates presents data on both the 
arithmetic mean and the geometric mean (see Table 
1). 

5. expected return--a statistical measure based on 
probabilities 

example 

you believe there is a 50/50 chance of either a 15% return 
(economic boom) or a 5% return (economic bust). the 
expected return (ex ante) equals the weighted average of 
the two returns: 

expected return =.5(15%) +.5(5%) 

= 10% 

actual calculation of an expected return depends on how 
many economic scenarios you are forecasting. typically, 
analysts use at least 3 scenarios 
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Table I 
Historical Rates of Return 

asset class geometric return arithmetic return 

large-cap stocks 10.0% 12.1% 

small-cap stocks 12.3% 17.8% 

It corp. bonds 5.0% 5.3% 

It govt. bonds 4.4% 4.7% 

t-bills 3.5% 3.6% 

inflation 3.1% 3.2% 

Source: Ibbotson Associates, Chicago, Stocks, Bonds, Bills and Inflation: 
1989 Yearbook. 



note that the sum of the probabilities must equal 100%. 

rate of iturn after taxes--equals the return before taxes 
multiplied by (1 - tax rate) 

B. risk--again, be careful to distinguish between ex ante (before the 
fact) and ex post (after the fact) risk. which one your use depends on 
your purpose. measures of risk include: 

1. standard deviation--a statistical measure of volatility around 
the mean 

a) if you are measuring historical risk for performance 
appraisal, a high standard deviation implies high 
volatility in the investment (a roller coaster ride) 

b) if you are interested in the future, a high standard 
deviation implies high uncertainty 

either way, a large standard deviation implies a large 
chance of gain, but also a large chance of loss. on 
the other hand, a small standard deviation means a 
small chance of gain, but also a small chance of loss 

small-cap common stocks have historically had a 
large standard deviation, while t-bill have had a very 
small standard deviation, thus, your would consider 
small-cap stocks much more risky than t-bills. 

2. range--another measure of risk defined as the difference 
between the highest return and the lowest return 

a) the range is an easier measure of risk to use than 

the standard deviation 

b) it tends to give the same signal of risk 

c) note that one outlying data point can distort your 
perception of risk if you strictly rely on the range 

example 
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assume you have 10 years of data where the 
investment generated between a 10% and a 12% 
rate of return for years 1 through 9 and 20% in year
10 (an outlier). the range may lead you to believe 
that the risk of this investment was high whereas in 
reality it was not. 

3. purchasing power risk--the risk of losing value to inflation. 
for example, if your return last year was 3 percent and infltion 
was 4 percent, you actually lost 1 perc,nt purchasing power
before taxes, you need to think in "real terms," that is, after 
inflation and, preferably, after taxes 

4. reinvestment risk--most people think of t-bills as riskless, 
but they are not. if you have a 5-year time horizon and you
invest in 90-day t-bills, you face the uncertainty of not knowing
what rate you will receive when your t-bills continually roll over. 
this is reinvestment risk 

a) you can eliminate reinvestment risk by matching 
your investment horizon to the maturity of a zero
coupon bond (i.e., 5-year horizon to a 5-year zero
coupon bond) 

b) matching time horizon and maturity of zero allows 
you to immunize the investment against risk. that is why 
parents like zero-coupon bonds for funding a child's 
college education. 

5. default risk -the extra risk associated with a long-term 
corporate bonds relative to long-term government bonds 

a) requires an extra reward (default premium). looking 
at the data in Table 2, jou can see that default risk is 
expected to be an extra return of .5%(6.0% - 5.5%),
assuaming all other characteristics of both bonds are 
equal 

b) the risk of long-term corporate bonds is expected tco 
be .3%(9.3% - 9.0%) higher than the risk of !ong-term 
government bonds. 
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Table 2 
Long Term Forecast Of Asset Class Returns And Risk 

asset class 

large-cap stocks 

intl. large-cap stocks 

small-cap stocks 

It corp. bonds 

It govt. bonds 

t-bills 

inflation 

expected return 

10.0% 

12.0% 

15.0% 

6.0% 

5.5% 

3.0% 

2.0% 

Source: Copley Investment Management, March 1993. 

risk (std. dev.) 

18% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

9.3% 

9.0% 

3.0% 

4.0% 



6. liquidity risk--the extra risk associated with tying up your
 
money Ionger, assuming no default risk
 

a) from Table 2, the liquidity risk is expected to equal 
6.0% (9.0% - 3.0%) as measured by the difference in 
risk between long-term government bonds and t-bills 

b) the extra reward (liquidity premium) associated with 
the liquidity risk is expected to equal 2.5% (5.5% 
3.0%) 

7. market risk--the extra risk associated with investing in the 
stock market relative to investing in t-bills 

a) from Table 2, market risk is expected to equal 15.0% 
(18.0% - 3.0%) as measured by the difference in risk 
between common stocks and t-bills 

b) the extra reward (market premium) :ssociated with 
the market risk is expected to equal 7.0% (10.0% 
3.0%) 

8. security risk premium--according to the CAPM, the required 
rate of return on a stock depends on the security risk premium, 
which depends on the market risk premium. the difference 
between the security risk premium and the market risk 
premium is due to the security's beta, a measure of the stock's 
risk relative to that of the market. 

example
 

required rate of return = k = Rf + beta (Rm - Rf)
 

where:
 

Rf = risk-free rate of return
 

Rm - Rf = market risk premium
 

beta (Rm - Rf) = security risk premium
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a) note that the market risk premium is macro, while the 
security risk premium is micro, theory states that a firm's 
financial policies affect beta. two policies, in particular, 
are: 

(1) the firm's use of debt--more debt implies 
greater risk to the stockholders since the debt
holders (creditors) receive their interest before 
the stockholders receive their dividends 

(2) the firm's dividend policy--lower dividends 
mean the firm retains more of the earnings that, 
in turn, means the stockholders must wait for 
future dividends, this wait implies greater risk. 

9. size risk--one way of broadly defining risk is according to 
where the stock is traded: 

Exchange Classification Capitalization 

NYSE Large Caps (1st tier) > $1 billion 

ASE Middle Caps (2nd tier) mil - $1 bil 

OTC Small Caps (3rd tier) < $200 mil 

According to this classification, risk decreases as stocks 
become larger due to smaller bid-ask spreads and greater 
volume of trading 

C. diversification 

1. the key to understanding diversification is correlation 

a) the statistical measure of correlation between 2
 
stocks or 2 asset classes is R (rho)
 

b) R must lie between +1 and -1:
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(1) if Requals +1, then the 2 stocks are perfectly
correlated; in fact, they act as one and by
combining them into a 2-asset portfolio provides 
no diversification benefits. 

(2) if Requals -1, then the 2 stocks are perfectly
negatively correlated, this means that as the 
returns of one increase, the returns of the other 
decrease exactly by the same amount, by
properly combining these 2 stocks, you can 
eliminate the risk to the portfolio 

(3) in reality, R on average is probably around .3.
this means that you can reduce risk through
diversification, but you cannot eliminate it. 

2. you can diversify a portfolio at 3 different levels: 

a) diversification across multiple asset classes 

b) diversification within each asset class or across 
multiple sectors 

c) diversification within each sector or across multiple
securities 

3. in theory, perfect diversification means you would own a 
portion of a!l risky assets in the world, the market portfolio 

a) perfect diversification is obviously not possible 

b) good diversification is possible through the purchase
of mutual funds (if you have a relatively small amount ofmoney) or through the purchase of many individual 
securities (if you have enough money). 

4. nor"versifiable risk--macro risk that you cannot reduce 

a) is present in the mark!,' from social, political, military
and economic forces that affect all investments, one 
example is inflation 
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b) nondiversifiable risk is also referred to as systematic 
risk, and is measured by beta. 

c) beta is a measure of relative risk. it is calculated by 
measuring the relationship between the returns of an 
individual stock against the returns of the entire market 
(i.e., S&P 500) 

(1) beta is a measure of risk for an individual 
stock within a diversified portfolio of stocks 

(2) the important point is that if the portfolio is not 
diversified, you cannot use beta a,,a measure of 
risk. in that case, you would have to use the 
portfolio's standard deviation as a measure of 
risk. note the following relationship: 

total risk = systematic risk + unsystematic risk 

where 

systematic risk is non-diversifiable and 
unsystematic risk is diversifiable. 

(3)for practical purposes, approximately 12 
stocks diversified across 12 different industries is 
considered good diversification. 

(4) you should apply beta only to stocks, 
although some people also try to apply it to 
bonds. the problem is in measuring the market 
other than the stockmarket. 

D. asset allocation--the manner in which you allocate funds across 
multiple asset classes, for practical purposes, you could divide the 
world of investable assets into 6 asset classes as follows: 

a) domestic stocks 

b) domestic bonds 

c) international stocks 
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d) gold 

e) treasury-bills 

f) real estate 

this definition of asset allocation is not universally 
accepted, but good enough to get us on the same sheet of 
music, you could further divide domestic stocks into large
caps and small-caps, or some other way. you can see that 
our simple definition can quickly become rather 
complicated, the tradeoff is more complexity for greater 
accuracy in defining asset classes, conceptually, you would 
like to define enough asset classes such that each class is 
homogeneous. obviously, a broad definition such as 
domestic stocks does not define a homogeneous class, but 
many people use this definition because it is workable. 

1. problems with asset allocation 

a) the main problem with diversification is the 
practicality of implementing it. How, for example, are 
you to diversify within the stock market? Some people 
may say mutual funds offer a viable mechanism 
especially for the small investor who does not have 
enough money to purchase a large number of individual 
securities. Although this may be true, you have to be 
careful about the definition of diversification. For 
example, a mutual funG that invests in health care 
stocks--a sector fund--may be diversified across the 
health care industry, but is hardly diversified across all 
industries in the market. Thus, investing in a health care 
mutual fund satisfies only part of the diversification 
strategy. Such an investment needs to be supplemented 
by investing in multiple "sector" funds in order to gain 
broad exposure to the market. 

(1)A possible solution to the sector mutual fund 
problem is index funds. An index fund, such as 
the Index Trust 500 offered by Vanguard, follows 
a policy of investing in a portfolio of stocks that 
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correlates highly with the Standard and Poors' 
500 index. But even this index fund presents 
severe problems for the investor who wishes to 
follow a diversification strategy. 

(2) The S&P 500 is comprised largely of stocks of 
the biggest firms in the United States. It ignores 
the other thousands of stocks, mostly the smaller 
stocks, that actively trade every day. These 
smaller stocks tend to be more growth oriented, 
pay lower dividends if any at all, and also present 
a higher risk of loss. By investing in the Index 
Trust, you gain wide exposure to only part of the 
market and, hence, are not really diversified. 

(3) The mutual fund industry has recognized this 
problem and is now offering the investing public 
other index funds such as one that tracks 
Wilshire the Wilshire 4500 and the Russell 2000. 
The driving force behind these index funds is, 
again, diversification. 

b) But the problems with index funds do not stop with 
stocks. What about investments in other asset classes 
such as bonds, internationals, gold, real estate, and 
money market securities. Pursuing a strategy of 
diversification requires you to have exposure to all 
these asset classed. Again, the mutual fund industry 
has responded with index funds for each one. 

(1) For example, diversification in international 
securities requires you to invest in all the 
securities of all the different countries outside the 
United States. Because this is quite impractical 
even for a large mutual funds, you can purchase 
an international index fund that replicates the, 
price movement of stock indexes of the largest 
industrial countries in the EAFE world. Still, we 
have the problem of smaller, emerging countries 
being ignored. 
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(2) Even if you can find an international mutual 
funds designed to mimic returns of a broad
based basket of country equity funds, what about 
exposure to other asset classes (i.e., bonds, real 
estate, and money market securities)? 

c) Another problem with diversification, even if we can 
solve the problems of index funds discussed above, is 
that of proper weighing. What, for example, is the 
proper weight of U.S. domestic stocks in a 
diversification portfolio? In other words, what is the 
proper weighing for each country just in the stock 
component of the portfolio? Once this question is 
addressed, you still have to address the weighing 
question for each asset class. What conceptual basis is 
available for guiding the construction of a portfolio 
diversified across multiple-asset classes? 

Some wouid say to use weight corresponding to the 
representations of each asset class in a world-wide 
index. This concept would first require calculation of 
all the wealth associated with stock investments 
throughout the whole world, then measuring each 
country's relative weight in such an index. The same 
concept would then apply to bonds, real estate, and 
money market securities. 

d) Assuming that you can solve all the problems 
relating to index funds and their proper weighing 
scheme, you still have to deal with the issue of how 
often you should rebalance. Do you simply buy and hold 
this monstrous portfolio composed of numerous index 
funds, or do you buy and sell some of the asset classes 
in an attempt to keep the asset class weight within some 
predefined target weights? 

2. But setting aside all these problems for the moment at 
least, what does diversification actually do for you? Given your 
best efforts to form a portfolio diversified across multiple asset 
classes. The strategy relegates you to an average rate of 
return. For example, a stock index fund such as the S&P 500 
will never be the best performing fund in a group of like mutual 
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funds: those with an objective of growth and income. Its 
performance will always be in the middle of the pack simply 
because it represents the average for the pack. 

a) Some investors would find such a prospect as quite 
boring. Why, they would ask, would anyone want to 
settle only for an average ret' 'rn? Would not this 
inevitability be counter to our most basic driving force of 
being competitive? Doesn't hope springs eternal? 

b) The traditional answer to these concerns is that 
nobody knows how to consistently identify in advance 
which investments or mutual funds will beat the 
average. But even if you buy this argument, are you 
ready to throw in the towel without even trying? Some 
investors shutter at the very thought. Nobody ever said 
that asset allocation would be easy. 

II. Equity Investment Management Approaches 

A. fundamental analysis--is concerned with estimating "intrinsic" or 
true value of a security, usually a stock. the purpose is to compare 
the intrinsic value to the going market value of the stock 

a) buy if intrinsic value exceeds market value 

b) sell or avoid if intrinsic value is less than market 
value 

c) hold if intrinsic value equals market value 

1. top-down approach to fundamental analysis 

a) analyze overall market--determine if the stockmarket 
is a good bet 

b) analyze industry--determine which, if any, industries 
or sectors of the market are good bets 

c) analyze company--determine which, if any, stocks 
within selected industries are good bets 
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d) this approach looks like market timing because of 
selecting the proper time to purchase or sell a stock. 
actually, you cannot totally escape market timing, but 
you can reduce its effect by dollar-cost-averaging when 
either buying or selling. 

2. the alternative to the top-down approach is the bottoms-up 
approach 

a) select stocks regardless of what the industry and 
market look like you can think of this approach as 
ranking all stocks according to some measure of 
expected return relative to risk and investing in the 
highest ranked stocks 

b) by using this approach you could be investing in 
relatively good stocks but at the wrong time; that is, at 
the beginning of a down market. 

3. both the top-down and bottoms-up approaches are value 
oriented styles of investing, the idea is to find the best intrinsic 
valued stocks in the market relative to going market values. 
characteristics of the value style of investing are: 

(1) low price/earnings ratios--lower than the 
market p/e 

(2) high dividend yields--higher than the market 
dividend yield 

(3) low price/book values--lower than the market 
price/book value 

a) if the market is efficient, a stock is not mispriced 
relative to value of the company; that is, the two are the 
same 

b) if market is not efficient stock value and company 
value are not necessarily equal. 

c) the important point is that stock value and company 
value are not necessarily equal. based on this logic, 
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good company is not necessarily a good stock, over 
time, you would expect that the two are equal, which is 
another way of saying that the market eventually 
corrects itself (assuming that it is not correctly priced to 
begin with) 

4. the alternative to value investing is growth investing. 
according to this approach, you bet that the stock's price will 
grow faster than the price of the average stock in the market. 
historically, the average growth rate of stocks has been around 
7 percent. characteristics of growth inv..sting include 

(1)high p/e ratios 

(2) low dividend yields 

(3) high price/book ratios 

again, these characteristics are relative to the market. 
some analysts use industry averages instead of market 
averages 

5. fundamental analysis emphasizes future earning power of 
the company opposed to historical price movements, analysts 
evaluate of future earning power by analyzing financial 
statements for hints of what to expect. the key is expectations; 
that is, fundamental analysis is the analysis of expected 
returns relative to required returns. Interms of the CAPM, 
alpha is defined as the expected return minus the required 
return, the decision rules are: 

a) if alpha exceeds zero (expected return greater than 
required return), buy the stock 

b) if alpha is less than zero (expected return less than 
required return), avoid or sell the stock 

c) if alpha equals zero (expected return equals 
required return), hold the stock 

B. modern portfolio theory--according to the CAPM, the required 
return is calculated as: 
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k = Rf + beta (Rm - Rf) 

1. k increases as beta increases, and vice versa (holding all 
other variables constant). beta is a statistical measure of 
relative risk. it comes from measuring the returns of a 
particular stock relative to the returns of the market. 

a) if beta exceeds 1.0, the stock is more risky than the 
market (aggressive) 

b) if beta is less than 1.0, the stock is less risky than 
the market (defensive) 

c) if beta equals 1.0, the stock is equally risky as the 
market (neutral) 

2. judging from historical data provided by lbbotson 
Associates, the average stock in the market (beta equals 1.0)
generated a return (Rm) of 10.4 percent. lbbotson defines the 
market as the S&P 500 stock composite index, you could 
define the market differently as, perhaps, the Dow Jones 
Industrial Average or some other index 

3. the historical risk-free (Rf) rate was 3.7 percent. the market 
risk premium (Rm - Rf), then, equaled 6.7 percent. if these 
data continue in the future, you would expect the risk premium 
to equal approximately 7 percent. the assumption is that the 
market will continue working in the future as it did in the past.
because the U.S. is a capitalistic economy, you are making an 
implicit bet that the eccnorny will stay capitalistic and the 
reward for taking risk will be the same. 

4. from Table 2, inflation is expected to equal 2.0 percent 

a) generally speaking, Gs inflation increases, t-bills 
tend also to increase, and vice versa. 

b) higher inflation tends to increase the required rate of 
return investors demand that, in turn, tends to decrease 
stock prices (alpha declines, holding all else constant). 
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c) over time, you would expect the stork market to 
adjust to inflation and provide a premium for taking the 
risk associatcd with inflation 

d) this type of analysis, which is based on the CAPM, is 
referred to as modern portfolio theory or quantitative 
analysis. 

C. growth analysis--another approach to equity investment 
management 

1. sustainable growth Is the maximum rate a firm's sales can 
grow without depleting its 'inancial resources or altering it's 
capital 'tructure (tVie division between debt and equity). 

2. increased sales requires more assets, and more assets 
requires more financing, think of a firm's asset side of its 
balance sheet as wheie money Os spent and the liability and 
owner's equity side of its balance sheet as where money 
comes from. 

example 

a firm wishes to determine how much it can grow sales next 
year without vltering its capital structure, its existing 
dividend policy, oi by selling new equity. assuming that $1 
of new assets supports $2 of new sales (asset turnover 
ratio equals 2.0); the net profit margin (net income/sales) 
equals 5 percent; the retention rate equals 60 percent (40 
percent is paid out to stockholders as dividends); and the 
optimal ratio of total assets (ta) to equity (e) equals 3.5; that 
is, ta = 3.5 and e = 1.0. 

you can mathematically manipulate the ta/e ratio to equal a 
debt/equity (d/e) ratio, if ta equals 3.5 on the left hand side 
(Ihs) of the balancb ;heet and debt plus equity on the right 
hand side (rhs) of the balance sheet equals ta because the 
balance sheet must balance, then debt must equal 2.5 
because we know that equity quals 1. 
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given our assumptions, the firm's percentage increase in 
the right hand side (rhs) of its balance sheet equals 

incrense rhs = increase in equity + increase in debt
 
= (.05 x .6) + 2.5(.05 x .6)
 
= .105
 

because the balance sheet must balance, assets (Ihs) must 
increase by the same amount. since the ratio of sales to 
assets is 2:1, a 10.5% increase in assets will support a 
21% increase in sales, this is the firm's sustainable growth. 

3. the sustainable growth (g*) equation can be written as. 

=
[(net income /sales) x (sales / assets) x (assets /eqty)] 
x rr 

= [profit margin x asset turnover x financial leverage]x 
retention rate 

= (p x a x t) x rr 

a) since return on equity (roe) equals net income/equity 
(the product of the 3 components in brackets], another 
form of the equation is: 

g*= roe x rr 

b) the important conclusion is that if actual sales 
increase by other than the sustainable growth rate, then 
one of these four ratios [p,a,t, or rrj must also change. 

c) too much growth--what happens if the actual growth 
rate (g) exceeds sustainable growth rate (g*)? from the 
above equation, for g*to increase one of the four ratios 
must increase, possible ways a firm can increase 
sustainable growth include: 

(1) increasing leverage (t) can help finance the 
growth, but this cannot last forever, at some 
point, lenders will stop lending additional funds. 
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(2) increasing the rate of retention can help 
finance growth but retaining income is limited to 
100% of the income, moreover, stockholders may 
not be willing to forgo current dividends in pursuit 
of a highei growth policy. 

(3) improving operating efficiency through better 
uti'ization of b)th its human and non-human 
assets (increasing asset turnover ratio) 

(4) paring costs (increasing the net profit margin) 

if actual growth continually exceeds 
sustainable growth, one or more of the above 
actions must take place. oftentimes, a firm will 
increase leverage (t)--but this could put the 
firm in a more risky capital structure than it 
wants. 

d) if a firm's actual growth exceeds sustainable growth, 
the firm may sell new equity to finance the growth. the 
problem is that new equity issues may not be a viable 
alternative because: 

(1)the company is too small 

(2) new issues are expensive 

(3) immediate dilution of earnings per share 

(4) the stock is undervalued 

(5) management may believe that the stock 
market is an unrel:3ble source of capital due to 
its vciatility 

e) other actions the firm may take if actual growth 
exceeds sustainable growth are: 
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(1) pruning its marginal businesses--pruning may
be effective by allowing money to be plowed back 
into remaining businesses 

(2) increasing prices--when sales growth is too 
high relative to a company's financing 
capabilities, it may be necessary to raise prices 
to reduce the growth 

(3) merging--a drastic solution, merging offers 
has two possibilities 

(4) finding a cash rich partner looking for 
profitable investments for its excess cash 

(5) finding a conservatively financed company 
that would bring liquidity and borrowing capacity 
to the marriage 

f) too little growth--the question is what to do with the 
excess cash. the first step is to decide whether the slow 
growth is temporary or long-term, if it is temporary, the 
firm can wait it out. if long-term, it can: 

(1) ignore the problem and let excess cash 
accumulate--the problem is that this action may 
attract a raider 

(2) return money to shareholders-the problem
with this action is that the tax code encourages 
earnings retention by fully taxing dividends at the 
corporate and again at the personal level. 
besides, paying dividends reduces the size of 
management's empire 

(3) buy growth-diversify into profitable existing 
firms, the problem with this action is that the 
buying firm often overpays for the target's stock 
price, under these conditions, it would be better 
to return the money to the stockholders. 
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4. ear, ings growth--stock prices respond to earnings growth 
in one of two way 

a) anticipated--if the market correctly anticipates 
earnings growth, investors will discount that growth into 
the current price of a stock, in other words, if the market 
is efficient, meaning that the information about earnings 
prospects flows throughout the market instantaneously 
and investors correctly process the information, 
discounting will occur, likewise, instantaneously. 

b) unanticipated--if ihe market does not correctly 
anticipate earnings growth, meaning that actual 
earnings growth differs from what the market 
anticipated, then stock prices will experience surprises 
and adjust to the information as it comes to the market 

(1) if information does not flow instantaneously 
(meaning the market is not perfectly efficient), 
then some investors receive important 
information before other investors and the first 
group to receive the information has the 
opportunity of use the information to their 
advantage in achieving above average, risk
adjusted rates of return 

(2) another possibility is that the flow of 
information to all investors is instantaneous, but 
not all investors process the information the 
same way. those investors who process the 
information more quickly and accurately gain an 
advantage over the other investors, the point is 
that market efficiency plays an important role in 
driving stock prices. 

c) several academic studies suggest that the market is 
highly efficient, but not perfectly efficient 

(1) one study suggests that the market does not 
instantaneously discount quarterly earnings 
announcements into stock prices, if the market 
takes several days to adjust stock prices to 
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surprise earnings announcements, then quick
thinking, quick acting investors can achieve 
abnormally high risk-adjusted rates of return, in 
other words, beat the market 

(2) although most professionals on Wall Street 
believe beating the market is possible, most 
would also say that it is very difficult to 
accomplish 

(3) most academics do not believe that beating 
the market is possible. 

II!. 	 Fixed Income Investment Management Approaches 

A. duration--the weighted average term-to-maturity of the security's 
cash flow when the weights are the relative present value of cash 
flows. 

1. 	for coupon bond, duration is less than maturity 

2. 	 for zero coupon bond, duration = maturity 

3. 	 important relationships are: 

a) duration and maturity => positively related 

b) duration and coupon => inversely related 

c) duration and yield => inversely related 

4. 	 duration and volatility; 

% change price = - modified duration x yield change x 100 

modified duration = duration/[(1 + yield/k)] 

where k = number of compounding periods per year 

example 
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duration = 10.87 

yield to maturity (ytm) 

semiannual compounding 

modified duration = 10.87/1.045 = 10.40 

if yields change from 9% to 9.1% (1 basis point) 
% change in price = -10.40 x (+.0010) x 100 = -1.04% 

this means that a 1 basis point increase in interest rates 
results in the price of the bond declining by 1.04% 

5. duration is a good approximation for small changes in 

interest rates, but not large changes 

B. interest rate forecasts--active management 

1. you can use duration as a tool for actively managing fixed 
income securities based on forecasting interest rates 

2. if you expect interest rates tc ;ncrease, shorten duration 

3. if you expect interest rates to decline, lengthen duration 

4. this strategy involves moving back and forth along the yield 
curve 

a) you would place bigger bets on this strategy as your 
confidence increases in your ability to forecast interest 
rates. if, for example, you were totally confident that 
interest rates will increase, yoLI would shift out of long
duration bonds into short-duration t-bills 

b) you would place smaller bets on this strategy as your 
confidence decreases in your ability to forecast interest 
rates 

C. laddering 
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1. as your confidence declines in your ability to forecast 
interest rates, you would shift less funds, if you have no 
confidence in forecasting interest rates, you would ladder 
durations in such a way that you would be continually 
reinvesting funds as the securities mature 

2. using laddering, you would not be betting on either short
term interest rates or long-term rates. you would have some of 
both including intermediate-term securities 

example 

ifyou Initially ladder durations u-sing zeros in one-year 
increments goin% out 10 years, one year later you would 
have to reinvest proceeds from the first duration security 
into a new 10-year duration security 

if interest rates rise, you would be able to reinvest the 
short-duration securities into successively higher yielding 
securities 

if interest rates decline, you would receive the benefits of 
capital appreciation from the long-duration securities. 

D. actuarial assumptions--required for defined benefit plans 
(employer bears risk), but not defined contribution plans (employ,e 
bears risk) 

1. defined benefit plan--a plan in which the retirement benefits 
are predefined 

a) under this type of plan, the employer can either set 
money aside ,'odayto meet the future liability, or fund it 
on a "pay-as-you basis." 

b) most employers today set mney aside today based 
on projecions as to hnow much they will need in the 
future. 

c) defined contribution plans do not require the 
employer to set any money aside today because the 
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benefits depends on the rate of return on investments in 
the plan. 

2. determining the value of pension assets is relatively
straightforward. the asset value is found by observing the 
market value of the securities in the pension fund. determining 
the value of future liabilities is much more difficult and may be 
found by two different methods: 

a) the present value of expected benefits for past 
service = the present value of accrued benefits. 

b) the present value of expected benefits for past and 
future expected service = the present value of accrued 
benefits and expected future accrued benefits. 

3. 3 typical defined benefit formula is where the participant 
receives 2% of average salary (during the last 5 years) 
multiplied by the years of service. after 25 years, up on 
retirement, the participant would be entitled to receive a benefit 
of 50% of average final salary 

a) because the benefits are tied to average final salary, 
the benefits are partially adjusted for inflation 

b) benefits are not wholly adjusted for inflation because 
payments usually stay constant after retirement. 

4. actuarial rate of return-the return requirement for pension 
plans defined as the discount rate that equates the plan's 
future liabilities with the assots necessary to make the required 
payments to beneficiaries upon their retirement 

a) the liability side of this equation includes not only
known benefits payable to each retiree but must also 
take into account projected: 

(1) wage increase assumption,4 

(2) the life expectancy of the employee upon 
retirement 
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(3) the rate of return likely to be earned on 
contributions set aside for each employee during 
his working years 

(4) the asset side of the equation comes from 
contributions made by the plan's sponsor. 

b) to the extent tiat a plar. earns above its actuarial 
return rate, and all other actuarial assumptions are 
accurate, the i.Jan sponsor can: 

(1) reduce contributions to the plan to the benefit 
of shareholders 

(2) increase the benefits of employees 

(3) some combination of the two 

c) be careful not to over simplify the actuarial rate of 
return as the required return for a pension plan. the 
actuarial rate depends on several assumptions, one of 
which is the rate of return on investments. 
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CLIENT OBJECTIVES & CONSTRAINTS 

i. The Individual Investor 

A. Individuals Contrasted with Institutions 

1. individuals are more qualitative--more emotional with their 
own money 

2. institutions are more quantitative--less emotional with other 
people's money (via committee) 

B. What is Risk? 

1. chance of losing Money 

2. chance of gaining 

3. impact of knowledge 

a) lack of knowledge makes investment decision more 
difficult--investor must depend on knowledge of others 

b) more knowledge makes decision less difficult
investor may still depend on knowledge of others but be 
more comfortable with decision 

c) investment professional has incentive to educate 
clients in order to make his/her job easier, especially 
when appraising performance 

4. attitudes toward risk impacted by recent experiences, which 
could work against long-term interests of investor 

a) good experience encourages risk taking--good stock 
returns last year not a sufficient reason for investing in 
the stock market 

b) bad experience discourages risk taking--bad stock 
returns last year not a sufficient reason for not investing 
in the stock market 
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(1) investment professional has responsibility of 
helping investor consider time horizon 

(a) longer term goals imply greater ability 
to take risk--more growth oriented 
investments such as common stocks 

(b) shorter term goals imply less ability to 
take risk--more liquid oriented investments 
such as Treasury bills 

(2) investment professional has responsibility of 
helping individual identify investment goals, 
which defines time horizon and impacts level of 
risk tolerance 

5. Contrary Investing--buying when market is down and 
selling when market is up. contrary investing implies degree of 
market timing 

6. dollar-cost-averaging--systematic investing at 
predetermined times over long periods of time in order to 
mitigate market timing effect 

a) requires discipline to stick to strategy 

b) requires selection of when to implement buy 
decisions (going in) or sell decisions (coming out)--i.e., 
every week? every month? 

c) requires selection of overall period of time (i.e., over 
1 year? over 5 years? 

(1) theoretically, dollar-cost-averaging requires 
implementation over market cycle, but no one 
knows when the cycle begins and ends 
beforehand 

(2) practically, dclar-cost-averaging works best 
fcr young investors who have payroll deductions
-the younger, the better this strategy works 

7. Risk-before the fact or after the fact? 
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a) risk is an ex ante concept (before the fact) based on 
expectations 

b) there is no guarantee that taking higher risk will 
result in higher returns 

(1) ictual results depend on length of time 
investment is held 

(2) rationally, highe.r risk should generate higher 
returns especially in a diversified portfolio, but 
this is not always tho case 

c) ex post (after the faci) risk may provide a guide to 

expectations 

C. Individual Investor psychology 

1. passive--investor who wants to protect what he/she has 
already accurnulated 

a) achieved wealth from inheritance or prior work years 

b) expected return low-requirement to maintain after
tax purchasing power by taking lower risk 

c) passive investors may be too busy in their jobs to 
learn how to invest 

d) passive investors tend to trust professionals to invest 

their money for them 

e) passive investors tend to diversify 

2. active investors--investor who wants to accumulate more 
assets from investing aggressively 

a) wagos generate excess cash flow for investing 

b) expected retJrn high--requirement to grow corpus by 
taking higher risk 

c) active investors make time to learn how to invest, but 
still need guidance 
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d) active investors tend to become more personally 

involved in investment decisions 

e) active investors tend to be less diversified 

D. life cycle approach to risk--generally, younger investors more able 
to take greater risk than older investors 

E. Investment Constraints 

1. Liquidity--the ability to convert investment into cash at a 
known price 

a) differs from marketability, which means the ability to 
buy or sell easily 

(1) a share of common stock may be marketable, 

but not liquid 

(2) if an investment is liquid, it is also marketable 

b) emergency needs--usually estimated at 2 to 3 
months' income to cover items such as property 
deductibles, waiting period until disability insurance 
begins, or periods of unemployment 

c) estate taxes--liquidity may be needed to cover estate 
taxes in ojder to prevent the family of decedent from 
having to sell family assets 

d) health insurance--an uninsured person needs more 
liquidity to cover illnesses or accidents than a person 
who has insurance 

2. 	 legal and regulatory 

a) Personal Trust Considerations for investing assets 

(1) portfolio perspective--considers risk by 
evaluating interaction of all assets in the portfolio 
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(2) individual investment perspective-focuses on 
risk of individual investment and ignores 
interaction of all assets in portfolio 

(3) Prudent Man Rule--evolving into Prudent 
Investor Rule that gives more latitude for exercise 
of judgment by the trustee than had been 
permitted by Prudent Man Rule 

b) Income Beneficiaries (income for life) vs. 
Remaindermen (person who receives residual estate 
when the life income beneficiary dies) 

(1) trustee has conflict between interest of each 

(a) income (yield) for the income 
beneficiary 

(b) growth (capital gain) for the 
remainderman 

(2) conflict usually settled in favor of income 
beneficiary, depending on income needs of 
beneficiary 

3. tax considerations 

a) tax exempt investments (municipal bonds) may be 
appealing depending on 

(1) spread between yields of muni and taxable 
security 

(2) liquidity of muni relative to liquidity of taxable 

security 

(3) quality rating of each 

(4) call provisions of each 

b) capital gains tax incurred only at time of sale 

(1) high tax bracket investors gain from growth 
investments opposed to income (high yielding) 
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investments due to deferral of taxes, assuming 
no need for income 

(2) low tax bracket investors may need income 
yielding investments, but ignoring growth can be 
a serious mistake over time due to inflation 

c) IRA's end 401 (k) plans--require investor to not 
withdraw money prior to age 59 1/2 but begin 
withdrawing by age 70 1/2 

d) IRS treats multiple trusts as one for federal income 
tax purposes 

e) for minors under age 14, unearned income of more 
than $1,000 on transferred assets is taxed at the 
parents' marginal tax bracket. investor may want to 
invest in tax-deferred assets for children under age 14 

f) for zero-coupon bonds, the IRS imputes a tax even 
though you do not actually receive cash until maturity 

g) series EE United states savings bonds-you do not 
pay taxes on these investments until they mature (good
for deferring taxes for the child under 14) 

(1) face value equals twice the amount of 
purchase price 

(2) come in denominations ranging from $25 to 
$5,000 

(3)cap of $15,000 investment per person--if you
have 3 children, you may purchase $45,000 
worth of bonds 

(4) the actual interest rate varies up, but not 
below the guaranteed minimum 

h) annuitiessimilar to IRAs in that they defer taxes on 
earnings, but they differ from IRAs because: 

(1)not limited to $2,000 per year 
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(2) contributions not tax deductible 

(3) contain some life insurance coverage 

4. 	 time horizon 

a) young investors 

(1) tend to want to accumulate 

(2) willing to iake more risk because they have 
longer time horizons 

(3) often constrained by immediate spending 
needs for supporting family and increasing life 
style 

b) middle-aged investors 

(1) increase savings from excess income as 
children leave home and life style is more stable 

(2) willing to take moderate to high risk in 
planning for retirement, which may still be 20 
years away 

(3) may be constrained by expense of children's 
college tuitions 

c) senior investors 

(1) spending money accumulated during working 
years for enjoyment during retirement 

(2) willing to take less risk for the purpose of 
protecting accumulated assets 

(3) investment time horizon may be 

(a) short term to intermediate term lasting 
for the duration of their lives 

(i) investment objectives include 
income and liquidity 
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(ii) time horizon based on mortality 
projections 

(b) long term extending beyond their own 
life times 

(i) investment objectives include 
some liquidity and income for 
supporting own life style 

(ii) time horizon based on time 
horizons of future generations or 
philanthropic cause 

5. unique needs 

a) political sentiment--investor may not want to invest in 
certain countries such as South Africa where he/she 
does not agree with the policies of the current 
government 

b) social sentiment--investor may have desire to pursue 
certain social issues such as investing in drug
companies researching for a cure to AIDS 

c) environmental sentiment--investor may wish to invest 
in companies that do not pollute the environment 

d) family needs-investor may have children outside the 
United States that he/she wishes to provide financial 
support for by investing in the securities of the country 
where the child is located 

e) corporate investors need to consider th,9 business 
environment when contributing to a defined banefit plan
because every dollar invested into the pension plan 
means one less dollar available for business expansion. 
pension plan investment policies of growth companies 
may be more aggressive in an attempt to reduce 
corporate contributions to the plan 

I1. institutional investors 
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A. Employee Benefit Funds 

1. Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

a) annual benefits (divide by 12 to get monthly benefits) 
driven by formula such as 

(1)of average salary over the prior 3 years 

(2) number of years of service times average
salary over prior 5 years times a factor 

b) because benefits represent an employ r's future 
liability, the employer has two basic choices for funding 
the pending liability 

(1) set money aside today--based on actuarial 

assumptions concerning 

(a) rate of inflation 

(b)death rate 

(c) retirement age 

(d)vesting provisions 

(e) rate of return on investments 

(2)pay-as-you-go 

c) under Employee Retirement Income Security Act 
(ERISA), employers have responsibility of investing
"solely in the interest of plan participants" 

d) employer bears investment risk 

(1)employer has incentive to take high 
investment risk in order to reduce contributions 
that, in turn, make more money available for 
growth of business 
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(2)employer may take a "contribution holiday" if 
investment results exceed actuarial expectations 

(3) Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation 
(PBBC) acts as guarantor for employees in case 
employer goes bankrupt 

e) employee may bear inflation risk due to employer not 
providing inflation protection of benefits--some 
employers do provide inflation protection 

f) some defined benefit plans are contributory meaning
both employer and employee contribute equal 
percentages of pay 

2. The Degree of Main Business and Pension Plan Integration 

a) if plan asset growth exceeds liability growth, the plan 
sponsor may eventually reduce required contributions 
which means corporate earnings eventually increase. 
the plan sponsor may also 

(1) increase retirement benefits 

(2)use excess to reduce amortization period of 
unfunded past service liabilities generated from 

(a) benefits promised for prior service 

(b) increased benefits to current 
employees 

b) if plan liabilities exceed asset growth, the plan 
sponsor must eventually increase required contributions 
which means corporate earnings eventually will 
decrease 

3. Defined Contribution Plans 

a) employer makes contributions into plan as a 
percentage of current pay or profits 

b) retirement benefits depend on investment results 
over accumulation period 
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c) amployee bears risk 

d) employee buys annuity at time of retirement 

e) either employer or employee may direct investments 

(1) employer is responsible for providing range of 
investment selections which usually includes 

(a) stock fund 

(b)bond fund 

(c) money market fund 

(2) employer is responsible for providing 
employees with information necessary to make 
informed decision 

f) two popular types of defined contribution plans are 

(1) profit sharing plans 

(a)employer may contribute to plan even if 
no profits are available 

(b)many plans allow distribution prior to 
termination of employment for hardship 
purposes 

(c) employer may deduct each your no 
more than 15 percent of the total 
compensation paid to all employees 
covered by the plan 

(d)employer contribution limit for one 
employee to all defined contribution plans 
is the lesser of $30,000 or 25 percent of 
the employee's annual compensation 

(e)employer may base contributions on a 
formula that takes into consideration a 
variety of factors such as annual earnings 
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(2) money purchase plans 

(a) usually distribute benefits only to an 
employee who has left the company or 
retired 

(b) employer must make contributions to 
plan each year even if the company 
posted no profits 

(c) contributions based on a percentage of 
compensation of all participating 
employees 

(d) maximum deductible contribution that 
an employer may make is 25 percent of 
the compensation of employees
participating in all the company's defined 
contribution plans 

g) other types of defined contribution plans include 

(1)employee thrift 

(2) savings plans 

(3)both plans allow employees to make 
contributions that are matched by the employer's 
contributions 

4. another type of employee benefit is health care 

a) promised benefits represent future liability of 
employer 

b) current question is how these future liabilities should 

be funded 

(1) prefunded 

(2) pay-as-you-go 
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5. the trend in the United States is toward defined contribution 

plans and away from defined benefit plans 

a) employers want less liability 

b) employees demanding more control of retirement 
assets 

B. Endowment Funds 

1. Return Requirements--endowment funds often must deal 
with the conflict (creative tensicn) between 

a) income (or yield) for current consumption--for 
example, hospitals and universities constantly demand 
upgrading of facilities with funds coming from 
endowment 

b) growth for future consumption 

2. Spending rule 

a) the purpose of a spending rule is to maintain 
constant purchasing power over time 

b) a spending ruled allows for current consumption 
(income generated from T-bills and bonds) but also 
provides for sufficient growth (expected capital gains 
from stocks) to offset inflation 

3. risk tolerance--depends on the relative importance of the 
endowment fund in the sponsoring institution's overall financial 
picture 

a) if current operating budget is insufficient to cover 
needs of organization (i.e., hospital), the endowment 
fund may have to cover the shortfall, which implies a 
short-term need for: 

(1) liquidity (T-bills) 

(2) income (bonds) 
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b) if the current operating budget is sufficient to cover 
needs of organization, the endowment fund may take a 
longer-term view for growth via equities 

c) Tax Considerations--endowments are tax exempt 
meaning tax favored investments such as municipal 
bonds are not needed 

d) Regulatory and Legal Considerations--endowments 
have little federal regulation, but must adhere to state 
laws concerning management ond administration of 
funds 

e) Unique Needs 

(1) one unique need may be to use local financial 
institutions as much as possible due to the 
endowment's solicitation of local support 

(2) financially unsophisticated people may be 
members of the endowment committee 

Il1. guidelines for constructing efficient portfolios 

1. determine Investment objectives: 

a. Capital Accumulation (Growth) => Equities 

b. Capital Consumption (Income) => Bonds 

c. Capital Preservation (Liquidity) => T-bills 

Retirement and college education are 2 frequent objectives for 
individual investors. Funding a future liability (retirement 
benefits) is the objective of institutional investors 

2. determine Risk relative to time horizon (usually the most important 
factor impacting risk) 

a. if Long-term => Tilt portfolio toward equities for growth 

b. if Intermediate-term => Tilt portfolio toward bonds for income 

page 93 , 



c. if Short-term => Tilt portfolio toward T-bills for capital 

preservation or to deal with uncertainty 

3. systematically formulate an Asset allocation policy 

a. 1st priority--Liquidity: Immediate needs (i.e., emergency 
needs, insurance, taxes, age of work force) drive allocation 
toward T-bills 

b. 2nd priority--Income: Size of portfolio impacts income 
potential of portfolio and drives allocation to bonds 

c. 3rd priority--Growth: Time horizon (often a function of age 
but not always) drives allocation toward equities; the major 
consideration is inflation 

d. Diversification both across multiple asset classes and within 
any particular asset class is a primary consideration. 

4. identify regulation and legal restrictions 

a. Institutions-ERISA 

b. Individuals-prudence 

5. monitor Changes in investor situation in order to reevaluate asset 
allocation 

a. individual investor factors 

1.death of dependent 

2. change of employment 

3. birth of child or grandchild 

4. financial independence of children 

5. change of health 

6. changes in wealth 

7. changes in tax status 
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8. the wrong way to revise a portfolio is emotionally 

1. stick to the written investment policy statement--stay 
disciplined 

2. do not get caught up ir current investment fads or 
market trends 

3. market timing is very difficult to achieve--know the 
risks involved in such a strategy 

4. objectively evaluate the portfolio at least quarterly 
according to the client's investment objectives 

b. institutional investor factors 

1. change of regulations 

2. change irn age of workforce 

3. increase !n retirement benefits 

4. change in business climate 

c. monitor changes in capital market expectations 

6. Asset allocation should begin with T-bills, bonds and stocks--in that 
order to coincide with above priorities 

I. Additional asset classes should be considered for 
diversification purposes usually in the order of 

A. real estate (a real asset) 

B. internationals (a financial asset) 

C. gold (a real asset) 

D. key considerations include: 

1. correlation of proposed asset class with 
existing asset classes in portfolio 

2. exposure of portfolio to the threat of inflation 
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exposure of portfolio to the threat of inflation 

4. Economic forecasts drive risk/return tradeoff of all asset classes-
be sure to have a good working knowledge of historical returns for 
multiple asset classes (lbbotson data is a good source) to use as 
initial indication of expectations. 

5. Recognize and be able to work with the Fisher equation: 

k = Rf + risk premium
 
= Real Rate + inflation premium + risk premium
 

This equation is very helpful in seeing the logic of economic 

forncasts 

6. Understand the difference between yield and total return 

7. Taxes affect choice of type of bonds although it is not a foregone 
conclusion that a high-bracket taxpayer should always select 
municipal bonds. The spread between tax exempts and taxables is 
the determining factor. Everything else the same, it may be better to 
invest in taxables and pay the taxes depending on this spread. 

8. evaluate portfolio performance and report results to client at least 
quarterly 

9. realign asset class weights according to asset allocation in policy 
statement--recognize that mix of asset classes drifts over time 
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PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT 

I. Investment objectives--Without well defined investment objectives, 
investors and plan sponsors do not know what to expect from a particular 
money manager, mutual fund, or commingled fund. 

A. allows the investor or plan sponsor to evaluate investment 
performance relative to stated objectives 

B. a money manager's investment objectives may be broadly 

classified as either equity or fixed income 

1. equity 

a) aggressive growth--manager seeks rapid growth of 
capital by ernployinig above average risk 

b) equity income--seeks current income by investing in 
higher yielding equities 

c) growth--invests in equity securities expected to grow 
faster than average (historically, about 7-8 percent) 

d) growth and income--approximately equal objectives 
of income and growth 

e) specialty--seeks capital appreciation by investing in 
equities of specific sectors such as health or natural 
resources
 

f) small company--seeks capital appreciation by 
investing in small-cap stocks generally defined as total 
market capitalization (price per share x number of 
shares outstanding) of less than $300 million 

g) world stock--invests in equity securities of firms 
located anywhere throughout the world 

h) foreign stock--invests in equity securities of firms 
located outside the United States 

2. fixed income 
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a) corporate bond general--invests in corporate bonds 
of various quality ratings 

b) corporate bond high-quality--invests in fixed-income 
securities rated A or better 

c) government bond adjustable rate mortgage--invests 
in adjustable-rate mortgage-related securities usua;ly 
backed by the U.S. government 

d) government bond general--invests in a blend of fixed 
income securities 

e) government bond mortgage-backed--generally 
invests in GNMA securities 

f) government bond treasury--invests in U.S. Treasury 
securities 

g) world bond--invests in bonds issued by foreign 
governments that are non-dollar denominated 

h) short-term world income--invests in non-dollar 
denominated bonds with maturities less than 3 years 

i) municipal bond--invests in tax-free bonds issued by 
a state or municipality 

3. a third possible objective is asset allocation where the 
manager reallocates money across several asset classes in an 
attempt to capture turning points of the market 

4. within each investment objective, a manager may employ 
one of several different styles according to size of company in 
which the manager invests or method of selecting securities 

a) equity objective 

(1) large cap 

(2) medium cap 

(3) small cap 
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(4) for each of the above sizes, the manager may 

be 

(a) value oriented--characterized by 

(i) low pe ratios 

(ii) low price to book ratios 

(iii)high dividend yields 

(b) blend of value and gowth 

(c) growth oriented--characterized by 

(i) high pe ratios 

(ii) high price to book ratios 

(iii) low dividend yields 

(d) you should be careful in strictly 
applying these definitions as some 
managers do not fit these definitions 

b) fixed income objective 

(1) short--term-

(2) intermediate--term 

(3) long-term 

(4) for each of the above maturities, the manager 
may invest in 

(a) high quality securities 

(b) medium quality securities 

(c) low quality securities 

II. Benchmarks--investment objectives are crucial when selecting the 
appropriate benchmark against which to gauge performance 
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A. money managers provide a statement of their investment 
objectives in their marketing literature--some more specific than 
others 

B. you should state investment objectives in a written policy 
statement based on personal interviews and a questionnaire 

C. the way in which a manager's portfolio deviates from the 
benchmark portfolio (i.e., S&P 500) represents the manager's active 
bets. from this information, you can evaluate 

1. the manager's style where he/she ettempts to add value to 
the passive investment results of the benchmark 

2. level of portfolio diversification 

3. whether manager follows a buy-and-hold strategy or 
attempts market timing 

D. A correct benchmark possesses several important traits: 

1. unambiguous 

2. investable 

3. measurable 

4. appropriate 

5. reflective of current investment opinions 

6. specified in advance 

7. A commcnly used benchmark, performance of the median 
manager from a broad universe of managers, fails to meet all 
traits except #3. using the median manager also incurs the 
problem of survivor Bias 

a) Survivor bias results from the tendency of poorly 
performing managers to drop out of manager universes, 
biasing the performance of these universes upward. 
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b) Moreover, this bias increases with time since better 
performing managers tend to stay in the universe 
longer. 

E. a correct benchmark allows the plan sponsor to design a 

management team consistent with the plan's investment objectives. 

F. Building a benchmark could come from three sources: 

1. plan sponsor 

2. a consultant 

3. the manager 

4. The manager is in the best position to do this. 

G. Constructing the "right" benchmark requires: 

1. identifying prominent aspects of the manager 

2. selecting the appropriate universe of securities 

3. devising a weighting scheme, including cash 

4. reviewing and modifying the benchmark 

5. rebalancing the benchmark periodically 

H. Constructing the righl benchmark can involve considerable 
resources
 

1. database 

2. computer 

3. flexible weighting system 

,. a means of maintaining the integrity of the benchmark over 
time. 

Ill. Risk-adjusted returns--Once you have constructed th-e correct 
benchmark, you can evaluate the money manager's performance on a risk
adjusted basis using one of several measures that employ the CAPM: 
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A. Sharpe's measure: 

S = (average portfolio return - average risk-free rate) / standard
 
deviation of portfolio returns
 

1. the Sharpe measure is a reward to total variability (total 
risk) measure. 

2. it is the most widely used rislk-adjusted measure of 
performance 

B. Treynor's measure:
 

T = (average portfolio return - average risk-free ra'le) / portfolio beta
 

1. the Treynor measure is a reward to volatility (systematic 
risk) measure 

2. it assumes the portfolio is well diversified meaning that it 
has no unsystematic risk 

C. Jensen's measure: 

alpha = average portfolio return - {average risk-free + [beta x 
(average market return - average risk-free return)]) 

1. the Jensen measure is the excess return above that 
predicted by the CAPM 

2. like the T measure, it assumes the portfolio is well 
diversified 

D. Use Sharpe's Measure as the Criterion for Overall Portfolios, but 

not always. For example 

1. Case I: 

a) Ifperformance is being measured for the entire 
portfolio and not just some component of the whole, S is 
appropriate 
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b) Be sure to select the appropriate benchmark that 
reflects the style of the manager (i.e., growth, balanced, 
income, etc.) 

c) Compare S to alternative S's 

2. Case I1: 

a) If several active managers are being evaluated as 
managing subportfolios of a large, well-diversified 
portfolio, T is appropriate for each manager since T 
shows the contribution of the manager, in excess 
return/systematic risk terms, to total performance 

b) Compare T to alternative l's 

E. Note that you cannot evaluate absolute values of T and S. You 
must have a standard for comparison (i.e., the T or S measure for the 
benchmark) 

IV. Problems with performance measurement: 

A. Using ex post data to make an ex ante decision, using ex post
data requires the implicit assumption that future performance will be 
like that of the past. 

B. Statistical significance either in favor of or unfavorable to superior 
performance requires very long periods of time. For example, it would 
take over 30 years to show, via statistical significance, whether a 
manager with a positive alpha for 12 months were actually a superior 
manager 

C. All 3 measures assume constant return distributions meaning that 
beta and standard deviations are stable through time. This is quite
unrealistic since most managers periodically change their portfolio 
compositions. 

V. Evaluating Market Timing--equity market timers periodically adjust their 
portfolio betas depending on how they perceive market potential 

A. In bull markets, timers increase their portfolio beta by decreasing 
cash 
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B. in bear markets, they decrease beta by increasing cash 

C. This effort to time the market (referred to as tactical asset 
allocation) makes alpha and beta inappropriate as measures of 
performance due to constant changes 

D. a better approach is to calculate S and compare it to S for the 
benchmark 

E. most empirical studies show little evidence of timing ability 

VI. Performance Attribution Procedures--Performance attribution is a 
procedure for partitioning the excess return attributable to an active 
management style into three parts: 

A. Asset allocation decision 

B. Sector allocation decision 

C. Security selection decision 

D. these three decisions follow a top-down sequence. The returns 
attributable to each decision of an active manager are compared to 
the returns of a passive manager. 

1. the contribution of the asset allocation decision is the 
excess return of an actively managed portfolio over a passively 
managed portfolio, the contribution is generated by 
overweighing or under weighting any particular asset class 
(i.e., stocks, bonds, or cash) within the total portfolio relative to 
predetermined weights of a passive benchmark portfolio (e.g., 
60/30/10) 

2. the contribution of the sector allocation decision is the 
excess return generated by overweighing or under weighting 
any sector (e.g., technology, consumer cyclical.) within a 
particular asset class (e.g., S&P 500 stock index) 

3. the contribution of the security selection decision is the 
excess return generated by overweighing or under weighting 
any security (e.g., IBM, DEC) within a particular sector 
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the table below presents annualized returns for two managers over a 
four-year period. Manager A appears superior 

Annualized Return 

Manager A 38% 

Manager B 18% 

S&P 500 17% 

Treasury-bills 11% 

Manager A has a higher Sharpe measure than Manager B. again, 
Manager A appears superior 

Attribution analysis shows the following 

Manager A Manager B 

asset allocation 2% 1% 

sector allocation 8% 3% 

security selection 11% 3% 

performance increment 

21% 7% 

again, Manager A appears superior in every category 

problems with the analysis 

these three traditional performance evaluation approaches fail 
to take into account each manager's respective benchmark 

the Table below does this and shows that manager A actually 
underperformed his/her benchmark while manager B 
outperformed his/her benchmark. A's style is aggressive 
growth with small caps and B's is growth and income with large 
caps 

J Annual Return 
Manager A 38% 
Benchmark A (Wilshire 5000) 42% 
Value of Active Management -4% 
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Manager B 18%
 
Benchmark B (S&P 500) 17%
 
Value of Active Management 1%
 

The point of this case study is to emphasize that performance 
evaluation must consider the appropriate benchmarks or else 
the plan sponsor can be fooled. 

Conclusionso-.The development of appropriate benchmarks has 
several beneficial effects: 

manager performance will be compared to realistic 
expectations 

plan sponsors will gain greater insights into the investment 
process 

skillful managers will be better able to demonstrate their 
talents 

Benchmark portfolios are essential investment tools for the 
plan sponsor concerned with passing the value of active 
management down to the plan's bottom line. 

Compare performance of "like" managers; this usually consists 
of giving each portfolio manager a percentile ranking 
depending on relative performance within a comparison 
universe of managers with similar objectives. 

Risk-adjusted returns 

Use time-weighted returns 

Select a long enough time period (preferably a market cycle) 

Measuring Investment Returns 

Total Return = (Income (dividend or coupon) + Capital Gain) 
divided by Initial Investment 

Time-Weighted Returns vs. Dollar-Weighted Returns 

Dollar-weighted return 
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depends on the beginning and ending market 
values of the portfolio and the timing of the net 
contributions to the portfolio. 

employs an internal rate of return (IRR) 
methodology that weights the final overall return 
figure by the investment in the portfolio in each 
subperiod. As a result, different dollar size and 
growth of the portfolio has a strong influence on 
the final return figure. 

the IRR method does provide the most accurate 
rate earned on the funds invested, which is 
important when making comparisons to a 
minimum acceptable return such as a pension 
fund's actuarially assumed rate of return. But it is 
not satisfactory for comparing the performance of 
two investment managers. 

time-weighted returns, which are unaffected by portfolio 
contributions and withdrawals during the evaluation 
period, accurately compare performance of managers. A 
time-weighted return is simply the compound average of 
the subperiods where no contributions or withdrawals 
are assumed made. 

Portfolio A 
period contributions market value rate of return 
0 1000.00 
1 100 1415.00 30% 
2 100 1661.50 10% 
3 100 1419.20 -20%
 
4 100 1666.12 10%
 

at the end of period 1, the portfolio generated a 30% rate of return 
calculated according to this formula: 

time-weighted rate of return = {[end value -. 5(contribution)]/[begin 
value + .5(contribution)I) - 1 

=[1415-.5(100)/1000 + .5(100)] -1
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at the end of period 1,the portfolio generated a 30% rate of return 
calculated according to this formula: 

time-weighted rate of return = {[end value - .5(contribution)]/[begin 
value + .5(contribution)]} - 1 

= [1415- .5(100) /1000 + .5(100)1 - 1 

= .30 

the assumption is that the 100 contribution occurred in the middle 
of the period 

compounding the 4 time-weighted rates of return provides an 
annual compounded rate of return of 5.9% according to the 
formula: 

compound annual rate of return = {[(1 +.3)(1+.1)(1-.2)(1 +.1 )]A(1/4)) 
-1 

in this case, you would take the 4th root of the product because 
you are looking for the annual rate of returni over a 4 year holding 
period, note that if you were using semiannual compounding, you 
would have 6-month holding period rates of return compounded 
over 8 periods. 

the internal (dollar-weighted) rate of return is different from the 
time-weighted rate of return and is equal to the annual compound 
rate of return that equates the present value of all cash outflows to 
the future value of all cash inflows, in this case, the dollar
weighted rate of return equals 5.16% and is calculated according 
to the formula: 

present value of inflows (year 4) = present value of outflows 
(years 0 - 4) 

(present value of 1666.12 to be received 4 years from now) = 

(present value of 1000 in year 0 + present value of 100 in year 1 + 
present value of 100 in year 2 + present value of 100 in year 3 + 
present value of 100 in year 4) 

in order to take any present value, you need a discount rate. in 
this instance, the discount rate is referred to as the internal or 
dollar-weighted rate of return 
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the dollar-weighted rate of return for 2 different 
investments will differ if the amounts of the initial 
investment differ even though each of the periodic time
weighted rates of return are the same. for example: 

Portfolio B 
Vperiod contributions market value rate of return 

0__100.00 
1 100 245.00 30% 
2 100 374.5.50 10% 
3 100." 389.6.60 -20% 
4 100 533.56 10%
 

in this case, the compound annual rate of return is still 5.9% 
calculated the same way as we calculated it for portfolio A. for 
portfolio B, however, the internal rate of return equals 2.72% 

note that if you attempt to duplicate these calculatio, s, be sure to 
consistently assume that the contributions occur in f ,e middle of 
the period. 

IX. AIMR Performance Presentation Standards 

A. minimum level of standards--the purpose is to prunibit misleading 

or false statements with respect to performance claims 

1. must use time-weighted returns 

2. must use total returns 

3. gross performance is preferred, but net-of-fees 
performance when required by the SEC 

a) can use gross results before fees for one-on-one 
presentations 

b) SEC requires net results for public presentations 

4. calculate returns at least quarterly--the standards 
encourage monthly or even daily returns to promote more 
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accurate return calculations and to avoia the problems with
 
intraperiod cash flows
 

5. disclose all accounts that are excluded from a specific
 
composites
 

6. create multiple composites tht are meaningfully delineated 

by similarity by investment objective or risk. for example: 

a) taxable vs. non-taxable 

b) unrestricted discretion vs. South Africa-free 
restrictions 

c) fully discretionary versus non-discretionary 

d) may move an account from one composite to 
another if the objectives of the account change over 
time 

7. balanced-account composites must include all assets 
inclusive of cash where manager has discretion over cash 

a) the key distinction is whether the manager has 
discretion over the allocation 

b) can combine equity and fixed income in, for 
example, a 60/40 mix for comparison to an appropriate 
benchmark such as the mix of S&P 500 and Lehman 
Government/Corporate Bond Index 

c) accurately present performance of components (i.e., 
stocks, bonds, real estate) of a portfolio as well as the 
total portfolio 

d) show composites that are relevant to the client (i.e., 
equity client), but not necessary to show equity 
composite to a fixed income client 

8. allocate cash if there are segment composites 

a) separating balanced accounts in order to include 

equity accounts ina single equity composite 
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b) separating balanced accounts in order to include 
fixed income accounts in a single fixed income 
composite 

c) in rhis instance, you must allocate cash to each 
segment 

9. agree upon benchmark in advance and use this benchmark 
consistently in presenting historical performance 

10. presentation of risk measurements such as alpha, beta,
and standard deviation for indiviaual account returns within 
any composite is encourag6d 

11 other pertinent information for use in performance analysis
should be added to composite presentations, for example: 

a) average capitalization of stocks held 

b) average quality and duration of bond holdings 

B. SEC regulates advertising by investment advisors under the 
antifraud provisions of the Investment Advisors Act, which makes it
illegal for an advisor to use any device or scheme to defraud or
deceive a current or prospective client, the advertising rule prohibits: 

1. use of testimonials 

2. claims that a formula or chart alone can be used to 
determine what to buy or sell 

-. "free" offers that are not really free 

4. references to selective past recommendations without 
providing a list of all recommendations during the last year 

5. advisors must tell the whole story, not only selected parts of 
it 

6. advisors must keep all their ads and the information that 
can be used to substantiate their performance claims 

C. major no-no's 
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1. do not present results for only selected time periods 

a) no less than 10 years if possible and up to 20 years 
if practical 

h) provide results for every single year and 
cum,'ilatively compared to an appropriate index 

2. do not use only selected accounts 

a) all client accounts should be included in one 
composite 

b) you can have separate composites if justified 

c) you can present individual portfolio results along 
with a composite 

3. do not use unweighted composites 

a) equal weighting typically gives biased results 
because it gives greater relative weight to the smaller 
accounts than can experience better performance due 
to greater marketability and use of new issues 

b) present composite performance dollar-weighted by 
size 

4. use paper portfolio is strictly forbidden 

a) exception is for the new manager who has no 
historical performance 

b) never link paper portfolios with actual portfolios 

5. do not shift individual performance between firms 

a) performance is related to the firm, not individual 
managers 

b) you cannot change the firm's performance when 
individual managers leave or join the firm 
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D. AIMR Standards are performance presentation standards, not 
performance measurement standards 

1. measurement of performance--calculation of individual 
asset and portfolio returns for a period--is left to the discretion 
of the individual manager 

2. presentation of returns across portfolios and time periods 
must comply with certain guidelines to meet the AIMR 
Standards 

3. problems in implementing use of time-weighted rates of 
return:
 

a) pricing of certain assets such as some fixed-income, 
international, or illiquid securities where market value 
may not be available 

b) in some cases, fee are not known in advance and 
must be estimated based on beginning-ot-quarter 
values 

c) allocating fees over a portion of an account--could 
solve by allocating fees according to the assets in each 
portion of the account 

d) availability of data especially with balanced accounts 
and composites 

e) dealing with cash flows in figuring time-weighted 
returns--a large cash flow could distort return for the 
period 

f) treatment of derivative securities--their treatment 
depends on whether the transaction is intended as an 
equity investment or merely a change in the leverage of 
the equity asset class 

g) the allocation of cash to separate segments of a 
portfolio--the easiest way is to use separate portfolios 
for equities and fixed incume securities 
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Selected CFA Questions
 
(past exams)
 



QUESTION 3 IS COMPOSED OFTWO PARTS, FOR A TOTAL OF 15 MINUTES 

3. 	 As a firm operating in amature industry, Arbot Industries is expected to maintain aconstant 
dividend payout ratio and constant growth rate ofearnings for the foreseeable future. Earnings 
were $4.50 per share in tiie recently completed fiscal year. Tie dividend payout ratio has 
been aconstant 55% in recent years and is expected to remain so. Arbot's return on equity 
(ROE) is expcctcd to remain at 10% in the Future, and you require an 1I%return on tie stock. 

A. 	 Using the constant growth dividend discount fiodel, calculate the current value of Arbot 
common stock. Show your calculations. 

After an aggressive acquisition and marketing program, it now appears that Arbot's earnings 
per sharc and ROE will grow rapidly over the next two years. You are aware !hat the divide nd
discount model can he useful in estimating the value of common stock even when tile 
a.ssumption of constant growth does not apply. 

B. 	 Calculate the current value of Arhol's common sto'ck using the dividend (Jiscount model 
assuming Arhot's dividend will grow at a 15% rate fur the next two years, returning in 
the third year to the hislorical growth rate and continuing to grow at the historical rate 
for the foreseeable future. Show your calculations. 

(15 minutes) 
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QUESTION 3 - MORNING SECTION (1-'91)
 

(15 points)
 

(Reading Reference: 
 Bodie, Kane and Marcus, pp. 478-486)
 

A. 	 Constant growth (single-stage) dividend discount model: 

VALUE. D, 

K-g
 

D, - next year's dividend 

K = required rate of return 

9 	 constant growth rate
 

D,= (EPSo)(1 + g)(P/o) = (4.50)(1.045)(.55) = $2.59 

K = given at 11% or .11 

g = (ROE)(1 - P/o) (.10)(I- .55) = .045 

VALUE, - $ 2.59 = $ 2.5 $39.85
 

.11-.045 .065
 

B. 	 Multistage Dividend Discount Model 
(where g, = .15 and g2 is .045): 

VALUE. - D, + D2 + D)/(K-g 2 ) 

(1+K) (1+K)' (1+K)l
 

D,= 	(EPSo)(1 + g,)(P/o) = (4 .50)(1.15)(.55) = $2.85 

D = 	 (D,) (1 + g,) = ($2.85) (1.15) = $3.27 

K given at 11% or .11
 

=
g2 	 .045 

D) = 	 (D2) (1 + g1) = (3.27) (1.045) = $3.42 

VALUE. - $2.85 + $3.27 + 3.42/(.11-.O45)
 

(1.11) (1.11)2 (1.11)2 

$2.85 + $3.27 + $52.62
 

(1.11) (1.11), (1.11),
 

= $2.56 
 + $2.65 + $42.71
 

= $47.92 

Best AA	 apocg 
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QUESTION 4 IS COMPOSED OF TWO PARTS, FOR A TOrAL OF 20 MINUTES 
4. The value of the components affecting the ROE of Merck & Co., Inc. for 1985 are indicatedin Table I below. Selected 1990 income statement and balance sheet information for Merck 

can be found in Table 2 helow. 

A. 	 Catlculte each of the five ROE comflx'ncnts for Merck in 1990. Using tie fivecolnipmlhicnl.', calcuiate ROE for Merck in 1990. Show all calculalions. 

B. 	 BsLc;ed on your calculations, describe how each ROE component contributed to thechange in Merck's ROE belwcen I985 aid 1990. Identify Iheli mijor underlying rewaons 
for he cluiuige in Meick'.s ROE. 

(20 niinutes) 

TABI,E I 
Merck & Co., Inc. 

1985 ROE Components 
Tax burden (net income/pretax income)

Interest huden (piclax i iicomin/EllT) 

.628
 
.989

Operating (or profit) margin .245
Asset turnover .724
Financial leverage 1.877 

TABLE 2
 
Merck & Co., Inc.


1990 Selected Financial Data
 
($ Millions)
 

IncomeStateent Data 
Sales revenue $7,120
Depreciation 230
Interest expense 10
Pretax income 2,550
Income taxes 900 
Net income 1,650 

Balance Sheet Daia 
Curt ent assets $4,850
Net fixed assets 2,400
Total assets 7,250

Current liabilities 
 3,290
Long-term debt 100
Shareholders' equity 3,860
 
Total liabilities &
 

shareholders' equity 
 7,250 
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QUESTION 4 
- MORNING SECTION (1- 9!) 

(20 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Bodie, Kane and Marcus, pp. 520-523)
 

A. Decomposition of ROE or duPont System:
 

1990 Components
 

Tax Burden 
 = Net Income/pretax income
 
= $1650/$2550
 

= .647
 
Interest Burden 
 = Pretax Income/Pretax Income
 

+ interest expense
 

= $2550/$2550 + $10
 
= .996
 

Operating Margin 
 = Pretax Income + interest 
expense/Sales Revenue 

= $2550 + $10/S7120 
. .36
 

Asset Turnover 
 = Sales Revenue/Total Assets 
= $7120/$7250 
= .982 

Financial Leverage 
 = Total Assets/Stockholders' 
Equity 

= $7250/$3860 
= 1.878 

ROE = 	 Tax burden x Interest Burden x Operating Margin x Aseet 
Turnover x Financial Leverage 

= .647 x .996 x .360 x .982 x 1.878
 
= .428 or 42.8%
 

Note. Alternative formulas for the duPont System are shown 
in other

textbooks. 	All would give the same ROE. 
Nevertheless, the Bodie, Kane and

Marcus method is presented here in order to facilitate comparison with
 
Merck's 1985 ratios shown in Table 1.
 

B.
 

1985 1990 Impact on change in

Tax Burden 
 .628 	 .647 Favorable
 
Interest Burden 
 .989 .996 Favorable
 
Operating Margin .245 
 .360 Major Positive
 
Asset Turnover 
 .724 .982 Major Positive
 
Financial Leverage 
 1.877 	 1.878 Unchanged
 

ROE 
 .207 .428
 

The ROE for 
Merck more than doubled 
from 20.7% in 1985 to 42.8% in 1990.

The two 
primary factors behind this improvement were an increase in the
operating margin and an increase in 
the asset turnover. Merck was able to
 
increase selling prices 
or reduce operating costs, or some combination of

both. 
The higher asset turnover is indicative of greater efficiency because
 
Merck was able to produce more sales revenue per dollar of 
assets.
 

In the Bodie, Kane and Marcus method of computing the duPont System, an

increase in 	the tax burden means a lower tax rate, and an 
increase in 	the

interest burden 
means interest is a smaller percentaige of pretax income.
 
Both of these items had a small, but favorable, impact on ROE.
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QUESTION 6 IS COMPOSED OF TWO PARTS, FOR A TOTAL OF 20 MINUTFS 

6. 	 The duPont formula defines the net return on shareholders' equity as a function of tde 
following components: 

* operating margin 
* asset turnover 
* interest burden 
* financial leverage 
* income tax rnte 

Using only the data in Table Ill shown below: 

A. 	 Culculate each of thefive components listed above for 1985 and 1989, and calculate
the return on equity (ROE) for 1985 and 1989, using all of thefive components. Show 
calculations. 

(15 niinutes) 

B. 	 Briefly discuss the impact of the changes in asset tuniover and financial leverage on the 
change in ROE from 1985 to 1989. 

Income Statement Data 
Revenues 

Operating income 
Depreciation ,"ndamortization 
Interest expense 
Pretax Income 
Income taxes 
Net income after tax 

Balance Sheet Data 
Fixed assets 
Total assets 
Working capital 
Total debt 

Total shareholders' equity 


(5 minutes) 

TABLE III 

1995 19 

$542 
 $979
 
38 
 76
 
3 9 
3 0 

32 
 67
 
13 
 37
 
19 
 30
 

$ 41 $ 70 
245 291
 
123 	 157 
16 
 0 

159 
 220
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QUESTION 6 -
MORNING SECTION (1-'90)
 

(20 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Cohen, 
Zinbarg & Ziekel, Chapter 12)
 

A. 
 1985 

Operating Margin* 

1989
 
- (Operating Income - Depreciatior.)/Sales 

38 - 3 = 76 - 9 
542 979
 

-4 8 

Asset Turnover * Sales/Total Assets 

542 - 979 
245 
 291
 

S221x 3.36x 

Interest Burden 
 Interest Expense/Total Assets
 

3= 
 0 
245 
 291
 

= 1.22% =0 

*Operating Margin also equals EBIT/Sales
 

Financial Leverage 
= Total Assets/Common Shareholders' Equity
 

= 245 291 
159 
 220
 

1.54x 1.32x 

Tax Rate 
 = Income Taxes/Pre-Tax Income 

13 
 = 37 
32 
 67 

= 40.3% = 55.22%
 

The recommended formula is:
 

Return on Equity (ROE) 
= ((Op. Margin x Asset Turnover) - Int. Burden] 
x
 
Financial Lev. 
x (100% - Income Tax Rate) 

1985: = (((38-3) x 542) - _3j x 245 x (1 - .4063) 
542 245 
 245 159
 

2
0 [(6.46% x .21x) - 1.22%] x 1.54x x .5937 = 11.94% 

1989:- (((76-9) x 979) -0] x 291 x (1- .5522)
 
979 291 
 220 

((6.84% x 3.36x) - 0] x 1.32x .4478 =x 13.58%
 

Best Avbi ll. 
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QUESTION 7 IS COMPOSED OF THIREE PARTS, FOR A TOTAl° OF 10 MINU'rEs 

7. 	 The constant growth dividend discount model can be used hoth for the valuation of companies 
and for the esLimaton of the long-tern total return of astock. 

Assun c: $20 = tie price of a stock today 
So- theexpectcd growth rate of dividends 

$.60 = lhe annual dividenld one year forward 

A. 	 Using only the ahove data, compute the expcctcd long-lerm lotal return on the stock 
using the constant growth dividend discount model. Show calculations. 

B. 	 Briefly discuss three disadvalages of the constant giewth dividend discount model in 
its applicalion o inveslnl)ent analysis. 

C. 	 Ideiiify three allcroalive mettiods to [lie dividend discomint modtel 	for lhe valuation of 
companies. 

(Illminultes) 

page A7 



QUESTION 7 - MORNING SECTION (1-'90)
 

(10 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Cohen, Zinbarg & Ziekel, Chapter 10)
 

A. 	 The dividend discount model is: P - d 
k - g 

Where 	 P - value of the stock today
 
d - annual dividend one year forward
 
k - discount rate
 
g - constant dividend growth rate
 

Solving for k: (k - g) = d; then k = d 	 + g
 

p 	 p
 

So k becomes the estimate for the long-term 	return of the stock.
 

k = S .60 + 8% = 3% + 8% = 11%
 
$20.00
 

B. 	 Many professional investors shy away 
from the dividend discount framework
 
analysis due to its many inherent complexities.
 

1) 	 The model cannot be used where companies pay very small or no
 
dividends and speculation on the level of future dividends could be
 
futile. (Dividend policy may be arbitrary.)
 

2) The model presumes one can accurately 	forecast long term growth of
 
earnings (dividends) of a company. Such forecasts become quite

tenuous beyond two years out. (A short-term valuation may be more
 
pertinent.)
 

3) 	 For the variable growth models, small differences in g for the first
 
several years produce large differences in the valuations.
 

4) 	 The correct k or the discount rate is difficult to estimate for a
 
specific company as an infinite number of factors affect it which
 
are themselves difficult to forecast, e.g., inflation, riskless rate
 
of return, 	 stocks
risk premium on and other uncertainties.
 

5) 
 The model iu not definable when g > k as with growth companies, so
 
it is not applicable to a large number of companies.
 

6) 	 Where a company has low or negative earnings per share or has a poor

balance sheet, the ability to continue the dividend is questionable.
 

7) 	 The components of income can differ substantially, reducing
 
comparability.
 

C. 	 Three alternative methods of valuation would include:
 
1) Price/Earnings ratios
 
2) Price/Asset value ratios (including market and book asset values)

3) Price/Sales ratios
 
4) Liquidation or breakup value
 
5) Price/cash flow ratios
 

Best Avram 	
. 4 
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3. 	 Mulroney recalled from her CFA studies that the con.,tant-growth discounted dividend model
(DDM) was one way to arrive at a valuation for a company's common stock. She collected 
current dividend and stock price data for Eastover and Southampton, shown in Table 4 on 
page 12. 

A. Using II% ,athe required rate ot return (i.e. discount rale) auid a projected growth rate
of 8%, compute a constant-growth DDM value for Eastover's stock and compare the
computed value for Eatstover to its stock price indicatcd in Table 4. Show calculations. 

(It) minutes) 

Mulroney's supervisor conmncitcned Ilhiaa two-stage DI)M iay le Illoe applopiatc fir
companies such as Eastover and Soulhiamplon. Mulroney believes that Eastover andSouthanipton could grow more rapidly over the next three years and then settle in at a lower
but sustainable rate of growth beyond 1994. icr :.-.itimales are indicated in Table 5 on page
12. 

B. Using 11% as the required rate of return, compute the two-stage DDM value of
Eastover's stock and compare that value to its stock price indicated in Table 4. Show 
calculations. 

(15 minutes) 

C. Discuss two advantages and three disadvanlages of using a constant-growth DDM. 
Briefly discuss how the two-stage DDM improves upon the constant-growth DDM. 

(10 minutes) 
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2. 	 Mulroney continued her examination of Eastover and Soulhampton by looking at the five 
components of return on equity (ROE) for cach company. For her analysis, Mulroney elected 
to define equity as total shareholders' equity, including preferred stock. She also elected to 
use year-end dala rather than averages for the balance sheet items. 

A. 	 Based on the data shown in Tables I and 2 on pages 9 and 10, calculate each of lhe five 
ROE components for Eastover and Soudampton in 1990. Jsing diefive componcnLs, 
calculate ROE for hoth companies in 1990. Show all calcuiations. 

(10 minutes) 

13. 	 Referring to the comiponecws calculated in P:ut A, explain tle difference in ROE for 
Eastovr and Southanpton in 1990. 

(5 minutes) 

C. 	 Using 1990 data, calculate an interntal (i.e. sustainable) growth rate for both Eastover 
and Southaunpton. Discuss the appropriateness of using these calculations as abasis for 
estimating future growtli. 

(5 minutes) 
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4. 	 In addition to the discounted dividend model (DDN) approach, Mulroney decided to look at 
the price/earnings ratio and price/book ratio, relative to the S&P 500, for both Eastover and 
Southampton. Mulroney elected to perform this analysis using 1997-1991 and current data. 

A. 	 Using the data in Tables 3 and 4 on pages II and 12, compute both the current and the 
5-year (1987-1991 ) averge relative price/earnings ratios and relative price/book ratios 
for Eastovcr and Southampton. Dicuss each company's current relative price/earnings
ratio as compared to its 5-year average relative price/earnings ratio and each company's 
current relative price/book ratio as compared to its 5-year average relative price/book 
ratio. 

(10 minutes) 

B. 	Briefly discuss one disadvantage for each of the relative price/earnings and relative 
price/book approaches to valuation. 

(5minutes)
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QUESTION 5IS ALLOCATED A TOTAL OF 5 MINUTES 

5. 	 Mulroney prcviously calculatcd avaluation for Soudinniplon for both the constmant growth and 
two-stage DDM as shown below: 

Discounted Dividend Model Using 
Constant Growth Two-Stagc 

Approach Approach 

Southampton $29 $35.50 

Using only the information provided and your answers to Questions 2, 3, and 4, select tile 
stock (EOor SItC) that Mulroncy should recommend as the better value, and justify your 
selection. 

(5 minutes) 

pagu A12 	 " 



"!:'IBILEI 

Eastover Compainy (EO)
 
($ millions, except shares outstanding)
 

Income Stalement Summawy 

1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 
Sales 
Earnings before interest & taxes 

$5,652 $6,990 $7,863 $8,281 $7,406 

(EBIT) 
Interest expense (net) 
Inc mc heforelaxes 
Income laxcs 

Tax rate 
Net income 
Preferred dividends 
Net income to common 
C o" inwlllll ares otsl uinin 

$ 568 
(17) 

$ 421 
(1,44) 

34% 
$ 277 

(28) 
$249 

$ 901 
(188) 

3 713 
(266) 

37% 
$ 447 

17) 
$430 

$1,037 
(186) 

$ 851 
(286) 

33% 
$ 565 

17) 
$ 548 

.; 708 
194 

$ 514 
(173) 

34% 
$ 341 

.) 
$ 324 

$ 795 
(195 

$ 600 
(206) 

34% 
$ 394 

A0) 
$ 394 

(utillions) 190 2(W 2(4 205 201 

Balance Sheet Summary 

1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 
Current assets 
Timberland assets 
Property, plant & equipment 
Other as.sets 

$1,235 
649 

4,370 
360 

$1,491 
625 

4,571 
555 

$1,702 
621 

5,056 
473 

$1,585 
612 

5,430 
472 

$1,367 
615 

5,854 
429 

1 zal assets ILL ILZE LL E K8, 

Current liahililics 
Long-rerm deht 
Deferred taxes & other 
Equity-preferred 
Equity-common 
Tolal liahbilities & cquily 

$1,226 
1,120 
I,0()O 

364 
2,904 

L6l4 

$1,186 
1,340) 
1,000 

350 
3,366 

$7,242 

$1,206 
1,585 
i,016 

350 
3,695 

2 

$1,606 
1,346 
I,(X)O 

400 
3,747 
9 

$1,816 
1,585 
1,000 

0 
3,864 
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TA IIE 2 

Southampton Corporation (StIC)

($millions, except shares outstanding)
 

Income Statement Summary 

1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 

Sales 
Earnings before intcrest & taxes 

$1,306 $1,654 $1,799 $2,010 $1,793 

(EBIT) 
Interest expense (net) 
Income before taxes 
Income taxes 

Tax rate 
Net incone 

$ 120 $ 230 
(_3) (36) 

$ 107 $ 194 
(44) (75) 
41% 39% 

$ 63 $ 119 

$ 221 
(7) 

$ 214 
(79) 
37% 

$135 

$ 304 $ 145 
(.12) 

$ 292 $ 137 
(99) (46) 
34% 34% 

193 $ 91 
Common sharcs outstanding 
(millions) 38 38 38 38 38 

Balance Sheet Summary 

1986 1987 1988 1989 
 1990 
Current assets $ 487 $ 504 $ 536 $ 654 $ 509 
Timberland assets 512 513 508 513 518 
Property, plant & equipment 648 681 718 827 1,037
Other assets 141 151 34 38 40
Total assets iLZ Lj E =$2032 $2,104 

Current liabilities $ 185 $ 176 $ 162 $ 180 $ 195Long-term debt 536 493 370 530 589 
Deferred taxes & other 123 136 127 146 153 
Equity 944___.1,044 1,137 1 1,167
Total liabilities & equity $1,788 $1,849 $1,796 $2,032 $2,104 
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TABLE 3 

Eastover Company (EO) 

1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991
 
Earnings per share $ 1.27 $ 2.12 $ 2.68 $ 1.87$ 1.56 $ 0.90
Dividends per share 0.87 0.90 1.15 1.20 1.20 1.20

Book value per share 14.82 16.54 18.14 19.21
18.55 17.21
 
Stock price

-hligh 28 '10 30 33 28 30

-Low 
 20 20 23 
 25 18 20
 
-Close 25 26 25 28 
 22 27


Average P/E 18.9x 14.2x 9.9x 12.3x18.6x 27.8x
Average price/book 1.6x 1.8x 1.5x 1.6x 1.2x 1.5x 

Southampton Corporation (SIIC) 

1986 1987 1988 1990
1989 1991
 
Earnings per share $ 1.66 $ 3.13 $ 3.55 $ 5.08 $ 2.46 $ 1.75

Dividends per share 0.77 0.79 0.89 
 0.98 1.04 1.08

Book value per share 24.84 27.47 29.92 30.95 31.54 
 32.21
 
Stock price

-High 34 40 38 
 43 45 46 
-Low 21 22 28
26 20 26

-Close 31 27 28 39 27 44

Average P/E 16.6x 9.9x 7.Ox9.Ox 13.2x 20.6x
Average price/book LIx I. 1x 1.1x 1.2x l.Ox lix 

S&P 500 

5-Year Average
1986 1987 1989
1988 1990 1991 (1987-1991)
 

Average P/E 15.8x 16.Ox I. Ix 15.6x13.9x 19.2x 15.2x
Average price/book 1.8x 2.I x 1.9x 2.2x 2.I x 2.3x 2.I x 
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TABLE 4 

Current Information 

Current Current 1992 Current 
Share Dividends EPS Book Value 
Price Per Share Estimate PLShare 

Eastovcr(EO) $ 28 $ 1.20 $ 1.60 $ 17.32 
Soutlhunpton (SIIC) 48 1.08 3.00 32.21 
S&P 500 415 12.00 20.54 159.83 

TABLE 5 

Projected Growth Rates 

Next 3 Years Growth Beyond 
(1992, 1993, 1994) 1994 

Eastover (EO) 12% 8% 
Southampton (SHC) 13% 7% 
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QUESTION 2 - MORNING SECTION (1-'92)
 

(20 points)
 

(Reading References: 
 Cohen, Zinbarg and Zeikel, Company Analysis;
 
Bodie, Kane and Marcus, Chapter 18)
 

A. One of the most familiar ROE formulas is:
 

ROE - operating atargin x interest burden x asset turnover x leverage x tax 
burden. Using the definitions below, ROE for Eastover (EO) and 
Southampton (SHC) in 1990 are: 

operating EBIT/ SHC: 
 145/1793 = 8.1%
 
margin Sales 
 EO : 795/7406 - 10.7%
 

interest - Pretax/ SIIC: 137/145 .O.95x
 
burden 	 EBIT 
 EO : 600/795 = 0.75x
 

asset 
 a Sales/ SHC: 1793/2104 = 0.85x
 
turnover Assets 
 EO : 7406/8265 = 0.90x
 

leverage - Assets/ SHC: 2104/1167 = 1.80x
 
Equity EO : 8265/3864 = 2.14x
 

tax burden - Net Inc/ SHC: 91/137 = 0.66x
 
Pretax EO : 394/600 . 0.66x
 

ROE 
 SHC: = 7.8% 
EO: = 10.2% 

Note: Two alternative approaches to the ROE formula are aio correct:
 
[Op. Margin -(Int. Burden*/Asset Turnover)) x Financial Lev.
 

x Asset Turnover x (100% - Income Tax Rate)

[(Financial Lev. 
x Asset Turnover x Op. Margin) -- (Financt.P'
 

Lev. x Interest Burden*)) x (100% - Income Tax Rat e,
 

*In these vecsions of the formula, interest burden is defined as:
 
Interest Expense x 100%,
 

Assets
 
for example, in 1990: SHC - .38
 

E0 = 2.36
 

3. 
 The differences in the components of ROE for Eastover and Southampton for
 
1990 are as follows:
 

operating margin 	 EO has a higher margin
 

interest burden 	 EO has a higher interest burden because its
 
pretax profits are a lower percentage of
 
EBIT
 

asset turnover 	 EO is more efficient at turning
 
over its assets
 

leverage 	 EO has higher f.niancial leverage
 

tax burden 	 No major difference here between the
 
two companies
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ROE 	 EO has a higher ROE than SHC, but this is
 
only in part due to higher margins and a
 
better asset turnover -- greater financial
 
leverage also plays a part.
 

C. 	 An internal growth rate can be calculated by multiplying ROE times the
 
earnings retention rate. For 1990, the internal growth rates for Eastover
 
and Southampton are as follows:
 

1990 
1990 Earnings Internal 
ROE x Retention* x Growth 

Eastover 10.2% 0.36 3.7% 
Southampton 7.8% 0.58 4.5% 

The internal growth rates derived in this manner are not likely to be
 
representative of future growth going forward, since 1990 was probably not
 
a "normal" year. For Eastover, earnings had not recovered to 1987-88
 
levels yet, and earnings retention of only 0.36 seems low for a company in
 
a capital intensive industry. Southampton's earnings fell by over 50% in
 
1990 and its earnings retention will probably be hiigher than 0.58 in the
 
future. There is a danger, therefore, in basing a projection on just one
 
year's results, especially for companies in a cyclical industry like
 
forest products.
 

*Earnings Retention = (1 - payout ratio) 
EO - (1 - .64) - .36 

SHC - (1 - .42) = .58 

QUESTION 3 - MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(35 points)
 

(Reading References: Cohen, Zinbarg and Zeikel, Common Stock Valuation;
 
Bodie, Kane and Marcus, Chapter 17)
 

A. 	 The formula for the constant growth discounted dividend model is shown
 
below:
 

D. (1 	 + g) 
-
Price 

k - g 

Where 	D. = current dividends per share 

For Eastover:
 

1.20 1 1.08 
Price ---------------- = 43 

0.11 - 0.08 

This compares with its current stock price of 28. On this basis, it
 
appears that Eastover is undervalued.
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. ~ie formula for the two-stage discounted dividend model 
is as follows:
 

DI D, D P
 
Price ----- - ------- .------+--------

1+k (1+k), (1+k)' (1+k)3 

D,
 

where P, -
k - g2

For Eastover: g, - .12
 
= .08
 

Do - 1.20
 
D, - 1.20 * 1.12 - 1.34
 
D, = 1.20 * (1.12)1 1.50
' 

D, - 1.20 " (1.12)1 = 1.69
 
D4 - D, * (1.08) = 1.82
 

P, - 1.82 / (.11 - .08) = 60.67 

1.34 1.50 1.69 
 60.67
 
Price 
=------ - ------- - --------1.11 (1.11)' +- -----(1.11)' (1.11)'
 

48.03
 

This approach indicates that Eastover is even more 
undervalued than was
 
the case with the 
constant growth approach.
 

An alternative solution to 
two-stage model is:
 

Price - D, D2 P 2 
-------------- +--- ------

(l+k) (l+k)' (14k)'
 

D. = 1.20
 
D, - 1.20 (1.12) = 1.34
 
D, = 1.20 (1.12)1 = 1.50
 
D3 - 1.20 (1.12)' - 1.69
 

D0 1.69
 
P2 ---------- = 56.33
 

k-g2 .11-.08
 

1.34 1.50 56.33
 
Price- +------- ---- +-------

1.11 (1.11)2 (1.11), 

- 1.21 + 1.22 + 45.72 

- 48.15 

This answer differs from previous answer because of round off error.
 

Note: 
 Bodie, Kane and Marcus also show an approximation of the two-stage
DDM, the so-called "H-model." 
 The actual two-stage calculation shown

above is the preferred and more accurate answer.
 

Best Ava? ,
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C. Constant growth model:
 

Advantages: 
 1) logical, theoretical ba3is
 
2) simple to compute

3) 
 inputs can be estimated
 

Disadvantagelt 
 1) very sensitive to inputs of growth

2) g and k difficult to 
estimate accurately

3) result is meaningless if g > k
4) constant growth is 
an unrealistic assumption

5) assumes growth will 
never slow down

6) dividend payout 
must remain constant

7) not usable 
for firms not paying dividends

8) assumes stock price will 
increase at g
 

Improvements with the two-stage model:
 

1. The two-stage model 
is more realistic. 
 It accounts 
or zero for low, high.
growth 
in the first stage, followed by constant long-tern

growth in the second stage.
 

2. The model can solve for stock value 
when the growth rate in the
first stage exceeds the reqlired rate of 
return
 

QUESTION 4 - MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(15 points)
 

(Reading Reference: 
 Cohen, Zinbarg and Zeikel, 
Common Stock Valuation)
 
A. In order to determine whether 
a 
 undervalued
stock is or overvalued, analysts
often analyze price-earnings ratios (P/Es) and price-book value ratios (P/Ba) as
compared to those 
of the market as represented by 
the S&P 500 Index. The
formulas for these calculations are:
 

Relative P/E = PIE of specific company

PIE of SP500
 

Relative P/B = P/B of specific company
P/B of SP500 

To evaluate EO and SHC using the relative P/E model, Mulroney should calculate
the five year average P/E 
for each stock, and divide that number by the 5 year
average P/E for 
the S&P 
500. This gives the 
average relative P/E. Hulroney
should then compare the average historical relative P/E to 
the current relative
P/E, which is the current P/E on each stock, using 1992 estimated E.P.S., divided
by the current P/E of the market, again using 
the 1992 estimate.
 
For the price/book model, Mulroney should make similar calculations, i.e., divide
the five year average price/book ratio for 
a stock into the five
price/book year average
for the S&P 500, and compare the result to the 
current
price/book (using relative
1991 estimated book value, as that is all that is available).
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The result. are shown below:
 

EQO SHC S&P 500
 

P/E Model: 5 yr. avg. P/E 16.6x l1.9x 
 15.2x
 

Relative 5 yr. P/E l.09x 0.78x
 

Current P/E 17.5x 16.Ox 20.20x
 

Current relative P/E 0.87x 0.79x
 

Price/Book 5 yr. avg. price/book 1.5ox 1.lOx 2 .10x
 

Rel. 5 yr. price/book 0.71x 0.52x
 

Current price/book 1.62x 1.49x 2.60x
 

Current rel. price/book 0.62x 0.57x
 

From this analysis, it Ls evident that EO In trading at a discount to ito historical 5
 
year relati-L.kP(x.atio, whereas Southampton is trading right at its historical S year
relative P/E. With respect to price b k, Eastover is trading at a discount to its
 
!historical relative price/book-ia- , whereas SHC is trading modestly above its 5 year

relative price/book ratio. As noted in the preamble, however, Eastover's book value is
 
understated due to the very low historical cost basis for its timberlands. The fact that
 
Eastover is trading at below its 5 year average relative price to book ratio even though

its book value is understated makes Eastover seem especially attractive on a price/book
 
basis.
 

Disadvantages of relative P/E model:
 

1) measures relative, not absolute, value 
2) accounting earnings estimate for next fiscal year may not be representative of 

sustainable earnings 
3) no standardization on which earnings to use 
4) 	 changing accounting standards may make historical
 

comparisons difficult
 
requires estimating earnings growth for next fiscal year
 

idvantages of relative P/B/ model:
 

book value may be under or overstated -- particularly for a company like Eastover,
 
which has valuable lumberlands on its books carried at low historical cost
 
book valum may not be representative of earning power or future growth potential

changing accounting standards may make historical comparisons difficult
 

Best Ava "
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QUESTION 5 - MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(5 points)
 

(Reading References: 
 Bodie, Kane and Marcus, Chapters 17 and 18;
Cohen, Zinbarg and Zeikel, Common Stock Valuation, Industry Analysis

and Company Analysis)
 

The 
following table summarizes the valuation and ROE analysis for Eastover and
 
Southampton:
 

Eastover Southampton

Stock Price 
 $28 $48
 

Constant Growth 
 43 29
 
Model Value
 

2-Stage Growth 
 48 35.50
 
Model Value
 

Eastover Southampton
 

Current P/E 
 17.5x 16.Ox
 

Current Rel. 
P/E 0.87x 0.79x
 

5 Yr. Avg. P/E 16.6x 1l.9x
 

Relative S yr. P/E 
 1.09x 0.79x
 

Current P/B 
 1.62x 1.49x
 

Current Rel. P/B 
 0.62x 0.57x
 

5 Yr. Avg. P/B 
 1.50x l.lOx
 

Rel. 5 Yr. P/B 
 0.71x 0.52x
 

1990 ROE 
 10.2% 7.8%
 

Internal Growth Rate 
 3.7% 4.5%
 

Eastover seems to be clearly undervalued under both discounted dividend models.
Eastover also looks cheap 
on both a relative P/E and on a relative P/B basis.

Southampton, on the other hand, looks expensive using discounted dividend models
and is slightly overvalued using the relative price/book model. 
 On a relative

P/E basis, SHC looks only to be fairly valued. Southampton does have a slightly

highr- internal growth rate, but not 
appreciably so, and its ROE 
is less than
 
Eastover.
 

The current P/E for Eastover is based on relatively depressed current earnings,
yet the stock still comes out as attractive on this basis. In addition, the
price/book ratio for Eastover is overstated due to the 
low historical cost basis
used for the timberland assets. 
 This makes Eastover all the more attractive on
 a price/book basis. Based on this analysis, Mulroney. selected Eastover 
over
 
Southampton.
 

Best Avai '.".M.e.
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QUESTION 5 IS COMPOSED OF THREE PARTS, FOR A TOTAl, OF 20 NINUTES 

5. As acontinuation of your analysis of Monticello'. (eht you are nsked to evaluatc two specific
bond issues held in Cavalier managed accounts, shown in Table 5 below. 

A. Using the duration and yield information in Table 5, compare thie price and yield
behavior of ie two bonds under each of the following two scenarios: 

SS.lario_. - Strong economic recovery with rising inflation expectatiofns; and" S.ntarji_2 -.Econcimic recession with re(Iicecl inflatioin cxpcctations. 

(7 minutes) 

B. 	 Using [ie information in Table 5,calculate the projected price change for Bond B if the 
yield-to-maturity for this bond falls by 75 his points. 

(7 minutes) 

C. 	 Describe the shortcoming of analyzing Bond A strictly to call or to maturity. Explin 
an approach to remedy this shortcoming. 

(6 minutes) 

TAItLE 5 

Monticello Corporation
Bond Information 

Bond A Bond B 
(Callable) (Non-Callable) 

Maturity 2002 2002 
Coupon 
Current price 
Yield-to-maturity 

11.50% 
125.75 

7.70% 

7.25% 
100.00 

7.25% 
Modified duration 

to maturity 6.20 6.80 
Convexity to maturity .50 .60 

Call date 1996 
Call price 105 
Yield to call 5.10% 
Modified duration 

to call 3.10 
Convexity to call .10 

B4s08 Available Documeni,
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A. 


B. 


C. 


Question 5 - Morning Section (II-'92)
 

(20 points)
 

(Reading References: Fabozzi. Fabozzi & Pollack, 3rd Edition, Ch. 6 & 7;
 
Dunetz & Mahoney Article)
 

Scenario 1 - strong economic recovery with rising inflationary expectations. Interest 
rates and bond yields will most likely rise, and the price of both bonds will fall.
 
The probability the callable bond will be called declines, and it will behave more like
 
the non-callable bond--notlce that they have similar durations and convexities wher
 
priced to maturity.
 

Scenario 2 - economic recession with reduced inflation expectations. Interest rates
 
and bond yields will most likely fall. The call-adjusted performance of the callable
 
bond approaches yield-to-call. The relevant duration and convexity calculations for
 
the callable bond are now modified duration to call and convexity to call. Price
 
appreciation is limited as indicated by the lower duration and convexity. The non
callable bond, on the other hand, continues to have the same modified duration and
 
convexity and hence has greater price appreciation.
 

If yield-to-maturity (Y-T-K) on Bond B falls 75 basis points:
 

-75 basis points = -75/100 = -.75 A in Y-T-H 

Proj. Price A - (-modified duration)(& in Y-T-14) + (4) (convexity)( A in Y-T-M)* 

(-6.8)(-.75) + (4)(.6)(.75)l
 

= 5.1 + .169 

= 5.27 

So the projected price will rise to $105.27 from its current $100 price.
 

For Bond A, the callable bond, neither maturity nor cash flow is certain. The analysie
 
of callable bonds can take one of four approaches. The first is to ignore the call
 
feature and analyze on a "to maturity" basis. All calculations for yield, duration,
 
and convexity are distorted. Durations are too long and yields are too high.
 

A second approach is to treat the premium bond selling above the call price on a "tc
 
call" basis. The duration is unrealistically short and yields too low.
 

The most effective approach is to use an option evaluation approach. The callable bond
 
can be decomposed into two separate securities - a non-call bond and an option.
 

Price of callable Bond - Price of non-callable Bond - Price of Option
 

Since the option will always have some positive value, the callable bond will always
 
have a price which is less than the non-callable security.
 

An alternative, but less rigorous approach, is to use horizon analysis. The horizor
 
approach considers the three sources of potential dollar return in analyzing a callable
 
bond. The investor is required to estimate an investment holding period, a
 
reinvestment rate, and a call date.
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QUESTION 6 IS COMPOSED OF TWO PARTS, FOR A TOTA I, OF 20 MINUTES 

6. 	 Your firm is considering investing in the equity securities of companies in several different 
countries. After apreliminary review of financial statements, you realize there is arange of
international accounting practiccs lhat can materially affect net income and other financial 
data relevant for equity valuation purposcs. 

A. 	 Brielly dis:-uss two plausible approaches to conparing companies from different 
countries that use different accounting principles. 

(5minmtes) 

B. 	 Briefly discuss how international variations in 'aclh of the following three accounting 
principles affect reported net income: 

* revaluatiun of fixed assels, 
* treatment (of cqtired goodwill, and 
* discretionary reserves. 

(15 minutes) 
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QUESTION 6 -
MORNING SECTION (II-'91)
 

(20 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Hawkins Article)
 

A. Comparable Approach: 
This approact attempts to restate the earnings figures
on a comparable 
basis using (rerally 
 Accepted Accounting Principles,
Int6enational Accounting Standards 
 Committee standards, or another
enterprise's accounting practices In 
an appropriate model developed by the
 
investor.
 

Assessment of the 
Quality of Earnings: In assessing the quality of
earnings, a scale or 
standard is developed by the investor. 
This scale or
standard 
may incorporate considerations 
for such accounting choices 
as
inventory valuation, depreciation methods, accounting for pensions as well
am 
the treatment of accounting for research and development.
 

Cash Flow Basis: Applied on a world-wide basis, an attempt is to analyze
the cash flows of the 
investment. Consideration of cash flow definitions
may include cash from operations, earnings before 
interest, and taxation
(EBIT) 
or changes in the financial position. The overriding rule is analyze
the investment from a cash flow perspective.
 

Adopt the Foreign Corporation's Financial 
Statement: Hfere attempt is
made to analyze the foreign corporacion's 
an 


financial statements from the
perspective of a local investor and apply local valuation methods. 
This may
include a comparison with local enterprises since their financial statements
 are assumed to be prepared on 
a similar and comparable basis.
 

Asset Valuation-Model: A Tnancial analyst may attempt 
to mark the assets
to market values and then subtract the indebtedness to arrive at a value for
 
the enterprise.
 

Dividend Valuation Model: 
Using a dividend valuation approach, the investor
may focus on dividends and not earnings to arrive at 
an estimated value of
the investment. 
 This would, however, require an estimate of risk (k) and
growth (g) which could be the investor's requirements or the inferred k and
 
g of the investment.
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B. i. An upward revaluation of fixed assets would increase depreciatio.
expense on the income statement and reduce net income. A downwardrevaluation of fixed assets would reduce depreciation expense on theincome statement and increase net income. Under Generally AcceptedAccounting Principles, except in rare cases, only the downwarIrevaluation of fixed assets is permitted. In some foreign countries,upward revaluation is also permitted as well as current expensing of a fixed asset which can greatly dictort net income for an accounting
period. 

ii. The amortization of goodwill reduces net income. Under GenerallyAccepted Accounting Principles, goodwill can only be amortized ifpurchased and is carried on the balance sheet. The amortization isfor forty years or the useful life of the goodwill, whichever is 
less. 

In some foreign countries, purchased goodwill can be written offagainst shareholders equity immediately. Immediate write off ofgoodwill against shareholders' equity results in higher future
earnings due to the absence of amortization charges. In countrieswhere goodwill is recorded an amortized, the longer (shorter) theamortization period, the higher (lower) reported earnings will be.The International Accounting Stand, rds committee has a proposal thatprovides for five years amortizat.on unless a longer period can be 
justified. 

iii. As the name implies, discretionary reserves are up to the discretionof management. The primary impact of discretionary reserves on netincome is to smooth the net income, allowing management to "look 
better" in bad years. 

The creation of a discretionary reserve, when charged f-) income,
lowers net income in that year. Absence of the charge ..,, a lateryear, or us.,! of the reserve to cover expenses of that yea&r, increases 
net income in the later year. 

Discretionary reserves against fixed assets (revaluation orimpairment) will affect future depreciation charges and therefore netincome. "Excess" depreciation charges can also be used to lower net 
income in a good year. 

Appropriations 
reserves do not 

of retained earnings or other 
impact reported net income. 

shareholder equity 
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QUESTION 7 IS ALLOCATED A TOTAl, OF 10 MINUTES 

7. 	 The table below shows selected data on a German government bond (payable in 
Deutscheinarks) and a U.S. government bond. Identify tie components of return and 
calculate die total return in U.S. dollars for both of diesc bonds for the year 1991. Show tie 
calculations for each component. (Ignore interest on interest in view of tie short time period.) 

Muket Yield Modified 'xchmwge Rate (DM/$U.S.) 
Coupon 1/l/91 I/I/92 Duradon I//91 /1/92 

Gennan Goveri'eit Bond 8.50% R.50% R.G,% 7.0 1.55 1.50 
U.S. Government Bond 8.00% 8.00% 6.75% 6.5 - 

(10 minutes) 
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QUESTION 7 
- MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(10 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Fabozzi, Chs. 51 and 7)
 

There are three components of return for international (German) bonds: 
 coupon
income, capital appreciation (or loss) as resulting from interest rate movements,
and profits (or loss) 
from changes in currency exchange rates; in contrast, only
the first two components of return 
(coupon income and capital appreciation, or

loss) apply to domestic (U.S. government) bonds.
 

Since both bonds were selling at par on 1/1/91 (in both cases, the market yields
on the bonds equalled their coupons), the contribution from coupon income is
simply the coupon rate indicated in the table. 
Given we're dealing with holding
period return here, it's appropriate to use the beginning price of 
the issue to
meanure the current yield (coupon) component of return. 
Price change resulting
from interest 
rate movements can be calculated using the change in 
yield times
the modified duration, with the sign changed: 

Percent price change = - modified duration x yield change x 100
 

German government bond: 
-0.50 x -7.0 = +3.50%
 

U.S. Government Bond: -1.25 x -6.5 = 
+8.13%
 

The percentage change from ctrrency movements can b 
 approximated by taking the
reciprocal of the DM/U.S. exchanijr, rat.,; (to r ,xptirnithe nxchnirjo rate in dollartorinn ) A1111 f til il( 1.1h,1 1101 4*,,1t .11)11 C-1;1' 110 . 

(l/1.50)/(1/1.55) = .6667/.6452 
 = 1.033
 
= +3.3% change
 

Thus, the contr.ibution to total return for the two bonds 
can be summarized as
 
follows:
 

Domestic Domestic Currency 
 Total
 
Coupon Income 
 + Capital Gain + Movements = Return 

German Govt. Bond 
 8.5% 
 + 3.5% + 3.7%* = 15.7% 

or approximated as 
 8.5% + 3.5% + 3.3% 
 - 15.3% 

U.S. Govt. Bond 
 8.0% 
 + 8.1% 
 + 0.0% = 16.1% 

As 
indicated in the table above, the U.S. government bond offered the superior

return relative to the German government bond.
 

*A more accurate formuli 
to reflect currency movements is:
 
[(100% + coupon income + capital change) x (currency change))


-((100% + 8.5% + 3.5%) x (.033)) = 3.7%
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QUESTION 10 IS COMPOSED OF TWO PARTS, FOR A TOTAL OF 15 MINUTES 

10. 	 A. List and briefly define dhe 1/tree forms of the Efficient Market Hypothesis. 

(6minutes) 

B. Discuss dhe role of aportfolio manager in aperfectly efficient market. 

(9 minutes) 

QUESTION I I IS ALLOCATED A TOTAL, OF 5 MINUTES 

II. 	 A bond analyst is looking at a 20-year, AA-rated corporate hbod. lhe bond is non-callahle 
and carries a coupoi l 7.50%. Tih analys coiIlttitclsI h)olhIhe slaII(ar(l yield-(o-niaurity and 
horizon return for this bond, which are .Ls follows: 

Yield-to-maturity 8.00% 

Horizon return 8.96% 

Assuming the bond is held to maturity, explain why these nvo measures of return differ. 

(5minutes) 

QUESTION 12 IS ALLOCATED A TOTAl, OF 5 MINUTES 

12. A convertible bond has the following features: 

Coupon 
Maturity 
Market price of bond 
Market price of underlying common stock 
Annual dividend 
Conversion ratio 

5.25% 
June 15. 2017 

77.50 
$28.00 
$ 1.20 
20.83 shares 

Calculate both the conversion premium per share and the break-even period. 

(5 minutes) 
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QUESTION 10 - MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(15 points)
 

(Reading References: Maginn & Tuttle, Chs. I & 2;
 
Bodie, Mane & Marcus, Ch. 13)
 

A. 	 The notion that stock prices already reflect all available information is
 
referred to as the efficient market hypothesis (EMHi. It is common to
distinguish among three versions of 
the EHH: the weak, semi-strong, and
 
strong forms. 
 These versions differ by their treatment of what is meant
 
by "all available information."
 

The weak-form hypothesis asserts that 
stock 	prices already reflect all
 
information that can be derived from studying past market trading data.
 
Therefore, "technical analysis" 
and trend analysis, etc., are fruitless
 
pursuits. Past stock prices are publically available and virtually

costless to obtain. If such data ever 
conveyed reliable signals about
 
future stock performance, all investors would have learned already 
to
 
exploit such signals.
 

The semi-strong 
form hypothesis states that all publically-available

information about the prospects of a firm must be reflected already in the

stock's price. Such information includes, in addition to past prices, all
 
fundamental data on the firm, its products, its management, its finances,

I.j earnings, etc., 
etc. that can be found in public information sources.
 

The strong-form hypothesis states that stock 
 prices reflect all
 
information relevant 
to the firm, even including information available
 
only to company "insidere." 
 This version is an extreme ons. Obviously,
some "insiders" do have access to pertinent 
information long enough for
 
them to profit from trading on that information before the public obtains
 
it. Indeed, 
such trading - not only by the "insiders" themselves, but 
also by relatives and/or associates - is illegal under rules of the SEC. 

For the weak-form or the semi-strong forms of the hypothesis to be valid

does not require the strong-form version to hold. If the strong-form

version was valid, however, both the semi-strong and the weak-form
 
versions of efficiency would also be valid.
 

pageA31 



B. 	 Even in an efficient market, a portfolio manager would have the important
 
role of constructing and implementing an integrated set of steps to create
 
and maintain appropriate combinations of investment assets. Listed below
 
are the necessary steps in the portfolio management process:
 

1) 	 Counseling the client to help the client to determine appropriate
 
objectives and identify and evaluate constraints. The portfolio
 
manager together with the client should specify and quantify risk
 
tolerance, required rate of return, time horizon, taxes
 
considerations, the form of income needs, liquidity, legal and
 
regulatory constraints, and any unique circumstances that will
 
impact or modify normal management procedures/goals.
 

2) 	 Monitoring and evaluating capital market expectations. Relevant
 
considerations, such as economic, social, and political
 
conditions/expectations are factored into the decision making
 
process in terms of the expected risk/reward relationship for the
 
various asset categories. Different expectations may lead the
 
portfolio manager to adjust a client's systematic risk level even if
 
markets are efficient.
 

3) 	 The above steps are decisions derived from/implemented through
 
portfolio policy and strategy setting. Investment policies are set
 
and implemented through the choice of optimal combinations of
 
financial and real assets in the marketplace - i.e., asset
 
allocation. Under the assumption of a perfectly efficient market,
 
stocks would be priced fairly, eliminating any added value by

specific security selection. It might be argued that an investment
 
policy which stresses diversification is even more important in an
 
efficient market context because the elimination of specific risk
 
becomes extremely important.
 

4) 	 Market conditions, relative asset category percentages, and the
 
investor's circumstances are monitored.
 

5) 	 Portfolio adjustments are made as a result of significant changes in
 
any or all relevant variables.
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QUESTION 11 
- MORNING SECTION (I-'92)
 

(5 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Fabozzi, Fabozzi 
and Pollack, Chapter 6)
 

They differ for one basic 
reason: they assume different reinvestment rates
Yield-to-maturity (Y-T-M) uses 
that rate (8% in this case) as its reinvestment
 
rate, whereas horizon 
return (H.R.) employs an explicit, rather than anrum,2d,
reinvestment rate -- in this case, since the H.R. is greater than Y-T-M, tha
reinvestment rate must be 
more than 8% (actually, it is 
10%, but that's not
required in the answer). Thus, since H.R. uses 
a higher reinvestment rate (all
aloe being the same), it only follows that it should show a higher return on the
investment (8.96% vs. 8.00% for 
Y-T-M).
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QUESTION 12 - MORNING SECTION (1-'92)
 

(5 points)
 

(Reading Reference: Fabozzi, Fabozzi and Pollack, Chapter 15)
 

Conversion premium per share (CP):
 

CP - market price of bond - market price of stock 
conversion ratio 

CP - 775 - 28.00 = 37.21 - 28.00 = $9.21 
20.83 

Break-even period: 

($1000 x 5.25%) S52.50
 
($1.20 x 20.83) 25.00
 
Income differential $27.50
 

Income differential 	per share:
 

(27.50 / 20.83) 1.32 

Break-even period = conversion premium per share 
income differential per share 

- 9.21 - 6.98 years 
1.32
 

The break-even could also be found on a per bond basis:
 

Break-even period u 	 conversion premium on bond 
income differential on bond 

Conversion premium 	 market value - conversion value* 
775 - 583.24 = 191.76 

Income differential 	- 52.50 - 25.00 = 27.50 

Break-even period = 	191.76 = 6.97 years
 
27.50
 

*Conversion value - market price of stock x conversion ratio
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TIMELY STOCKS IN TIMELY INDUSTRIES 

Ecurntt"of 
Currwl Rane atCurrant 	 EsilmaledPaoe Industry rlecent TIMa- Sulaly PIE 35 Year 	 Runge ofEatd Page Industry Ilecent Time- SalfmyNO. (Industy Rank) 	 P/E Eatd 3-5YearPrIce tlnws Rank Se1 Ratio Yled Appreciaton No. (Industry Rank) Pric. ,n.,. Rank Bata Ratio Yleld Appreciation

Semiconductor (INOUITRY RANK t)
1059 Advane MeIro0ev 	 Stee4(nte1gruted) (INDUSTRYRANK 1)32 2 4 180 12.3 NIL N. 55% 1407 AcmeuMelale1080 An"s~og 25 	 17 2 3 060 182 NILDeVeb' 	 45.135%1 3 135 268 NIL 20-100% 1411 IWand Steel1061 Appled Materials 72 I 	 27 2 3 120 NMF NIL 30.1201.3 16. 290 NIL N- 5% 1413 Slelco Inc 'A' 4'V 21083 Cypress Senrwconductor 15 2 3 	

5 100 NIF NIL N. Fo,I o 300 NIL 35-100%1084 frrregedDevce
1065 Intel Corp. 84 

17 I 
I 

4 
3 

10 288 NIL 10. 75%
135 12.4 0.4% 0. 65%1067 Kulicke A Sof, 27 	 Insurance (Life) (INDUSTRY RANK 10)1 4 145 100 NIL N. N% 1198 AFLACInc.1068 MIcron Tch dgy 52 I 4 	 33 2 3 1 15 147 13% 5. 50%110 198 02% N- 25% 1200 CoP11191069 Motorola. Inc. Holding Corp. 	 43 2 195 J 3 120 317 05% N- 62 

130 126 	 17% 5. 50%5% 1201 Conseco. Inc.1070 NationaJ Serriconductor 	 2 4 1.45 87 08%18 4 155 165 NIL 10- 95% 1203 Jefferson.Pio Corp 	
5- 70% 

1071 Novelki Sys 36 2 4 180 400 	
56 2 2 095 129 28% 25. 60'.NIL N. 40% 1207 TbrordakkCorp1072 Tradyl Inc. N 2 4 120 31 1 	
59 2 2 105 144 19% N. 20%NIL N- 25% 12C4 UNU, ICorp1073 TexasInstrmnentl 	 58 2 3 1 15 143 14%80 I 3 135 1086 1.0% 	 5. 45%N. 25% 1211 Washin fon National 24 2 3 085 i 4 " %1074 VLSI Technology 	 25. 90%14 2 4 135 350 NIL 311; 5% 

Secudtlem Brokerge (INDUSTRY RANK 2) 	 Bank (Mldwesl) (INDUSTRY RANK I1)643 Banc One Corp. 411185 AJexBrown 27 	 2 3 130 125 301. 45120%2 3 10 68 22% 108-5% 647 ContiBank Corp 25 21186 Bear Steams 24 I 3 	 4 150 65 241". 20100% 
1187 Edwards (AG) 

160 72 2 5% 45.130% 648 Fifth Third Bancorp 54 2 228 2 3 165 93 21% 45-115% 652 Irstar Corp. 
095 169 18% 0 40% 

1108 InIer.Regona Fini 	 33 2 2 085 10825 2 3 145 54 	 32% 20 65%1 3% 20-100% 654 Huntington eancshs.1190 MerrilLynch&Co. 	 27 I 2 090 120 30%95 1 3 1.75 90 15% 	 10 50%Is- 75% 655 UbertyNallBancorp1191 MorganStanley 83 I 	 28 2 2 085 137 25%3 I 50 92 13% 0. 50% 	 N. 25%
1192 PaineWebber Group 33 2 3 	

658 Marshal &Iljley 24 2 2 095 130 23% 5- 45%1 75 88 18% 35110% 662 Norwest Corp.1193 0uick &alyGmup 36 I 3 165 	 26 I 3 1.15 12.7 2.7% 35. 90%100 11% 66325- 95% OldKal Foarncial1194 Raymond James Firl 26 2 3 135 7 7 	
35 2 2 090 115 30% 15. 55%12% 55-110% 665 Star Banc Corp.


1195 Salomon Inc. 
 35 2 3 085 10.6 33% 30. 85%52 2 3 120 83 12% 55.120%1196 Schwab fCha4es) 34 2 4 180 20.8 06% 20- 90% 
Bank (INDUSTRY RANK 12)

200Auto Parts (Replcermnt) (INDUSTRY RANK 3) 	 Bankers Trust NY 80 2 3 125 74 39% 25- 90%2011 ChaseManhattan114 ManrGroup 	 35 2 4 140 58.3 3.4%50 I 3 135 21.7 	 15. 85%05% N. 40% 2012 ChemicalBangCorp115 EcNinlInc. 	 40 2 3 160 8.2 3.4%28 2 3 105 173 27% 	 25- 90%N- 25% 2013 CilJorp116 FedhraJ-MoguJ 	 33 2 4 130 12.2 NIL28 2 3 100 226 1.8% N. 35% 2017 First Alabama 	
5- 65% 

118 Plpullc Automotive It 2 4 095 138 NIL 	
32 2 2 095 10.5 3.3% 25. 70%10-125% 2020 Firel Inersotate Bancorp 82120 tandard Motor Prod. 24 	 1 3 ! 60 10.3 2.6% 15- 70% 

121 
I 3 0 75 218 13% N- 45% 2021 First L.nion Corp. 	 45 2Wyr's Intl 30 2 	 3 1.10 95 36% 45-110%3 090 126 22% IS. 85% 2022 First Va.Banks 37 2 2 105 103 30% 50.105% 

2024 KeyCorp 39 2 3 I 15 0.3 34% 30- 80%2020 Mdanil Corp, 281M6rf. Houting/R1c Vels(I4D(STRY RANK 4) 	 I 5 175 183 NIL N. 75% 
1539 2033 Shawrut National 	 24 2 4Chlampion Enterprises 14 1 	 1 55 15.5 I 7". 25.110%4 110 NIL108 45.150% 2035 SouthTrusi Corr1540 CalslonHoml 	 19 2 32 2 3 120 20.5 100 97 	 34% 30-110%NIL 15- 75% 2037 SuJnTrul Banks1541 Coachmn Ird. 	 43 2 2 110 11512 2 4 1.35 73 1.7% 	 26% 40. 85%
15,13 OakwoodHonas 21 

85-190% 2038 Synovus Financial 	 20 2 3 065 182 19%I 3 Iso 185 04% 	 25.100%30.1546 Wrnnebago 8;. 2 	
75% 2039 UJ Fmnanoal Cop 29 2 4 135 166 22% 5. 90%5 120 20.7 NIL to- 70% 2042 WachmowaCorp 35 2 2 100 125 31% 30- 70% 

2044 Ztons Bancorp 43 2 3 0 8! 100 20% . 65". 
FinanCal Ser-vc (INOUSTRY RANK 5)


2048 AOVANTA
Corp. 'A'2049 AmnerTEopreas 55 I 4 170 20.4 0.5%~ 0. 65% 11ecreatol (INDUSTRYRANK 13)33 I 3 1.50 11.4 5.o% 5 0.140% 1754 Carnival Cruse 'A'2052 CUC nil 	 41 2 3 155 182 15%34 I 3 135 453 NIL 5-160% 1756 Cinelex Odeon 	
N- 45% 

2054 CoutrywideCredit 29 2 	 24 2 5 145 NMF NIL4 160 102 17% 55-140% 	 20-180%1757 Club Med205 FirnstfiRanoal ri 47 	 28 2 1162057 FirstrFinancial Ml 4 22 	 3 105 1.1% 25- 80%Frankji nReso 2 33 1.45 1 % N- 40% 1759 	 352057 urces 46 1.5 24224 02 02% N-.40% 1762 Electrorc Arts 	 I3 I140 21.3 06% N- 40% 17 Harcourt General 41 2 3 180 412 NIL 0- 30',H ey aid o4 3 I 33 065 205 15% 10. 60%6 22 0 6 - 652058 Green Tree 48 I 4 160 148 07% N- 45% 1763 Harey-Davidsorn20 Price (T.Rowe) Assoc. 60 I 3 1.40 43 I 3 160 226 061; 5- 65%
 
2067 Purrmerlc 

200 1.4% 15- 85% 1764 Hfiy Corp. 3
Corp. 45 I 3 155 15.0 	 20 2 1.15 138 17; 25100.%-0% 17b6 King World Productions270 SAnetca Inc. 41 2 4 180 14.3 	
1 2 3 115 133 NIL -0.55%07% N- 70% 1772 WMS Industries

2071 Transarerica 	 27 2 4 165 201 NIL 30.108%59 2 3 '.05 11.7 35% 20 80%2073 Unied Asset M"n. 47 I 3 1.00 2.9 19% N. 40% Naturd Oee(Olveralled) (INDUSJTRYRANK 141 
456 Enron Corp.RstallBuilding Su1pD-IINDUSTRY RANK 36 	 2 3 085 252RetS~ ilngC 'A' ) 	 20% N 25%o T 12 C2 05 1 	 460 lichl Energy 'A' 28 2 3 0 65 215,4 35110% 462 Panhanrde 	 1 7% 5 60%Eastern88U9 Hchirrr"eCom'A' 12 2 3 0.5 	 20 2 3 1.00 179 3 1% 15- 75%150 14% 35.110% 464 Sonat nc.89 Hlora Oepl 42 2 3 40.0 	 70 1 3 095 20.9 3 1% N. 30%1,5 03% 0- 0% 465 Soulhwestem Energy890 Luges Sup 	 2i I 3 05 193 I 1%19 2 0 7 156 089% 	 20- 65%N 0% 4W Tenneco. ;c.891 Low Cos. 40 1 3 1.40 267 09% 	

53 2 3 120 212 30% N 30%0. 50% 469 Williams Cos 60 2 3 1.05 169 e 5% 10. 60% 

6roadcllng/Cabls TV (INDUSTRY RAN 7)
380 Belo (A.H 'A'Corp 47 2 	

Cmeril &Ag irgale(INDUSTRY RANK 15)3 080 209 13% 50.125 895381 CBSIrc. Dravo Corp. 	 11 2 3268 2 I 0.95 100 220 	 NIL 55 125%155 0.4% 35- 5% 8 Florida Rock316 uti edia, Ir-. 32 2 3 090 	 27 2 3 0.80 325 19% N 30%164 NIL 40-135% 899 Medusa Corp.388 Turner Broadc. W 25 2 4 	 29 2 3 1.10 232 I 4% 5. 55;,120 558 0.3% 40-120% 900 Soulhdown, Inc.389 Vacom Inc 'A' 67 I ' 1.15 383 NIL N- 35% 901 Te- -,o 	
17 2 4 095 NMF NIL 10-.'.5% 
23 2 3 085 rrs8 0 o,, 'C40" 

Furnl-ome FunisNngs (INDUSTRY RANK 11
905 Flistalellnds. 	 Gold/Sllvw Mining (INDUSTRY RANK 16)15 2 3 060 163 32% N. 35% 1220 Amer Barnck Tes910 Legge &Plal 42 1 3 085 210 	

25 I 3 040 313 03o Z 113% N- 45% 1222 Echo BayMnes911 Miller(Herman) 	 12 2 3 035 NMF28 2 3 085 204 	 ,".19% N. 25% 1224 HernioGoldNne%912 Shawlnds 	 14 2 3 010 326 14",445 I 3 1I45 278 	 :,08% 0. 45% 1225 Honvslake lAning 20 2 3 020 476 0C". 
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CFA Case Analysis
 
(past exams)
 



Good Samaritan Hospital (A)
 

P. V. Wise, CFA, a portfolio manager at Investment Associates, is preparing for a meeting
with Mary Atkins to discuss her portfolio. Wise has just learned that Mrs. Atkins has been 
diagnosed as having a terminal illness and is not expected to live for more than nine months.
Wise expects this news to affect the investment of her portfolio and notes that her investment 
policy statement should be updated. 

Mary Atkins 
Mary Atkins, age 66, became a client of Investment Associates 5 years ago upon the death of 
her husband, Charles Atkins. Mr. Atkins had owned a successful newspaper business, which 
he sold 2 years before his death to Merit Enterprises, a publishing and broadcasting conglon
erate, in exchange for shares of Merit common stock. Mr. Atkins had believed that Merit had 
a bright future and requested that the stock be retained, if possible. Although Mrs. Atkins 
had consented to sell some Merit shares to provide better portfolio diversification, the 
remaining Merit holding still represents a large percentage of her portfolio's total value. 

The Atkins' portfolio has a market value of $2 million. Recent sales of Merit stock 
generated a $50,000 capital gain. The portfolio currently produces $1 18,200 of annual
income, more then half of which is exempt from federal income taxes. Mrs. Atkins also 
receives substantial income from a life annuity purchased before Mr. Atkin's death. This 
income level allows Mrs. Atkins to live comfortably, although her income has not kept pace
with inflation during the past 5 years. Fortunately, she is covered adequately by medical 
insurance. 

The Atkinses had no children. Their wills provide that the assets remaining after Mrs. 
Atkins' death be used to create the Atkins Endowment Fund for the benefit of Good Samari
tan Hospital. Because her life expectancy is less than a year, Mrs. Atkins wants to make sure 
that her financial affairs are in order. She looks forward to the meeting with Investment 
Associates, expecting that they can devise a portfolio that satisfies her immediate financial 
needs as well as the future needs of the Good Samaritan Hospital. 

Good Sa..'aritan Hospital 
Good Samaritan is a 180-bed, not-for-profit hospital with an annual operating budget of $12.5 
million. Unti! 5 years ago, the hospital's operating revenues were sufficient to meet operating 
expenses and even to generate an occasional small surplus. More recently, however, rising 
costs and declining occupancy rates are causing Good Samaritan to incur operating deficits 
averaging $350,000 annually. As a result, the hospital's Board of Governors decided to 
increase the endowment's current investment income objective from 5% to 6% of total assets 
in order to reduce the size of the deficit. 

The market value of Good Samaritan's existing endowment assets is $7.5 million. The 
portfolio generates approximately $375,000 of income annually, up from less dia $200,000 5 
years ago. This increased income resulted from higher interest rates arid a shift in asset mix 
toward more bonds. The new 6% r quirement will raise investment income to approxinately 
$450,000 yearly. 

The hospital has not received any significant additions to its endowment assets in the 
past 5 yeprs. 
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The Immediate Task
 
Wise has reviewed Mrs. Atkins' original. 5-year-old investment policy statement (Exhibit 1)

and the current portfolio (Exhibit 2) for the account in preparation for the meeting with Mrs.
 
Atkins. He intends to write a new investment policy statement and to recommend specific

investment actions that should be taken in the near future. He plans to articulate for Mrs.
 
Atkins the justification for each action.
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Exhibit 1 

Original Investment Policy Statement for Mrs. Atkins 

Objectives 
Return Requirements: Mrs. Atkins requires a minimum of $50,000 after-tax investment 
income annually. Future investment income growth should attempt to keep pace with
inflation. Given the fact that the assets will go to a charitable remainderman eventually,
capital growth is also needed. 
Risk Tolerance: Mrs. Atkins can assume modest risk to achieve income growth,
provided that her minimum income need (adjusted for future inflation) is met. If the
size of the fund builds over time, somewhat increased risk could be incurred to facilitate 
growth of capital. 

Constraints 
Lie,,idiry: Because death taxes have been provided for and the assets will go to an
endowment at her death, liquidity needs are low, except for any related to investment 
considerations. 

Time Horizon: Mrs. Atkins's shorter-than-average personal time horizon is not an

important investment consideration because her wealth will go to an endowment fund,
which has an infinite time horizon, on her death. 

Laws and Regulations: Because this is a personal portfolio, regulatory and legal
constraints are not significant investment factors; Prudent Man rules apply. 
Tat Considerations: Mrs. Atkins is in the highest income tax bracket and would benefit 
from appropriate tax-advantaged investments. 

Policy 

The following guidelines were developed and approved following agreement between
Investment Associates and Mrs. Atkins on the above objectives and constraints: 
Asset Allocation: 
50% to 70% - Domestic stocks and issues convertible into domestic stocks.

20% to 50% - Fixed income investments, principally tax-exempt.

0% to 20% - Short-term reserves, principally tax-exempt.
 
Diversification: With the exception of Merit Enterprises, individual common stock (and

common stock equivalent) holdings should not exceed $50,000 at cost or $100,000 
 at 
market. Individual fixed income holdings should not exceed $100,C)0 at cost or 
$150,000 at market. 

Quality Criteria: All convertible securities and debt instruments must be rated no less
than BBB as defined by Standard & Poor's, or its equivalent as defined by other rating
agencies. All domestic stocks must have a history of at least 5 years of continuous 
dividend payment. 
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Exhibit 2
 

Investment Portfolio of Mrs. Atkins
 

Shares Domestic Stocks 
20,220 Merit Enterprises 

1,000 Caterpillar Tractor 
1,290 General Electric 

500 IBM 
2,000 Penn Power & Light 
1.000 Standard Oil of Indiana 
1,300 Weyerhauser 

Par Value Convertible Issues 
$50,000 John Deere 9% 

bonds due 2008 
$50,000 Ame,'.ican Medica 13% 

bonds due 2001 

Par Value Municipal Bonds 
$100,000 Alt'uquerque, NM 

School Bonds 6.6% 
due 6/15/91 

$100,000 Cincinnati, OH GO 
10% due 12/1/92 

$100,000 Illinois State GO 
8.6% due 10/1/95 

$100,000 Lynchburg, VA GO 
7.5% due 6/1/91 

$100,000 Oregon State GO 
8.2% due 2/!/91 

$100,000 Sacramento, CA Util. 
Rev. Bonds 11.0% 
due 5/l/94 

$100,000 Sheboygan, WI GO 
10.20% due 4/!/91 

Market 
Value Short-Term Reserves 

$110,000 Tax-exempt money 
market fund 
Total portfolio 

Recent 

Price 


$39 
32 
58 

122 
24 
57 
28 

98 

140 

92 

101 

101 

93 

89 

108 

106 

1 

Market 
Value 

$788,600 
32.000 
58,000 
61,000 
48,000 
57,000 
36,400 

$1,081.000 

$49,000 

70,000 
$119,000 

$92,000 

101,000 

101.000 

93,000 

89,000 

108,000 

106,000 
$690,000 

$ 110,000 
$2,000,000 

Cost 
Basis 

Annual 
Income 

$475,000 
50,000 
50,000 
38,000 
40,000 
49,000 
49,000 

$751,000 

$24,800 
500 

2,000 
2.200 
5,000 
3,000 
1,700 

$39,200 

$50,000 

50,000 
$100,000 

$4,500 

6,500 
$11,000 

$100,000 $6.600 

100,000 10,000 

100.000 

100,000 

8,600 

7.500 

100,000 8,200 

100,000 11,000 

100,000 
$700,000 

10,200 
$62,100 

$ 110,000 
$1.661,000 

$ 5,900 
$118,200 
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Good Samaritan Hospital (B)
 

Before Wise was able to take any of the investment actions identified for discussion at the 
pending meeting, Mrs. Atkins died, and title to the assets passed to the hospital's Board of 
Governors. The Board announced that it would select a manager for the Atkins Endowment 
Fund from among four firms with experience in managing endowment portfolios. It would 
leave the portfolio with Investment Associates temporarily, but it requested that major
purchases or sales be deferred until the manager decision has been made and an appropriate 
investment policy has been adopted. 

Investment Associates is one of the four firms under consideration. Wise now has the 
task of preparing for a presentation to the Board of Good Samaritan Hospital. Wanting an 
expression of investment philosophy for endowment funds, the Board requested that each firm 
address the following issues in its presentation: 

I. 	 Prepare an Investment Policy statement for the Atkins Endowment Fund, taking
into account all relevant objectives and constraints. 

2. 	 What immediate changes, if any, would you recommend for the Atkins portfolio 
pending the selection of a new portfolio manager?

3. 	 Assume that your finn is selected as the new manager for the fund. Disregarding
Good Samaritan's other endowment assets and basing your answer on the eco
nomic and capital market expectations supplied by the Board of Governors 
(Exhibit 1), what specific actions would you take? 

Exhibit 1 

Good Samaritan Hospital Board of Governors
 
Twelve-Month Forecast
 

Economic Expectations 

Forecast Range 

Real GNP 3.5% 3.0 to 4.0% 
Inflation 4.7 4.0 to 5.5 

Capital Market Expectations 

Current Expected Standard 
Annual Yield Annual Deviation 

Level Return of Return 

Domestic stocks 4.2% 22.5% 25.2% 
Domestic bonds 11.7 19.4 18.4 
Cash equivalents 9.0 8.6 2.2 
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Good Samaritan Hospital (C)
 

After a hiatus of nearly 4 months, Investment Associates has been notified that it is being 
retained to manage the Atkins Endowment Fund on behalf of Good Samaritan Hospital. 
Realizing that new investment actions may be in order, Wise gathers the firm's report on 
economic and capital market expectations (Exhibit 1) and prepares to make his recommenda
tions. He also prepares himself to explain why his current recommendations differ from those 
presented to the Board at the earlier meeting. 

Exhibit 1 

Investor Associates 
Twelve-Month Forecast 

Economic Expectations 

Forecast Range 

Real GNP 4.1% 3.5 to 4.9% 
Inflation 5.9 5.0 to 6.9 

CapitalMarket Expectations 

Current 
Annual Yieid 

Level 

Expected 
Annual 
Return 

Standard 
Deviation 
of Return 

Domestic stocks (S&P 500) 
Domestic bonds 
Cash equivalents 

3.8% 
11.2 
7.0 

11.9% 
10.5 
8.6 

17.4% 
9.7 
2.1 
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The Allen Family (A)
 
Harvey Bowles, CFA, recently joined the Perennial Trust Company,financial management a finn specializing infor wealthy families. Bowles' first assignment is the Allen family, anew client who came to Perennial upon the death of Charles A. Allen.meeting with Mr. Allen's widow, Emily Allen, and son, George Allen. 

Bowles soon will be 
To familiarize himselfwith the Allen's situation, he reads the following memorandum prepared by Perennial's newbusiness officer. 

Emily Allen is the Allen trust's only income beneficiary. Upon her death,the assets go to her son, George, free of taxes (whichdeath). Emily Allen 
were paid at Mr. Allen'sis 65 years old and is suffering from a physically degenerative disease; although her mind is quite alert, she is not expected to live morea few more years. thanMrs. Allen has good insurance,growing medical bills. 

but it does not cover all of herBeyond her substantial medical bills, Mrs. Allen has fewexpenses. She contributes most of her excess i,icome to various charities andoccasionally makes gifts to George and members of his family. She feels thatGeorge is somewhat irresponsible but is a good son, husband, and father. Mrs.Allen lived through the Depression and is concerned about the present-dayfinancial environment. She has often said, "We saw great companies and greatfortunes destroyed. We were terrified, and wehusband suffered great hardship; yet mywas able to build our fortune by investing wisely over the years." TheAllen trust's only investment restriction is a requirement that George Allen beconsulted, as a courtesy, before any investment action is taken.George Allen, 44, is married and has three sons (two in prep school and onein college). Although Mr. Allen is not employed, he volunteers his services to avariety of civic and charitable organizations. Neither he nor his wife, a homemaker, seems to be financially sophisticated, although Mr. Allen is a strong believer infree investment markets and free enterprise. He believes that "smart investors candouble their money every 5 years."
his sons as 

He looks forward to financing businesses forthey graduate from college. The George Aliens' living style andfa-ily needs require an annual after-tax income of $100,000. This now is derivedfrom investment income and occasional gifts from his mother. Hie wants toincrease the income from his portfolio to eliminate his dependence on gifts from
his mother. 

The present status of the Allen trust is shown in Exhibitinvestment portfolio is shown in Exhibit 2. 
I, and George Allen's currentThe real estae investment in that portfolio is apiece of the real estate investment owned in the trust. 
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Exhibit 1
 

Investment Assets: Charles A. Allen Trust
 

Market After-Tax 
Cost Value Yield 

Cash equivalents $3,000,000 $3,000,000 4% 
Growth stocks 500,000 1,000,000 1 
Cyclical stocks 1,000,000 1,000,000 2 
Defensive stocks 3,000,000 4,000,000 2 
Tax-exempt bonds 
Equity real estate* 

Total 

4,000,000 
i,000,000 

$12,500,000 

4,500,000 
2,000,000 

$15.500,000 

7 
6 

Exclusive of personal residence. 

Exhibit 2 

Investment Assets: George Allen 

Market After-Tax 
Cost Value Yield 

Money market account $ 50,000 $50,000 3% 
Growth stocks 150,000 300,000 1 
Cyclical stocks 200,000 250,000 2 
Defensive stocks 300,000 400,000 2 
Venture capital fund 100,000 100,000 0 
Tax-exempt bonds 300,000 400,000 7 
Equity real estate* 200,000 300,000 6 

Total $1,300,000 $1,800,000 

' Exclusive of personal residence. 

Before his meeting with the Aliens, Bowles reviews Perennial's latest investment return 
projections. His firm believes that continued prosperity is the most likely outlook for the next 
3 to 5 years but is mindful of the possibility of two disturbing alternatives: a return to high
inflation or a drift into deflation/depression. Exhibit 3 presents the details of Perennial's 
projections. 

Bowles lists the tasks to be completed prior to his upcoming meeting. The first is to 
create revised investment policy statements for the Allen trust and for Ge~orge Alln. The 
second is to recommend a new asset allocation for each A!':n portfolio. He realizes that he 
must justify any changes he recommends and explain why they are appropriate. 
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Exhibit 3
 

Perennial Trust Company
 
Three- to Five-Year Expected Annoal Investment Returns
 

ContinuedProsperity 
(60% probability) 
Cash equivaieits 
Domestic stocks 
Domestic bonds 
Tax-exempt bonds 
Equity real estate 

High Inflation 
(20% probability)
Cash equivalents 
Domestic stocks 
Domestic bonds 
Tax-exempt bonds 
Equity real estate 

Deflation/Depression 
(20% probability)
Cash equivalents 
Domestic Ffocks 
Domestic b~Ids 
Tax-exempt bonds 
Equity real estate 

Expected 

Total 


Annual Return 


5% 
14 
13 
7 
9 

9% 
16 
6 
2 

14 

2% 
-5 
25 
15 
-3 

Expected
 
Annual
 

Yield
 

5% 
4 

13 
7 

10 

9% 
5 

16 
8 

10 

2% 
2 
9 
5 
5 
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The Allen Family (B)
 

Nine months later, Emily Allen requested a meeting with Bowles to discuss her portfolio.After this meeting, Bowles knows that he must review the Allen trust's policy and investment 
mix. He rereads the memorandum surmmarizing his meeting with Emily. 

Mrs. Allen anijounced that her disease has been arrested. The Lifeline 
Company discovered a new drug that successfully counteracts the virus that had
been attacking her. This "miracle drug," as she calls it, has changed her perspec
tive on life. She now looks forward to exploring the world and seeing the sights
she had thought she would never be able to see. She also wants to make a
substantial donation to medical research in the name of her late husband, Charles. 
Because she does not control the assets of the trust anid is entitled only to its
annual income, Mrs. Allen reasons that she would have to make gifts of $250,000 
a year for 10 years to meet her goal. Mrs. Allen does r.ot plan to provide any
further support to her son; in fact, she would prefer that he get a job. She is
willing to help with the education of Lhe grandchildren. 

Bowles prepares to revise his previous investment policy statements and asset alloca
tions for each of the Allen portfolios. Although he looks forward to revising the Allen trust
portfolio, he is not looking forward to his "consult" meeting with George Allen, who had
insisted at their previous meeting that his portfolio be managed to generate annual income of 
at least $100,000 after taxes. 
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The Allen Family (A)
 
Important points of the case that you should recognize: 

I. This case presents the classic conflict between an income beneficiary whotypically wants income and a remainderman who typically wants growth. Specifics of the case involve two portfolios--one for Mrs. Allen (The Trust) and the
other for her son, George Allen. 

2. Recognize thc interaction betv.cc=, quidity needs and insurance coverage.Someone without insurance would look for liquidity from the portfolio, and vice
versa. 

3. Recognize the interaction between two different portfolios-an inflation-adjustedcapital preservation and growth orientation for tie trust, and moreorientation for George's portfolio. 
of an income

This interaction has an important bearing onthe asset alocation of the two portfolios. 
4. Recognize that what George says and what he needs are not the same. He talksaggressively but should focus more on a conservative investment policy for hisport'olio. His desire for risk is actually satisfieG through his mother's assetallocation in a portfolio that will one day be his. 
The first thing you should do when you are presented security market expectations likeExhibit 3 is to calculate expected returns and yields. 

Expected Annual Total Expected Annual Yield 
Return 

Cash 5.2% 5.2% 
Common Stocks 10.6% 3.8%
 
Domestic Bonds 
 14.0% 12.8% 
Tax-exempt Frionds 7.6% 6.8% 

Equity Real Estate 7.6% 9.0% 
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Policy Statement (The Trust) 

Objectives: 

Return Requirements: No additional income need since Mrs. Allen already receivessufficient income (not specified in case) from existing trust assets. The objectives are,therefore, preservation of purchasing power and growth for George. 

Risk Tolerance: No liquidity need and the lack of additional income suggest that theportfolio can tolerate above average volatility as long as Mrs. Allen's income needs are 
met. 

Constraints: 

Liquidity: Not very important at this time. 

Time Horizon: Very long-for future generations--George and his sons.
 

Laws and Regulatory: Prudent Man standards of personal trust law-asset by asset
 
evaluation.
 

Taxes: Highest tax bracket for trust.
 

Unique Needs: Conflict between income and growth as well as Mrs. Allen's concern of

another economic depression.
 

Asset Allocation: An approximate allocation of 60% equities/40% other seems reasonable 
and may look as follows: 

Asset Class Range 
Specific 

Allocation 
Dollar 

Amounts 
Yield (after 

taxes)* Income 
Stocks 50% - 60% 55% $8,525,000 2.3% $196,075 

Bonds, tax
exempt 

Real Estate 

30% -

10% -

50% 

20% 

30% 

15% 

4,650,000 

2,325,000 
6.8% 

5.4% 
316,200 

125,550 
Cash 0%-5% 0% 0 3.1% 0 
Totals 100% 15,500,000 $637,825 
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Note: Assumed tax bracket of 40%. 

I sugp' st that you at least mention international securities and precious metals in your 
ans, cr even if you do not include them in your asset allocation. 

Policy Statement (George Allen) 

Objectives: 

Return Requirements: $100,000 after-tax income with protection agains, inflation over 
time.
 

Risk Tolerance: Fairly high due to George's comfort in knowing that 
one day lie will
inherit his mother's trust. Still, he needs income now with growth over time to protect
purchasing power. 

Constraints: 

Liquidity: Not very important at this time as Mrs. Allen gives money to George from 
time to time.
 

Time Horizon: Fairly short, given Mrs. Allen's age and health.
 

Laws and Regulatory: None other than prudence.
 

Taxes: Highest tax bracket.
 

Unique Needs: George is relatively aggressive, although his needs at this time suggest
 
conservatism or a fixed income tilt.
 

Asset Allocation: Given a lack of liquidity need, construct the portfolio to meet the $100,000
income requirement by treating the equity allocation as a residual. This will take some 
playing with the numbers as follows: 

Income 
1,800,000 

- 300,000 (RE) 16,200 (.054 - 300,000) 
- 100,000 (VC) 0 
1,400,000 16,200 

100,000 
-1!6,200 

83,800 

page C13 ,.7 .9 



.068 X = 83,800
 

X = 1,232,352 (call it 1,250,000) 

1,400,000 - 1,250,000 = 150,000 (allocated to growth stocks). 

This rightly assumes illiquidity of the real estate and venture capital funds. 

Specific Yield (after 
Asset Class Allocation Dollar Amounts taxes)* Income 

Stocks 8% $150,000 1.0% $1,250 

Bonds, tax
exempt 70% 1,250,000 6.8% 85,000 

Real Estate 17% 300,000 5.4% 16,200 
Venture Capital 5% 100,000 0.0% 0 

Totals 100% 1,800,000 $102,450 

Note: Assumed tax bracket of 40%. 

This portfolio is exposed to inflation to a large extent. But given that George will inherit a 
sizable portfolio presumably in the not-too-distant future, the risk appears tolerable. 
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The Allen Family (B)
 

The Allen Trust 
No apparent changes are needed to the policy statement. Mrs. Allen still has the same

objectives, except now the money will go to support her, her grandchildren's educations,

medical research, and charity. George is the affected one since he is being "cut off."
 

George Allen 
This is an excellent example of tradeoffs inherent in many portfolios. George's current policy
is oriented toward bonds (income) without much growth potential. The "cutoff' from his
mother ,ombined with her improved health condition imply that his current income orienta
tion, which is more short-run, needs to be reoriented toward growth over the long term. This
reorientation will mean less current income with more overall portfolio risk. Other options
include Georg.'s cut:iig his standard on living, thus reducing his income need, and getting a 
job. The revised policy statenmn nia'y look like: 

Policy Statement (George Allen) 

Objectives: 

Return Requirements: Inflation-protected income. 

Risk Tolerance: Higher than average to generate real returns for protection of purchas
ing power. 

Constraints: 

Liquidity: Some since George has no other source. 

Time Horizon: Dependent on Mrs. Allen's life expectancy now around 20 to 30 years. 

Laws and Regulatory: None other than prudence. 

Taxes: Highest tax bracket. 

Unique Needs: Income vs. growth is the real issue. George cannot count on his current 
portfolio's structure to generate income over the long term that will provide a steady
standard of living. This long-term perspective requires more of a growth orientation. 
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Asset Allocation: 

Specific Yield (after 
Asset Class Allocation Dollar Amounts taxes)* Income 

Stocks 40% $725,000 1.0% $7,250 

Bonds, tax
exempt 40% 725,000 6.8% 49,300 

Real Estate 17% 300,000 5.4% 16,200 

Cash 3% 50,000 3.1% 1,550 

Totals 100% 1,800,000 $74,300 

Note: Assumed tax bracket of 40%. 
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Good Samaritan Hospital (A) 

Important points of the case that you should recognize in order to gain points: 

1. 	 Income requirement of $50.000 is first priority. 

2. 	 Liquidity is unimportant due to Mrs. Atkins' adequate insurance coverage. Still, 
the short time she has to live and the needs of the endowment suggest moderate 
liquidity. 

3. 	 Growth needs important for endowment. Be sure to recognize that the time 
horizon in this case life.is beyond Mrs. Atkins' The endowment has an infinite 
time horizon. 

4. 	 Taxes are important. The current portfolio contains capital losses that can be used 
to offset Mrs. Atkins' $50,000 income. Also, you would want to defer capital 
gains to the endowment since it is tax-exempt. 

5. 	 Diversification for both the equity and fixed inccme components. 

Policy Statement 

Objectives: 

Return Requirements: Mrs. Atkins needs $50,000 income after taxes and some growth 
to keep pace with inflation in order to maintain purchasing power for the endowment. 

Risk 	Tolerance: Growin and income suggests moderate risk. 

Constraints: 

Liquidity: Moderate to cover endowment's future needs. 

Time Horizon: Long-term due to document's infinite time horizon. 

Laws and Regulatory: Endowment-Prudent Man. Mrs. Atkins-none. 

Taxes: Very important (see above comments). 

Unique Needs: Time horizon beyond Mrs. Atk'ns' life. 
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Asset Allocation: 

Asset Class Percentages 

Domestic Stocks 50% - 70% 

Fixed Income 20% - 50% 

Cash 0% - 20% 

Total 100% 

Note: No change from Mrs. Atkins' asset allocation. 
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Good Samaritan Hospital (B) 
Important points of the case that you should recognize in order to gain points: 

I. 	 Interaction between Hospital's operating budget and endowment. hicome from
the endowment can be used to cover the operating deficit, if necessary. In this 
case, it is not necessary. Thus, given the current asset allocation the equity 
component o"the portfolio can be devoted to growth. 

2. 	 The endowment must be concerned with future inflation. This concern drives theneed for growth vin equities and a higler tolerance for risk. Also, the endow
ment's time horizon is much longer than Mrs. Atkins'. 

3. 	 The endowment has no need for tax-exempt securities. They should be sold
immediately with proceeds reinvested in taxables. 

4. 	 Diversification suggests selling some of Merit stock. Mrs. Atkins' portfolio has
only seven equities. The endowment needs to increase the number of equities to 
around 20. 

Policy Statement 

Objectives: 

Return Requirements: Growth-total return.
 

Risk Tolerance: Above average.
 

Constraints: 

Liquidity: Low.
 

Time Horizon: Long-term.
 

Laws and Regulatory: Prudent Man standard.
 

Taxes: Endowment is tax-exempt.
 

Unique Needs: 
 Possible operating deficits, which suggests conservatism. 
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Asset Allocation: 

Asset Class Percentages 

Domestic Stocks 60% - 80% 

Fixed Income 20% - 40% 

Cash 0% 

Total 100% 
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Good Samaritan Hospital (C) 
Important points of the case that you should recognize in order to gain points: 

1. 	 You should recognize the impact of economic projections (higher expectedinflation) on investment policies of the portfolio. Need for inflation hedging
investments. 

2. 	 Recognizc the incremental returns and risk of each asset class. At least mention 
this in your answer. Graders love this. 

3. Shorten duration of the fi,?d income component due to relative attractiveness of 
cash over honds. 

4. 	 Mention additional asset cla.ses for diversification purposes, specifically, real 
estate and internationals. 

Asset Allocation: 

Asset Class Percentages
 

Domestic Stocks 
 60%
 

Fixed Income 
 20%
 

Cash 
 20%
 

Total 
 100% 
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